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EXPLANATORY NOTE

China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. (the “Cany”) is filing this Form 10-K/A to respond to corents issued by the staff of the
Division of Corporation Finance of the Securitiesl &xchange Commission on the Company’s Form 16rKHe year ended
December 31, 2007. Unless otherwise indicatedhfoomation in this Form 10-K/A has been updateddioy subsequent information
or events from the original filing of the Compan2807 Form-10-K.

For the convenience of the reader, this Form 10-&&#s forth the entire 2007 Form 10-K. Howeveigs Borm 10-K/A amends and
restates only the facing page, and Items 7, 8 A@)3®f the 2007 Form 10-K, in each case solelgetgspond to certain of the comments
raised by the staff and to correct an inadvertenor enade on the facing page. The changes to timsd@lidated Financial Statements
have no effect on the Company’s financial positisrof December 31, 2007 or 2006, or its resultspefations and cash flows for the
fiscal years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 or 2005.
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CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

All statements contained in this Annual Report onnfr 10-K for China Premium Lifestyle Enterpriseg.lnother than
statements of historical facts, that address fudigtivities, events or developments are forwardditog statements, including, but not
limited to, statements containing the words “bediéVanticipate,” “expect” and words of similar irafi. These statements are based on
certain assumptions and analyses made by us indfgiur experience and our assessment of histdrerads, current conditions and
expected future developments as well as otherrfaete believe are appropriate under the circumstartdowever, whether actual
results will conform to the expectations and prédits of management is subject to a number of @gksuncertainties that may cause
actual results to differ materially.

Such risks include, among others, the followingginational, national and local general econométraarket conditions: our
ability to sustain, manage or forecast our growtw product offerings and introduction; existingggmment regulations and changes
in, or the failure to comply with, government regfibns; adverse publicity; competition; the lossighificant customers or suppliers;
fluctuations and difficulty in forecasting operairesults; changes in business strategy or devedoppians; business disruptions; the
ability to attract and retain qualified personrbg limited market for our stock, the volatility ofir stock price, and other factors
referenced in this and previous filings.

Consequently, all of the forward-looking statementxle in this Form 10-K are qualified by these icenatry statements and
there can be no assurance that the actual restitfpated by management will be realized or, e¥enbstantially realized, that they
will have the expected consequences to or effettsuo business operations. You should not placei@meliance on these
forward-looking statements, which reflect our opims only as of the date of this Form 10-K. We utader no obligation to publicly
release any revisions to the forward-looking st&tets after the date of this document. You shoutdfaly review the risk factors
described in this report and other documents wifitgilfrom time to time with the Securities anddiange Commission, including our
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q to be filed by usun 2008 fiscal year, which runs from January@)&to December 31, 2008.

As used in this Form 10-K, unless the context nexsudtherwise, “we”, or “us” or “OTCBB: CPLY” or &'Company” means
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.]
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PART |
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

COMPANY OVERVIEW AND HISTORY

China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. is in thesiness of distributing and selling premium brandiry products in the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, (“Hong K the Macau Special Administrative Region, (“Nac), and in the People’s
Republic of China, (which for the purpose of thépart excludes Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan, anéihafter “China”). Currently,
the Company’s main business is its ownership istéreTechnorient Limited, a private limited liabjlcompany incorporated in Hong
Kong. Business of subsidiaries of Technorient Léaitonsists mainly of import, distribution, anceafsale service of Italian “Ferrari”
and “Maserati” branded cars and spare parts in Hkorgy, Macau and China. The Company is also plaptarimport, distribute and
sell premium brand apparel and other luxury bramdpcts in Hong Kong, Macau, China and Taiwan.

The Company was originally formed in the State ef/dda on April 19, 2004 under its predecessor nXmaet, Aid, Inc. On
April 30, 2004, the Company issued 1,000 sharesipEommon stock (representing all of its issued @utstanding shares) to
Addison-Davis Diagnostics, Inc. (f/k/a QT5, In@)Pelaware corporation ("Addison-Davis"), in corsition of Addison-Davis
advancing start-up and operating capital.

On November 15, 2004, the Company acquired the Xiakline of first aid products for minor injuridgsom Addison-Davis
in accordance with an Agreement of Sale and TramdfAssets entered into between the Company ardiséd-Davis. The assets
acquired were, including all goodwill appurtendréreto, (a) inventory; (b) confidential and protaig information relating to the Xact
Aid products; (c) Seller's domain names includingree codes, user name and passwords; (d) allrgeaigd copyrights in connection
with the Trademark; and (e) all records and mdteriating to suppliers and customer list. In fidhsideration for all the acquired
assets, the Company agreed to (i) repay funds addany Addison-Davis for the Company’s operatingesses from inception to
September 30, 2004, which were repaid in Novembédzand December 2004; (ii) assume a promissosyigstied to Xact Aid
Investments and (iii) issue to Addison-Davis 2,000, shares of the Company’s common stock.

From the Company’s inception to May 9, 2005, thiedlat the Company was spun-off from Addison-Da&iddison-Davis
was the Company'’s sole stockholder and as sucBdhgany was a wholly-owned subsidiary of AddisornvBand it was included in
the consolidated financial statements filed by AddiDavis with the Securities and Exchange Comuorisghe “SEC”).

On December 22, 2005 the Company entered intacnadcdion divesting itself of certain assets forahithe Company, in
management’s opinion, could not attract capitauccessfully exploit, in return for the assumptdrertain liabilities, a guarantee to
pay another significant liability, and all of theramon stock of a development stage company. Thep@oynacquired one hundred
percent (100%) of the issued and outstanding stodiBsoke Carlyle Life Sciences, Inc., a Nevadgooation ("Brooke Carlyle), a
development stage company with a business plasuelop an online Internet portal containing infotima on sexually transmitted
diseases, generating revenue from advertising floatmaceutical companies. In accordance with timestef the acquisition, the
Company agreed to: (i) sell, assign and transf&rémke Carlyle any and all of its rights title aintkrests in connection with the
License Agreement and the Patent Assignment;dii) @ssign and transfer the Xact Aid line of fiadl products for minor injuries,
including all its related rights, titles and inveny; (iii) transfer a rental security deposit re@dle in the amount of $225; and (iv)
transfer certain notes receivable to Brooke Cailylthe aggregate amount of $20,000. In considaraBrooke Carlyle: (i) assumed
various liabilities payable by the Company in tiggr@gate amount of $102,488; (ii) guaranteed paymwithe Company’'s $950,000
promissory note payable in connection with the RaBending Assignment; and (iii) issued to the CanmypOne Million (1,000,000)
shares of Brooke Carlyle common stock.




The Company’s management team then determined thas no longer in the best interests of the Camg@and its
stockholder to continue pursuing sales and marfedfforts for the wound-specific first aid kit liref products. In an effort to bring
revenues and profitable operations to the Compaanpagement sought to effect a transaction thatdvatilact a viable business
operation and liquidate its liabilities. As a résaflsuch decisions, on March 3, 2006, the Compantgred into a non-binding letter of
intent ("Letter of Intent") with Technorient Limide a Hong Kong corporation ("Technorient") for aposed acquisition of an interest
in Technorient via a share exchange by and aman@timpany and Technorient and Technorient’s shidef® On May 4, 2006, in
order to satisfy certain provisions in the Sharetaxnge Agreement described below with TechnorteetCompany entered into a
Stock Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement”) withgéexBiogroup, Inc. ("Nexgen"), for the sale of 1h800,000 shares (the "Shares")
of the common stock of Brooke Carlyle held by th@pany, which at that time represented all or suigtlly all of the assets of the
Company, for $1,000 cash, representing a considarat $.001 per share of Brooke Carlyle, Brookel@a's par value per Share (the
"Sale"). In accordance with the terms of the Agreetnthe Company agreed to: (i) sell, assign atsfer to Nexgen any and all of its
rights, title and interests in Brooke Carlyle; didtransfer to Nexgen 1,000,000 shares of BroGkelyle common stock. Further, on
April 7, 2006, in order to satisfy certain provisfoof the Share Exchange Agreement described bétewZompany amended its
Articles of Incorporation to provide for the auttmation of 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock.

On June 9, 2006, the Company entered into a skalaege agreement (the "Exchange Agreement") watthiorient, Fred
De Luca, our director of the Company, Corich Entegs Inc., a British Virgin Islands corporatioi©rich"), and Herbert Adamczyk
(collectively the “parties”). Subsequently, on Juily, 2006, the parties entered into an amende@ sxahange agreement, which
agreement replaced in its entirety and superséueBitchange Agreement. We refer to this share exgghagreement, as amended and
restated, as the Amended Exchange Agreement. Partsuthe terms of the Amended Exchange AgreenteatCompany agreed to
acquire from Corich and Mr. Adamczyk (the "Sell¢9% of the outstanding capital stock of Techndria exchange for the
Company issuing to the Sellers and Orient Finari®gaices Ltd. ("OFS") 972,728 shares of SeriesoAvertible Preferred Stock (the
"Series A Preferred Shares") (this share exchanagsadction is hereinafter referred to as the "Exghé). The 972,728 Series A
Preferred Shares were convertible into approxini&@|689,881 shares of common stock, which on ezoaserted basis represented
53.5% of the outstanding common stock of the Comemna fully diluted basis, taking into account Eehange.

As of August 31, 2006, the Company had 21,629,388tanding shares of common stock. The Companytislés of
Incorporation provided for authorized capital obthwundred million shares (200,000,000) of which baedred million (100,000,000)
were $0.001 par value common stock and one hundilédn (100,000,000) are $0.001 par value prefgés®ck. Prior to the Exchange,
Federico G. Cabo, our director, owned 3,000,000eshaf common stock, and Mr. De Luca, secretarydarettor, owned 6,000,000
shares of common stock. Pursuant to the Exchahg&dampany cancelled the 9,000,000 shares of corstook owned by Messrs. De
Luca and Cabo (the "Share Cancellations").

On September 5, 2006, pursuant to the Amended Bgehagreement and after all of the conditions plecéto closing were
satisfied, Corich and Mr. Adamczyk, as shareholdéiieechnorient, transferred 49% of the outstandigjtal stock of Technorient on
a fully diluted basis to the Company in exchangelie 972,728 Series A Preferred Shares. Pursaahetterms of the Amended
Exchange Agreement, there were approximately 187568 shares of common stock issued and outstamadlieiggiving effect to (a)
the Exchange, (b) the share cancellations, debtersions and the issuance of the consulting simanssiant to the Amended Exchange
Agreement, and (c) assuming the full conversiothefSeries A Preferred Shares. As a result of koh&hge, the Company became a
49% shareholder of Technorient. Additionally, a®adition to the Exchange, the Company completedte of all the capital stock of
Brooke Carlyle, which prior to the Exchange consét! all of the Company’s assets, for $1,000 castetxgen.

In connection with the Exchange, the Company isgi)éd Corich and Mr. Adamczyk an aggregate of 928 shares of the
Series A Preferred Shares in exchange for 49%seoisdued and outstanding shares of Technoriengqli,245 shares of Series A
Preferred Shares to Happy Emerald Limited, a Britiggin Islands company, for consulting servicede provided to Technorient
after the Exchange, and (iii) an aggregate of 2,382 shares of common stock in connection witkageconversions of outstanding
debt. As a result, after giving effect to the Exofp@, the debt conversions, the issuance of shatdagpy Emerald, the issued and
outstanding shares of the Company’s common stockfolly diluted, as converted basis was 167,643 Stares.
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After the closing of the Exchange, the Company smhaisiness is its 49% ownership interest in Tedleno.

On December 27, 2006, the Company effected anaserm the number of the Company’s authorized shafreapital stock
from 200,000,000 to 500,000,000 total authorizeatesh of capital stock, and a corporate name chiiingegh the filing of a Certificate
of Amendment to the Company’s Articles of Incorgmma with the State of Nevada’s Secretary of St&teof such date the Company’s
authorized capital stock consisted of 400,000,a@8aized shares of common stock, $0.001 par vadmeshare, and 100,000,000
authorized shares of preferred stock, with a parev$0.001 per share. The Company also concurreffdgted a change of the
Company’s corporate name to “China Premium LifesBterprise, Inc.” The Company name change anmitstrading symbol
(OTCBB: CPMM) became effective on the OTC BulleBioard on December 28, 2006.

In March 2007, the Company entered into an agreemi¢im Falber Confezioni, S.r.l. to become the dpiporter and
distributor of John Richmond, Richmond X and Ricmai®@enim clothing for men and women in Hong Kongddu, Taiwan and in
China commencing in the Spring/Summer season o8 20@d ending in the Fall/Winter season of 2012.

On April 3, 2007, the Company established a whollyned subsidiary named CPMM (Asia) Limited (f/kfedder Mount
Limited), a limited liability company organized werdHong Kong Law (“CPMM Asia”). CPMM Asia is prinually engaged in the
distribution of luxury brand apparel.

On July 10, 2007, the Company entered into a Nadibg Letter of Intent with Keyforce (BVI) Limite¢tKeyforce (BVI)”)
(the “Letter of Intent”), a subsidiary of Wo Kee htp(Holdings) Limited of Hong Kong, to begin negaions to acquire from Keyforce
(BVI) its luxury yacht distribution business. Keyte (BVI) is the sole shareholder of Keyforce Holgs Limited (“Keyforce
Holdings”) and Noble Brand Investments Limited (‘e Brand”). Keyforce Holdings is engaged in thatiibution of luxurious
Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in China while N@bBrand distributes Taiwanese produced “Horizontangachts in China, Hong
Kong and Macau. The Letter of Intent expired oneJ2®, 2007. As of March 26, 2008, no binding agreets had been entered into, but
discussions remain ongoing.

On December 7, 2007, the Company fil€krtificate of Change Pursuant to Nevada ReBsatlites §78.209 with the Nevada
Secretary of State to effect a reverse stock gpttuant to which each five outstanding share®woifoon stock, par value $0.001, were
automatically converted into one share of commonlstpar value $0.005, and the total number ofeshaf our common stock
outstanding was reduced from 122,672,214 shar24,&84,491 shares. No change was made in the nwhtie Company’s
authorized shares. No script or fractional shartficates were issued in connection with the steght. Stockholders received a
number of shares of new common stock rounded tipetaearest whole number in lieu of fractional iests resulting from the stock
split. Following the stock split, the Company’'s aoon shares began trading under the new ticker sy(@iaCBB: CPLY).

The conversion price of the Series A Preferred &aas adjusted up by the one-to-five ratio fron94838 to $0.2169 per
share, and the conversion ratio of shares of constamk issued upon conversion of the Series A FefeShares was proportionately
decreased from 92.2045 shares of common stockyeesttare of Series A Preferred Shares to 18.4408sbf new common stock per
one share of Series A Preferred Shares.

Each stockholder’s percentage ownership interetstarcompany and proportional voting power remaimechanged after
the stock split except for minor changes and adjaats resulting from rounding of fractional inteése§ he rights and privileges of the
holders of common stock were substantially unaéfedty the stock split.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On January 18, 2008, CPMM (Asia) Limited (“CPMM A9, a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Premiumdstyle
Enterprise, Inc., (the “Company”), entered intoieelhse and Supply Agreement (the “Agreement”) Wikikurate Ltd. (“Akkurate™)
and Falber Confezioni S.R.L. (“Falber”) for a teol0 seasons through approximately January 313.2l¥e Agreement grants
CPMM Asia the exclusive right to sell men’s and veais Ready-to-Wear John Richmond, Richmond X, aictifrRond
Denim (“Products”) and to open points of sale tdfezd by the signs of Products identified by thl®hn Richmond,” “Richmond,”
“Richmond X,” and “Richmond Denim” marks (collectiy, the “Signs”) in China, Hong Kong, Macau andwan (the “Exclusivity
Area”), which Products will be supplied by Falbleraddition, CPMM Asia has the right to use therSigand open and manage in the
Exclusivity Area mono-brand shops identified by 8igns for the sale of the Products and otherlastidentified by the Signs. CPMM
Asia also has the right to sublicense these rightkird parties. One mono brand shop of “Richm#&fidvas opened in Hong Kong at
the end of 2007. New shops for the brand are eggddotbe opened in major Chinese cities includieify and Shanghai starting in
2008.




TECHNORIENT OVERVIEW

The Company’s main business remains its 49% owigeisterest in Technorient. Technorient is a prviamited liability
company incorporated in Hong Kong on March 8, 198&hnorient is the parent company of Auto Italiaited (“Auto
Italia”), German Motors Limited (“German Motors'ljalian Motors (Sales & Service) (“Italian Motors’gnd Italian Motors (Sales &
Service) Limited (“IML"). Collectively, Auto Italialtalian Motors, IML and German Motors are hereafeferred to as the
“Technorient Group”. Originally founded in 1974 Mr. Adamczyk as German Motors, Technorient was &atras the holding
company for Auto ltalia, IML and German Motors i88b. IML was appointed as sole Ferrari importer distributor for Hong Kong
and Macau in 1992 (and exclusive importer for Cliiewveen 1994 and 2004), and Auto Italia was apedias importer and distributor
for Maserati in 1996, having been a dealer fotitaad since 1994. In 2003, IML transferred itsrentiar trading business to Auto ltalia,
which in turn set up a new subdivision, Italian ist, to continue the business.

IML is a 1% equity holder in Ferrari Maserati Carernational Trading (Shanghai) Co. Ltd., an egjgint venture company
created with Ferrari S.p.A. and the Beijing-basely fhvestment Group in 2004 to handle sales, marf@nd distribution of Maserati
and Ferrari in China. We refer to Ferrari Mase@atrs International Trading (Shanghai) Co. Ltd hes$hanghai JV. The Shanghai JV
is currently building a network of dealerships Farrari and Maserati in China.

Auto Italia and Italian Motors operate from sixdions in Hong Kong and China, incorporating sapsase parts, service and
body and paint shop facilities for Ferrari and Matie Management believes that the group has aestdiblished customer base
comprised of high net worth individuals in Hong Kpaend China and enjoys through its sales performand reputation for first class
facilities and customer service, and excellentti@hship with senior management of both Ferrari/&.pnd Maserati S.p.A.

Management of Technorient views the rapid develogroEthe consumer market in China, particularky tharket for luxury
products, as an opportunity to leverage the Conipaysting high net worth customer base and refmntao develop a platform for
distribution of a wide range of luxury items, inding additional high end (performance) autos, lyxyachts and other premium
lifestyle items.

Technorient History and Background

German Motors was originally established in 197Mvy Adamczyk as a service center for high perfaroasports cars,
including Ferrari. After some years of developmanig largely as a result of its record in high dualervice and support for the auto
racing industry in both Hong Kong and Macau, in38& company was awarded the exclusive dealefshierrari in Hong Kong and
Macau. IML was formed subsequently to continuetthginess.

Technorient was established in Hong Kong on Marcte83. Technorient became the holding companiviaf IAuto Italia
and German Motors. IML was appointed sole impaated distributor of Ferrari cars in Hong Kong anddsiain 1992. Between 1994
and 2004, IML was also the exclusive importer af&e cars in China. Auto Italia had been a deaféflaserati cars since 1994 and was
appointed importer and distributor for Maseratisdar1996.




In 1993, Corich acquired 37.7% of the then issuedes capital of Technorient. Mr. Adamczyk held apjgmately 28.2% of
the then issued and outstanding capital sharesdfriorient. In 1995, Corich increased its inteiedtechnorient to 73.6% through
subscription of new shares and acquisition of shtmn certain minority shareholders of Technoriém2001 and 2002, a minority
shareholder of Technorient sold its entire inteodstpproximately 0.019% of the then issued cagit@res of Technorient to Corich
and Mr. Adamczyk in proportion to their then intgrs Technorient. On April 15, 2004 and April 2804, Corich increased its interest
in Technorient to 89.92%. On May 30, 2006, Corichuared 0.08% of the issued capital shares of Tecént from the minority
shareholder of Technorient. Upon completion ofabeuisition, Corich and Mr. Adamczyk each held agpnately 90% and 10% of
Technorient, respectively. Upon completion of tixeliange on September 5, 2006, Corich and the Coyriped approximately 51%
and 49% of Technorient, respectively.

Ferrari/Maserati China

The Technorient Group sold the first Ferrari inizhin 1993. By 2005, over 100 units were soldeiihg the emergence of
China as one of Ferrari’'s key growth markets, adiohgLatin America and Russia. In accordance watkvorldwide policy of owning
the primary importer in a major export market, Bert.p.A. approached Technorient management i BD@equest guidance on how
to best establish its own importing operationslvin@. Technorient introduced Ferrari S.p.A. to Réipup, a powerful industrial entity,
after having established that a joint venture waithiell-connected local business entity would bentlest appropriate structure.

As a result, on August 27, 2004, the Shanghai d\&aaiity Sino-foreign joint venture in China witkerFari S.p.A. and Poly
Technologies, Inc., was formed to engage in theoiplistribution and sale, through a local netwofkar dealers, of Ferrari and
Maserati cars, spare parts and ancillary prod@sership of the Shanghai JV at inception was Fe8ra.A. 40%, Technorient Group
(through IML) 30% and Poly Group 30%, with Richdmek, Chairman of Technorient, appointed as Chairamghauthorized
representative of the Shanghai JV.

Upon formation, the Shanghai JV acquired from IMLo&the dealer network and importer operationsiglisshed by IML,
including residual cars allocated for China at cost

As the structure of the Shanghai JV precludes tiine@oership by the shareholders of a licensed deaaféhina and in view of
Technorient’s strategy to develop a luxury braratfpkm amongst its high net worth clients, Techeot's management subsequently
approached Ferrari S.p.A. to dispose of the SharyHa interest so that it could acquire an indegent dealer network and, among
other things, maintain its direct customer relaghips. As part of this arrangement, Technorientldrapply for and receive dealer
licenses in key markets in China such as Daliaedaly awarded) and would, in conjunction with Feérieontinue to build its dealer
network to capitalize on its client base in Chind aursue its luxury brand platform.

Pursuant to the above, IML entered into an agreémigh the Shanghai JV parties to dispose of 29Uitgdnterest in the
Shanghai JV in July 2006. The disposal was compliet®ecember 2007 and after the disposal, IML ioars to hold a 1% equity
interest in the Shanghai JV. Beginning in 2006, taehnorient Group was able to act as an authodeeter of Ferrari and Maserati
cars in certain cities in China that were allocategiccordance with the Shanghai JV. In Januarg200L formed Dalian Auto Italia in
China to engage in the distribution of Ferrari dakerati cars in Dalian, China and IML owned 95%igqinterest in Dalian Auto
Italia. On August 3, 2007, IML entered into an agnent to acquire the remaining 5% of equity inteire®alian Auto Italia. IML
currently owns 100% equity interest in Dalian Altedia.

Auto Italia was established in Hong Kong on Septenib, 1984 to trade cars and related accessoriepravide car repair
services. It was the exclusive importer and digtob for Lancia and subsequently Fiat automobiteldong Kong and Macau until the
early 1990s when Lancia discontinued its right hdride model range. Auto Italia withdrew from iteEdistributorship at the same
time due to the unsuitability of the vehicles foe Hong Kong market. Subsequent to the cessatiibs lofincia and Fiat distributorships,
Auto ltalia was awarded exclusive dealership rightdViaserati automobiles in Hong Kong and in Macau

Auto Italia and Italian Motors operate from sixdtions in Hong Kong, Macau and China, incorporatialgs, spare parts,
service and body and paint shop facilities for &ermnd Maserati.
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AgustaWestland helicopters

King Express Group Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiaf Technorient, has been appointed as excludisteibutor by
AgustaWestland helicopters for Hong Kong and Mdoathe complete range AgustaWestland commerci&dpers. It also has the
right to sell to the highly strategic Pearl Rivezlfa region of Southern China on a non-exclusigsha

AgustaWestland helicopters business will remaittsipreparatory status throughout 2008 with physacaval of the first
helicopter anticipated at the beginning of 2009.

Operations

As the primary importer and distributor for Ferfistaserati brands for Hong Kong, Macau and Chinail(@604),
Technorient was responsible for introducing andettgping a viable market for high performance luxomgtor cars in those territories.
After formation of the Shanghai JV in 2004, Techewor still retains its role as exclusive importedalealer for both Ferrari and
Maserati brands in Hong Kong and Macau, both diggnit markets in their own right, while developigng independent dealership
network in China in close cooperation with the Sjrem JV.

A key aspect of any Ferrari importer worldwidelis strength of the relationship with Ferrari S.pranagement in
Maranello, Italy. With its internationally recogeid logo and current worldwide production of onlg@) units, the Ferrari brand
connotes an image of performance and exclusivitguein the auto world. Management of Ferrari S.juderstands the importance
of importer performance in maintaining this imagel @accordingly requires the highest level of cormmeitt from their importers.

Importership agreements are renewed annually amidleeallocations are made largely through negotiednd are based on
past sales levels. Allocations largely determindinglists for certain models, which in developedrkets such as the United States
and Europe, can stretch out to 3 years. A keytoess as a Ferrari importer is the ability to inseeallocations regularly. Technorient’s
management has historically enjoyed a unique ghtditachieve this, through the strength of thehy2@r relationship with Ferrari and
proven success in building important markets far&eand Maserati in Hong Kong and China. As ailtesvaiting lists for new cars in
China are relatively short, an important advaniageewly developing markets where patience leveilsrgst the newly wealthy for
their high end purchases are relatively low.

Market Analysis
Hong Kong and Macau

After several years of steady growth, the markétéong Kong and Macau for super luxury performaneigicles was severely
impacted by the SARS crisis and the resulting esoo@ownturn in 2003, which, together with the irspimn of a poorly conceived
luxury tax (now reduced and restructured) reducarddfi sales to a fraction of the prior period. Hwer, since 2004 Hong Kong and
Macau have experienced an economic boom, builelaign the robust performance of the Chinese ecgnparticularly on the
consumption side.

Sales for Ferrari and Maserati stabilized at ardld@units in 2005 with annual growth estimateharegion of 30%. Given
the relatively small but extremely wealthy custorase for the Group’s products in Hong Kong and &lacanagement predicts that
sales will remain significant, in both Hong Kongdavlacau, while the proportion of sales in Chind witrease at a greater rate.

China

The consumer market in China has started to enargiee engine of economic growth over the pastsy€hina recently
overtook Japan as the second largest car markiee world, after the United States with 5.9 millionits sold in 2005.
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At the same time, the number of very high net werthviduals in China (over $10 million) is estiredtto have increased to
over 10,000, and a class of superrich (over $10idbm) has increased to over 250. These numberbeatewed in context with the fact
that not a single millionaire existed in China us889.

From a single car in 1993, Ferrari and Maserat 88D cars in 2007 compared with a total of ovér @@its the previous year.
Sales growth is expected to accelerate as therdbglenetwork in China expands.

Business Strategy

Technorient’s main strategy of building a luxurabd platform in China will be centered around cwntid development of
the independent dealer network for the key brafifeirari and Maserati. This network, like the @éeship in Dalian, will be developed,
in cooperation with Ferrari S.p.A. and Maserati.8.pboth through new operations and acquisitidnsxgsting dealerships in key
industrial regions with a high concentration of Wegaindividuals who form an important part of Tedrient's customer base.

As the business of Technorient develops, it igitention that additional key brands, consisterthwlie platform and
character of the business, will be acquired frorohherient’s parent company Wo Kee Hong (Holdings)ited or from third parties.
An example is the acquisition of the AgustaWestlaalicopter’s distributorship in Hong Kong and Maca

PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS OR SERVICES AND THEIR MARKETS

Currently, Technorient imports, distributes, andviles after-sale service for Italian “Ferrari” diMiaserati” branded cars
and spare parts in Hong Kong, Macau and parts ofaCh

The following table reflects our percentage of tog@enues by business segments for our last fiees years:

Percentage of Total Revenues as of

December December December
Business Segment 31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2005
New and used vehicles 94% 9% 91%
Parts and services €% 8% 9%

OUR AUTOMOBILE DEALERSHIPS
I mportership/Dealership Agreements

Each of our importers operates under separateragres with the manufacturers of each brand of Vehithese agreements
contain provisions and standards governing almgstyeaspect of the business, including ownershgnagement, personnel, training,
maintenance of minimum working capital and in sarases net worth, maintenance of minimum lines edicradvertising and
marketing, facilities, signs, products and servieggjuisitions of other dealerships (includingniebns on how many dealerships can
be acquired or operated in any given market), reaamice of minimum amounts of insurance, achievewfaninimum customer
service standards and monthly financial reportingically, the importer's principal and/or the owrtf the dealership may not be
changed without the manufacturer’s consent.

In exchange for complying with these provisions atahdards, we are currently granted the exclugi to sell the Ferrari
and Maserati brand of vehicles and related padssanvices in Hong Kong and Macau, and we havelssa granted the exclusive
right to sell the Ferrari and Maserati brand ofigkds and related parts and services at our déweirs China. The agreements also
typically grant the exclusive license to use eaemufiacturer’s trademarks, service marks and degnmgrsnnection with our sales and
service of its brands in our designated territoaesur dealership. Some of our franchise agreesraetrenewed annually. The
agreements also permit the manufacturer to terenioiahot renew the agreement for a variety of caureluding failure to adequately
operate the dealership, insolvency or bankruptopairment of the dealer’s reputation or financiahsling, changes in the dealership’s
management, owners or location without conseryriato maintain adequate working capital, charigebe dealership’s financial or
other condition, failure to submit required infottia to the manufacturer on a timely basis, faiiordave any permit or license
necessary to operate the dealership, and mategiaties of other provisions of the agreement.
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Store Operations

With the appointment of the Dalian dealership ia Worth East of China, Technorient now has sixatgked showrooms and
after-sales parts and service facilities througttaerig Kong, Macau, and China.

Year
Opened/
Location Store Franchises Acquired
Hong Kong Tokwawan Ferrari & Maserati 1975
Hong Kong Causeway Bay Ferrari 1998
Hong Kong Tai Kok Tsui Ferrari & Maserati 1990
Hong Kong Ap Lei Chau Ferrari & Maserati 2005
Hong Kong Wanchai Maserati 2005
China Dalian Ferrari & Maserati 2006

After-sale Service and Parts

Technorient’s automotive service and parts openatare an integral part of establishing customglty and contribute
significantly to our overall revenue and profit@chnorient’s service philosophy has always beeadasound a racing team type
support structure, with 24 hour service, sparespamtl consultation. This approach, developed fleratito racing background of
Technorient’s key principals, has proven to be \&rycessful in building long-term relationshipshaitealthy clients.

We provide parts and service primarily for the eihbrands sold by our stores, but we also sentiver vehicles. In 2007,
our service, body and parts operations generaagimately $6.5 million in revenues, or 6% of fovenues. We set prices to reflect
the varying difficulty of the types of repair arttetcost and availability of parts. Revenues froemgérvice and parts departments are
particularly important during economic downturnsoasiers tend to repair their existing used vehiciiser than buy new vehicles
during such periods. This limits the effects ofrapdin new vehicle sales that may occur in a sloenemic
environment. Technorient’s focus on service amhisaining, as well as a number of pricing and sasing initiatives across the entire
service and parts business lines, have led to ivgpnents in same-store service and parts sale)in @mpared to 2006, as well as
improvements in gross profit margins achieved. lrartour focus on satisfying the client in both $slaées and after-sales areas has led
to consistently high levels of recommendation amdoesement, and additional and repeat businessf ahich has benefited
Technorient for over thirty years.

SUPPLIERS

Our major suppliers are as follows:

ITEM SOURCE AND LOCATION
Ferrari automobiles and automobile parts Ferrari S.p.A., Maranello, Italy

Maserati automobiles and automobile parts Maserati S.p.A., Modena, Italy
AgustaWestland helicopters Agusta S.p.A., Italy

en’s and women'’s Rea-to-Wear John Richmond, Falber Confezioni S.r.l., Italy.

Richmond X and Richmond Denim apparel




SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Our business is modestly seasonal overall. Ouratipeis generally experience higher volumes of Metsgales in the fourth
fiscal quarter of each year due in part to manufacs’ production and delivery patterns.

ADVERTISING

Technorient’'s commitment to maintaining the highesgels of service facilities and after sales saris supplemented by an
active promotional program complemented by medents/and classic/performance car rallies. Technbisealso supporting the
development of a “Worldwide Super Car Club” baskithe international track facilities in Zhuhai, &ed in southern China. This Club
is being developed to service the “recreationahggaequirements of the Group’s ultra high net thaslients and will showcase its key
brands and luxury lifestyle concept for emergingn€ke patrons.

We also conduct extensive product promotional adbieg in several venues:
« Local television exposure;
« City promotional materials;
« Local print media; and
« On-site point-of-purchase.

We also maintain a web site (www.chinapremiumliflesstom) that generates leads and provides inféom&or our
customers. We use the Internet site as a marketoigo familiarize customers with us, our storad ¢ghe products we sell, rather than
to complete purchases. Although many customersheskternet to research information about newalekj nearly all ultimately visit
a store to complete the sale and take deliveriief/ehicle.

BACKLOG ORDERS

The limited supply of cars by Ferrari and Masediattories is a worldwide phenomenon due to thetiéichproduction capacity.
We have many customers who have paid the depasibrepared to wait for years for new cars. As altethe backlog orders arise.
Our backlog as of December 31, 2007 was approxiyn$1&8.9 million compared to approximately $93lail at December 31, 2006.

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

We consolidate financial, accounting and otherviah data received from our operations in Hong Kdvgcau and China
through a private communication system.

COMPETITION

A major weakness in the automotive sector in Cisrealack of customer service skills, with mostldesaicontent to simply
sell cars, with limited, if any, after sales seevand support. One of Technorient’s major strenigtits ability to focus on customer
service, capitalizing on more than 30 years of @epee in Hong Kong and Macau, which provides ttva distinct advantage in China.

In new and used vehicle sales, our operations ctangénarily with other franchised dealershipswofury vehicles in their
regions. We rely on advertising and merchandissatgs expertise, service reputation, strong brantes and location of our
operations to sell new vehicles. See “Risk FactdRisks Related to Competition-Substantial competitroautomobile sales
may adversely affect our profitability.”




We compete with other automobile dealers and friaednand independent service centers for non-wigrrapair and routine
maintenance business. We believe that the princigalpetitive factors in parts and service salesgteeaise of factory-approved
replacement parts, price, the familiarity with amagacturer’s brands and models, and the qualigustomer service.

We compete with other business entities for delipnsghts in different areas of China. Some of competitors may have
greater financial resources and competition maseise the cost of acquiring such dealership rights.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Technorient is subject to environmental laws amgiieions in Hong Kong, Macau and China, includingse governing
discharges into the air and water, the operatiahramoval of aboveground and underground storadestahe use, handling, storage
and disposal of hazardous substances and otheriailgtnd the investigation and remediation of aarihation. As with automotive
dealerships generally, and service, parts and bbdy operations in particular, this business ineslthe generation, use, handling and
contracting for recycling or disposal of hazardousoxic substances or wastes, including envirortaignsensitive materials such as
motor oil, waste motor oil and filters, transmissituid, antifreeze, refrigerant, waste paint aacduer thinner, batteries, solvents,
lubricants, degreasing agents, gasoline and diesksl. Similar to many of our competitors, Techeatihas incurred and will continue
to incur, capital and operating expenditures ahérotosts in complying with such laws and regutetid/arious health and safety
standards also apply to our operations.

We believe that Technorient does not have any a&tgrvironmental liabilities and that compliancighwenvironmental laws
and regulations will not, individually or in the grggate, have a material adverse effect on outtsesfuoperations, financial condition
or cash flows. However, environmental laws and legns are complex and subject to change. In &fglitn connection with the
opening of any new dealerships, it is possible Wetvill assume or become subject to new or uné@esnvironmental costs or
liabilities, some of which may be material. Comptia with current, amended, new or more stringems lar regulations, stricter
interpretations of existing laws or the future digery of environmental conditions could requireitiddal expenditures, and such
expenditures could be material.

REGULATION

Our automobile business is subject to regulatiopesvision and licensing under Hong Kong, Macaul, @hinese laws,
ordinances and regulations. A number of regulatédfect our business of marketing, selling, andisarg automobiles. Under the laws
of the jurisdictions in which we currently operateinto which we may expand, we typically must @b&license in order to establish,
operate or relocate a dealership or operate amatitce repair service, including dealer, sales andlitomotive repair business
licenses issued by relevant authorities. These &saregulate our conduct of business, includngaalvertising, operating,
employment and sales practices. Other laws andatgus include franchise laws and regulations slawd regulations applicable to
motor vehicle dealers, as well as wage-hour, dstiriinination and other employment practices laws. actively make efforts to
assure compliance with these regulations.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2007, we employed approximéit@hy/persons. We believe we have good relationstighsour
employees. We are not party or subject to any ciddle bargaining agreements.

10




REPORTS TO SECURITY HOLDERS

We are subject to the informational requirementthefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934. Accordinglg,file annual,
quarterly and other reports and information witlh 8ecurities and Exchange Commission. You mayaeddopy these reports and
other information we file at the Securities and lwwge Commission’s public reference rooms in Waghim D.C., New York, New
York, and Chicago, lllinois. Our filings are alseailable to the public from commercial documentiestal services and the Internet
worldwide website maintained by the Securities Brchange Commission at www.sec.gov. You may algoast copies of our annual
reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form@,@Gurrent reports on Form 8-K, other definitivexy statements on DEF 14A and
amendments to those reports filed or furnishedyansto Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiestaxge Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act”) free of charge as soon asamasly practicable after we electronically file Bunaterial with, or furnish it to, the
SEC by requesting copies of such reports in writBigch written requests shall be made to our catpaecretary and sent to our
executive offices at the address set forth on tivercpage of this Form 10-K.

Our principle executive office is located at 10/¢ Kee Hong Building 585-609 Castle Peak Road, K@laing, N.T. Hong
Kong. Our website is http://www.chinapremiumlifdstcom , our phone number is 702-448-8136 anceail address is
jasona@chinapremiumlifestyle.com .

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following information describes certain sigodint risks and uncertainties inherent in our bissin8ome of these risks are
described below and in the documents incorporagag@fierence in this prospectus, and you should tiadse risks into account in
evaluating us or any investment decision involvilsg This section does not describe all risks applEto us, our industry or our
business, and it is intended only as a summargeéinn material factorsYou should carefully consider such risks and tiagies,
together with the other information contained herand in the documents incorporated herein by exfee. If any of the following risks
and uncertainties, or if any other disclosed rigksl uncertainties, actually occurs, our businessrfcial condition or operating
results could be harmed substantially.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS

Our business and the automotive retail industry irgeneral are susceptible to adverse economic conditis, including changes in
consumer confidence, fuel prices and credit availality, which could have a material adverse effectioour business, revenues
and profitability.

We believe the automotive retail industry is inflaed by general economic conditions and particulaylconsumer
confidence, the level of personal discretionarynsiirgg, interest rates, fuel prices, unemploymetgsrand credit availability.
Historically, unit sales of motor vehicles, partanly new and used vehicles, have been cyclicattfiating with general economic
cycles. During economic downturns, retail new vishgales typically experience periods of declinarabterized by oversupply and
weak demand. Although incentive programs initiddigananufacturers may abate these historical trehdsautomotive retail industry
may experience sustained periods of decline inckelsiles in the future. Any decline or changehi type could have a material
adverse effect on our business, revenues, cask #od profitability.

Fuel prices may affect consumer preferences inection with the purchase of our vehicles. Consummerg be less likely to
purchase more expensive vehicles, such as luxuoyrenbiles and more likely to purchase smaller, éegsensive vehicles. Further
increases in fuel prices could have a material mgveffect on our business, revenues, cash flodpafitability.

In addition, local economic, competitive and otbenditions affect the performance of our operati@sr revenues, cash
flows and profitability depend substantially on geadl economic conditions and spending habits ingHéong, Macau and in those
regions of China where Technorient maintains iwsrapons.

If we fail to obtain a desirable mix of popular newvehicles from manufacturers our profitability will be negatively affected.

We depend on the manufacturers to provide us witesirable mix of new vehicles. The most populdnicies usually
produce the highest profit margins and are fredu@ifficult to obtain from the manufacturers. I[E€hnorient cannot obtain sufficient
quantities of the most popular models, our profitgtmay be adversely affected. Sales of lessrdbté models may reduce our profit
margins. Some principals generally allocate thehiigles amongst their importers/distributors basetheir sales history. If our
operations experience prolonged sales slumps,llegation of popular vehicles may be reduced and wehicle sales and profits may
decline. Similarly, the delivery of vehicles, pattiarly newer, more popular vehicles, from manufests at a time later than scheduled
could lead to reduced sales during those periods.
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Adverse conditions affecting one or more automotivenanufacturers may negatively impact our revenuesral profitability.

Our success depends on the overall success ahtheflvehicles that each of our operations sélésa result, our success
depends to a great extent on the automotive matuuéais’ financial condition, marketing, vehicle ags production and distribution
capabilities, reputation, management and labotiogls. In 2007, sales of new Ferrari and Maseraioanted for 58% and 16%,
respectively, of our total revenues. A significdetline in the sale of new vehicles produced bgehmanufacturers, or the loss or
deterioration of our relationships with one or moféhese manufacturers, could have a materialrad\egffect on our results of
operations, financial condition or cash flows. Bgesuch as labor strikes that may adversely affentnufacturer may also materially
adversely affect us. In particular, labor strikea amanufacturer or supplier that continue for lastantial period of time could have a
material adverse affect on our business. Similénky delivery of vehicles from manufacturers atreetlater than scheduled, which may
occur particularly during periods of new produdtaductions, has led, and could in the future I¢adeduced sales during those
periods. In addition, any event that causes adyerikcity involving one or more automotive manutaers or their vehicles may have
a material adverse affect on our results of opamatifinancial condition or cash flows.

If we fail to obtain renewals of one or more of oufranchise agreements on favorable terms or substéal franchises are
terminated, our operations may be significantly im@ired.

Each of our businesses operates under a franajriseraent with one of our manufacturers (or autlearidistributor).
Without a franchise agreement, we cannot obtain vedvicles from a manufacturer. As a result, wesgggificantly dependent on our
relationships with these manufacturers, which egera great degree of influence over our operatimmsigh the franchise agreements.
Each of our franchise agreements may be termiratadt renewed by the manufacturer for a varietseagons, including any
unapproved changes of ownership or managementthedmaterial breaches of the franchise agreem@fgsannot guarantee all of
our franchise agreements will be renewed or ttatdéhms of the renewals will be as favorable tasisur current agreements. In
addition, actions taken by manufacturers to expihair bargaining position in negotiating the terwhsenewals of franchise agreements
or otherwise could also have a material adverssetin our revenues and profitability.

Our results of operations may be materially and adersely affected to the extent that Technorient’s finchise rights become
compromised or our operations restricted due to theerms of our franchise agreements or if we lose bstantial franchises.

Technorient’s franchise agreements with Ferrariliaderati do not give us the exclusive right to #eir products within
China. As a result, the Shanghai JV may appoinitiaddl dealers in neighboring cities that may nedily compete against us. The
appointment of new dealerships near our existirsdedship could materially adversely affect our ggiens and reduce the profitability
of our existing dealership.

Our success depends upon the continued viability droverall success of a limited number of manufactars.

The following table sets forth the percentage ofreew vehicle retail unit sales attributable to thenufacturers we
represented during 2007 that accounted for 100&uohew vehicle retail unit sales:

Percentage of
New Vehicle Retail
Units
Sold during the
Twelve Months

Ended
Manufacturer December 31, 2007
Ferrari 62%
Maserati 3&%
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Ferrari and Maserati vehicles represented 100% of ar total new vehicle retail units sold in 2007. Were subject to a
concentration of risk in the event of financial disress, including potential bankruptcy, of these veltle manufacturers.

In the event of a bankruptcy by a vehicle manufaetilamong other things: (1) the manufacturer cattigimpt to terminate all
or certain of our franchises, and we may not recatequate compensation for them, (2) we may nableeto collect some or all of our
significant receivables that are due from such rfenturer and we may be subject to preference clegtasing to payments made by
such manufacturer prior to bankruptcy and (3) caresudemand for such manufacturer’s products coelohaterially adversely
affected.

Vehicle manufacturers may be adversely impacteedoypnomic downturns or recessions, significant deslin the sales of
their new vehicles, increases in interest ratedjrks in their credit ratings, labor strikes an#ar disruptions (including within their
major suppliers), supply shortages or rising ravtemal costs, rising employee benefit costs, adverslicity that may reduce
consumer demand for their products (including duleankruptcy), product defects, vehicle recall caigips, litigation, poor product
mix or unappealing vehicle design, or other adversats. These and other risks could materiallgeshly affect any manufacturer and
impact its ability to profitably design, marketpgiuce or distribute new vehicles, which in turnidanaterially adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condjtatockholders’ equity, cash flows and prospects.

Automotive manufacturers exercise significant contol over our operations and we depend on them in ot to operate our
business.

Manufacturers exercise a great degree of contm@i our operations. For example, manufacturers equire us to meet
specified standards of appearance, require us &b specified financial criteria such as maintenasfag@inimum net working capital
and, in some cases, minimum net worth, impose mimmustomer service and satisfaction standardstaetlards regarding the
maintenance of inventories of vehicles and partsgaivern the extent to which our businesses céimaithe manufacturers’ names and
trademarks. In many cases the manufacturer museadito the replacement of the principal.

If manufacturers discontinue sales incentives, waanties and other promotional programs, our resultof operations may be
materially adversely affected.

We depend on our manufacturers for sales incentivasanties and other programs that are intengl@damote dealership
sales or support dealership profitability. Manufaets historically have made many changes to the@mtive programs during each
year. Some of the key incentive programs include:

« incentives on new vehicles; and
« warranties on new and used vehicles.
A discontinuation or change in our manufacturamsentive programs could adversely affect our bissine

Our manufacturers generally require that the premises meet defined image and facility standards and rgalirect us to
implement costly capital improvements as a conditiofor renewing certain franchise agreements. All ofhese requirements
could impose significant capital expenditures on ui the future.

Pursuant to our franchise agreements, our opegaticnrequired to maintain a certain minimum wagléapital, as
determined by the manufacturers. This requiremeumldcforce us to utilize available capital to maintmanufacturer-required working
capital levels thereby limiting our ability to agpgirofits generated from one subsidiary for usether subsidiaries or, in some cases, at
the parent company. These factors, either alome @ymbination, could cause us to divert our finahesources to capital projects
from uses that management believes may be of highgrterm value to us.
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Growth in our revenues and earnings will be impactd by our ability to acquire and successfully integate and operate more
dealerships in China.

Growth in our revenues and earnings depends suiadbaon our ability to acquire and successfultydgrate and operate
more dealerships in China. We cannot guaranteev®atill be able to identify and acquire or estslbldealerships in the future. In
addition, we cannot guarantee that any acquisitidh$e successful or on terms and conditions iast with past acquisitions.
Restrictions by our manufacturers, as well as camtencontained in our debt instruments, may diyemtindirectly limit our ability to
acquire additional dealerships. In addition, inseghcompetition for acquisitions may develop, whiohld result in fewer acquisition
opportunities available to us and/or higher actjoisiprices. Some of our competitors may have grefidancial resources than us.

We will continue to need capital in order to acquie or open additional dealerships. In the past, wedve financed these
acquisitions with a combination of cash flow from perations and proceeds from borrowings under our cedit facilities.

We currently intend to finance future acquisitiamspen new dealerships by using cash and isstiags of our common
stock as partial consideration for acquired dehlpss The use of common stock as consideratioadquisitions will depend on three
factors: (1) the market value of our common stddkeatime of the acquisition, (2) the willingnedpotential acquisition candidates to
accept common stock as part of the consideratiotihéosale of their businesses, and (3) our detextioin of what is in our best interests.
If potential acquisition candidates are unwillimggiccept our common stock, we will rely solely @aitable cash or proceeds from debt
or equity financings, which could adversely affeat acquisition program. Accordingly, our ability make acquisitions could be
adversely affected if the price of our common stiscttepressed.

In addition, managing and integrating additional dealerships into our existing mix of dealerships mayesult in substantial costs,
diversion of our management’s attention, delays, oother operational or financial problems.

Acquisitions involve a number of special risks,litting:

« incurring significantly higher capital expenditurasd operating expenses;

- failing to integrate the operations and personhé&h® new or acquired dealerships;

« entering new markets with which we are not familiar

« incurring undiscovered liabilities at new or acedidealerships;

« disrupting our ongoing business;

- failing to obtain or retain key personnel at nevaoquired dealerships;

« impairing relationships with employees, manufaatsiend customers; and

« incorrectly valuing acquired entities,
some or all of which could have a material adveff§ect on our business, financial condition, cdstw$ and results of operations.
Although we conduct what we believe to be a prudrel of investigation regarding the operatingdition of the businesses we
purchase in light of the circumstances of eachstation, an unavoidable level of risk remains réigay the actual operating condition

of these businesses.
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Acquiring legal entities, as opposed to only desilgr assets, may subject us to unforeseen ligsilitiat we are unable to
detect prior to completing the acquisition or llalas that turn out to be greater than those we dygpected. These liabilities may
include liabilities of the prior owner or operatbat arise from environmental laws for which weaasiccessor owner, will be
responsible. Until we actually assume operatingrobof such business assets, we may not be alslsdertain the actual value of the
acquired entity.

If we lose key personnel or are unable to attractdditional qualified personnel, our business could & adversely affected because
we rely on the industry knowledge and relationship®f our key personnel.

We believe our success depends to a significaenexipon the efforts and abilities of our executfficers, senior
management and key employees. Additionally, oumass is dependent upon our ability to continuattiact and retain qualified
personnel, including the management of acquireteddaps. The market for qualified employees inititustry and in the regions in
which we operate, particularly for general managed sales and service personnel, is highly cotiygetind may subject us to
increased labor costs during periods of low unegmknt.

The unexpected or unanticipated loss of the sesva€®@ne or more members of our senior managereant tould have a
material adverse effect on us and materially imghaarefficiency and productivity of our operatiolée do not have key man insurance
for any of our executive officers or key personmeladdition, the loss of any of our key employeeshe failure to attract qualified
managers could have a material adverse effect phuminess and may materially impact the abilitpof dealerships to conduct their
operations.

Changes in interest rates could adversely impact orofitability.

Some of our borrowings under various credit faetitbear variable interest rates. Therefore, derast expense will rise
with increases in interest rates. Rising interats may also have the effect of depressing deinahd interest rate sensitive aspects of
our business, particularly new and used vehiclessélecause some of our customers finance thdlggiurchases. As a result, rising
interest rates may have the effect of simultangauaskeasing our costs and reducing our revenues.

Our insurance does not fully cover all of our opertional risks, and changes in the cost of insuranaer the availability of
insurance could materially increase our insuranceasts or result in a decrease in our insurance covage.

The operation of automobile dealerships is sultiecompliance with a wide range of laws and regotest and is subject to a
broad variety of risks. While we have some insueatmverage including material property damage adigliability insurance, we are
self-insured for a portion of our potential liabés. In certain instances, our insurance mayulbt €over an insured loss depending on
the magnitude and nature of the claim. Additionatlyanges in the cost of insurance or the avaitglf insurance in the future could
substantially increase our costs to maintain ourect level of coverage or could cause us to reducénsurance coverage and increase
the portion of our risks that we self-insure.

We are subject to a number of risks associated wittmporting vehicles.

Our business involves the sale of new and usedleshivehicle parts or vehicles composed of paesdre manufactured
outside China, Hong Kong and Macau. As a resultpperations are subject to customary risks astaatigith imported merchandise,
including fluctuations in the value of currencigsport duties, exchange controls, differing taxistures, trade restrictions,
transportation costs, work stoppages and geneliticpband economic conditions in foreign counsrie
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The countries from which our products are importey, from time to time, impose new quotas, dutiasffs or other
restrictions, or adjust presently prevailing quothgies or tariffs on imported merchandise. Anytafse impositions or adjustments
could affect our operations and our ability to gia®e imported vehicles and parts at reasonablespri¢hich could have an adverse
effect on our business.

The seasonality of the automobile retail businessagnifies the importance of our fourth quarter resuts.

The automobile industry experiences seasonal i@m@tn revenues. In Hong Kong, a higher amountetiicle sales
generally occurs in the fourth fiscal quarter oflegear due in part to manufacturers’ productiod delivery patterns, and the
introduction of new vehicle models. Therefore,ahditions surface in the fourth quarter that depmsaffect automotive sales, such as
major geopolitical events, high fuel costs, deprdssconomic conditions or similar adverse condijaur revenues for the year may be
disproportionately adversely affected.

Substantial competition in automotive sales and seices may adversely affect our profitability due toour need to lower prices to
sustain sales and profitability.

The automotive retail industry is highly competi\Depending on the geographic market, we compigite w

« franchised automotive dealerships in our markegssll similar makes of new and used vehicles thabffier,
occasionally at lower prices than we do;

« other national or regional affiliated groups ofrfchised dealerships;
« private market buyers and sellers of used vehicled;
« independent service and repair shops.

As we seek to acquire or establish dealershipswmarkets, we may face significant competitioasstrive to gain market
share. Some of our competitors may have greatandial, marketing and personnel resources and lowenhead and sales costs than
we have. We typically rely on advertising, merchaimg), sales expertise, service reputation andedetgip location in order to sell new
vehicles. Although our franchise agreements wittrdfeand Maserati grant us the exclusive righde their products within certain
geographic areas, our revenues and profitability beamaterially and adversely affected if competieglerships expand their market
share or are awarded additional franchises by naatwrers that supply our dealerships.

In addition to competition for vehicle sales, oeatérships compete with independent garages fomwasranty repair and
routine maintenance business. Our dealerships dempth other automotive dealers, service storesaario parts retailers in their
parts operations. We believe that the principal petitive factors in service and parts sales argtiadity of customer service, the use of
factory-approved replacement parts, familiarityhnat manufacturer’s brands and models, conveni¢hee;ompetence of technicians,
location, and price.

Due to the nature of the automotive retailing busiass, we may be involved in legal proceedings or &iflosses that could have a
material adverse effect on our business.

We will continue to be involved in legal proceeding the ordinary course of business. A signifigadgment against us, the
loss of a significant license or permit, or the omjpion of a significant fine could have a mateddlerse effect on our business,
financial condition and future prospects. In addfitiit is possible that we could suffer lossesdividual dealerships due to fraud or
theft.
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We are subject to substantial regulation which maydversely affect our profitability and significantly increase our costs in the
future.

A number of laws and regulations affect our busin®¢e are also subject to laws and regulationsimgl#éo business
corporations generally. Any failure to comply wittese laws and regulations may result in the asssgf administrative, civil, or
criminal penalties, the imposition of remedial ghliions or the issuance of injunctions limitingooohibiting our operations. We must
obtain various licenses in order to operate oumasses, including dealer, sales, finance and amserrelated licenses issued by
authorities. These laws also regulate our condctusiness, including our advertising, operatimgarficing, employment and sales
practices.

We are subject to a wide range of environmentasland regulations, including those governing diggésinto the air and
water, the operation and removal of undergroundadrmveground storage tanks, the use, handlingaggaand disposal of hazardous
substances and other materials, and the investigatid remediation of contamination. As with auttiweodealerships generally, and
service, parts and body shop operations in pasticolr business involves the use, storage, handlid contracting for recycling or
disposal of hazardous materials or wastes and ethéronmentally sensitive materials. Operation®iving the management of
hazardous and non-hazardous materials are subj€ttihese, Hong Kong and Macau environmental réignieand statutes. Similar
to many of our competitors, we have incurred aritloentinue to incur, capital and operating expéumdis and other costs in complying
with such environmental laws and regulations.

Further, environmental laws and regulations aregterand subject to change. In addition, in cornipeaith any
acquisitions or openings of new dealerships, jitoissible that we will assume or become subjeceto or unforeseen environmental
costs or liabilities, some of which may be matetiimlconnection with our dispositions, or priorglisitions made by companies we
acquire, we may retain exposure for environmerdatand liabilities, some of which may be matel may be required to make
material additional expenditures to comply withstixig or future laws or regulations, or as a restithe future discovery of
environmental conditions.

Our indebtedness and lease obligations could matetly adversely affect our financial health, limit aur ability to finance future
acquisitions and capital expenditures, and prevenis from fulfilling our financial obligations.

Our indebtedness and lease obligations could lmapertant consequences to you, including the folhawi

« our ability to obtain additional financing for adsjtions, capital expenditures, working capitalgeneral
corporate purposes may be impaired in the future;

« aportion of our current cash flow from operatiomsst be dedicated to the payment of principal an ou
indebtedness, thereby reducing the funds avaitahlis for our operations and other purposes;

« some of our borrowings are and will continue taabgariable rates of interest, which exposes ubéaisk of
increasing interest rates; and

- We may be substantially more leveraged than sonseirofompetitors, which may place us at a relative
competitive disadvantage and make us more vulnetabthanging market conditions and regulations.

Adverse conditions affecting the manufacturers mayegatively impact our profitability.

The success of each of our businesses dependge¢ateextent on vehicle manufacturers’
« financial condition;
« marketing efforts;
« vehicle design;
« production capabilities;
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e reputation;
« management; and
« labor relations.

Adverse conditions affecting these and other ingrdraspects of manufacturers’ operations and pudlitions may
adversely affect our ability to market their autdaies to the public and, as a result, significaathgl adversely affect our profitability.

Fluctuation in the value of Renminbi, the Macau Paica and Hong Kong Dollar relative to other currencés may have a material
adverse effect on our business and/or an investmeimt our shares.

The value of RMB, Hong Kong Dollar and the Macatalea against the U.S. dollar and other currencegfiactuate and is
affected by, among other things, changes in palind economic conditions. Since 1994, the comweisf Renminbi (“RMB”) into
foreign currencies, including Hong Kong and U.Slats, has been based on rates set by the Pe&aalsof China, or PBOC, which
are set daily based on the previous day’s Chingeebank foreign exchange market rate and curpasftamge rates on the world
financial markets. Since 1994, the official exchangte for the conversion of RMB to U.S. dollars banerally been stable. On July 21,
2005, however, PBOC announced a reform of its exghaate system. Under the reform, Renminbi isongér effectively linked to
US dollars but instead is allowed to trade in htt®y3% band against a basket of foreign currentfidt®e RMB were to increase in value
against the U.S. dollar, for example, mainland @séconsumers would experience a reduction inethéve prices of goods and
services, which may translate into a positive iaseein sales. On the other hand, a decrease Vi of the RMB against the dollar
would have the opposite effect and may adversébctbur results of operations. Any significantakation of RMB may materially
and adversely affect our cash flows, revenuesjmgsrand financial position, and the value of, ang dividends payments. For
example, an appreciation of RMB against the U.8ador Hong Kong dollars would make any new RMBidminated investments or
expenditures more costly to us, to the extentwraheed to convert U.S. dollars or Hong Kong dsliato RMB for such purposes. In
addition, a strengthening of the U.S. dollar agatims Hong Kong Dollar or the Macau Pataca, ititwrred, would adversely affect the
value of your investment.

Our Business is Primarily Reliant on the Businessfarechnorient.

Our primary business is our 49% ownership intereSiechnorient. As a result, our financial resalts substantially
dependent on the operational and financial resdilf®echnorient. In the event that sales trendsonemic conditions for Technorient
decline, our financial results may be materiallyexdely affected.

RISKS RELATED TO DOING BUSINESS IN CHINA

Although only a small proportion of our businesstsrently conducted in China, it is our intenttorexpand our business
portfolio in China in the future, in which caseettollowing risk factors should be addressed:

Adverse changes in economic and political policied Chinese government could have a material adversdfect on the overall
economic growth of China, which could adversely affct our business.

A portion of our business operations are curregtlyducted in China. Accordingly, our results of ighiens, financial
condition and prospects are subject to a signifidagree to economic, political and legal developimé China. China’'s economy
differs from the economies of most developed caoestin many respects, including the amount of gowent involvement, level of
development, growth rate, control of foreign exaf@mand allocation of resources. While the Chinesa@my has experienced
significant growth in the past 20 years, growth baen uneven across different regions and amongugeconomic sectors of China.
The Chinese government has implemented variousuresatd encourage economic development and guadaltication of resources.
Some of these measures benefit the Chinese ecohanyay also have a negative effect on us. Famele our financial condition
and results of operations may be adversely affdeyegbvernment control over capital investmentshamges in tax regulations that are
applicable to us. Since early 2004, the Chinesegouent has implemented certain measures to cahggace of economic growth.
Such measures may cause a decrease in the le@mdmic activity in China, which in turn could adsely affect our results of
operations and financial condition.
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Our operations in China are subject to restrictionson paying dividends and making other payments tosu

Regulations in China currently permit payment efdinds only out of accumulated profits, as detaediin accordance with
Chinese accounting standards and regulations. Deielm is also required to set aside a portiorhefrtafter-tax profits according to
Chinese accounting standards and regulations tbdartain reserve funds. The Chinese governmentmlgoses controls on the
conversion of Renminbi into foreign currencies gmelremittance of currencies out of China. Techerdnmay experience difficulties in
completing the administrative procedures necedsaoptain and remit foreign currency. Furthermdfreur operations in China incur
debt on their own in the future, the instrumentgegning the debt may restrict their ability to phyidends or make other payments. If
we are unable to receive all of the revenues franoperations through contractual or dividend ageaments, we may be unable to pay
dividends to our stockholders.

Restrictions on currency exchange may limit our albity to receive and use our revenues effectively.

Because some of our revenues are in the form ofriitem, any future restrictions on currency exchangey limit our ability
to use revenue generated in Renminbi to fund anydibusiness activities outside China or to makielend or other paymentsin U.S.
dollars. Although the Chinese government introdusgglilations in 1996 to allow greater convertilitif the Renminbi for current
account transactions, significant restrictiong stinain, including primarily the restriction thfareign-invested enterprises may only
buy, sell or remit foreign currencies, after pronglvalid commercial documents, at those banksaaizibd to conduct foreign exchange
business. In addition, conversion of Renminbi fapital account items, including direct investmami éoans, is subject to government
approval in China, and companies are required ém@nd maintain separate foreign exchange acctamtapital account items. We
cannot be certain that the Chinese regulatory aitigseowill not impose more stringent restrictiamsthe convertibility of the Renminbi,
especially with respect to foreign exchange trainsas.

We face risks related to health epidemics and otheyutbreaks.

Our business could be adversely affected by theeefof avian influenza, SARS or another epidemiutbreak. In 2005 and
2006, there have been reports on the occurrencgaf influenza in various parts of China, inchgla few confirmed human cases.
Any prolonged recurrence of avian influenza, SAR®ther adverse public health developments in Chiag have a material adverse
effect on our business operations. For instanctther other government regulations adopted ipaese to an epidemic or outbreak
may require temporary closure of our offices analelships. Such closures would severely disrupbosimess operations and
adversely affect our results of operations. We hateadopted any written preventive measures dirgency plans to combat any
future outbreak of avian influenza, SARS or anyeotépidemic.

We may be unable to enforce our rights due to polies regarding the regulation of foreign investmenté China.

China’s legal system is a civil law system basewvidtien statutes in which decided legal cases litileevalue as precedents,
unlike the common law system prevalent in the Whi¢ates. China does not have a well-developedotiolated body of laws
governing foreign investment enterprises. As altgthe administration of laws and regulations bygrnment agencies may be subject
to considerable discretion and variation, and magubject to influence by external forces unrelébeithe legal merits of a particular
matter. China’s regulations and policies with respe foreign investments are evolving. Definitiegulations and policies with
respect to such matters as the permissible pegifdoreign investment and permissible ratesqoitg returns have not yet been
published. Statements regarding these evolvingigslihave been conflicting and any such policiesdministered, are likely to be
subject to broad interpretation and discretion tanlde modified, perhaps on a case-by-case bastsufitertainties regarding such
regulations and policies present risks that magcafur ability to achieve our business objectiVlese are unable to enforce any legal
rights we may have under our contracts or othenwigeability to compete with other companies inioglustry could be materially and
negatively affected.
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It may be difficult for stockholders to enforce anyjudgment obtained in the United States against usyhich may limit the
remedies otherwise available to our stockholders.

Our assets are located outside the United Statkalbaf Technorient’s current operations are caneld in Hong Kong,
Macau and in China. Moreover, two of our direci@msl all of our officers are nationals or residaitslong Kong. All or a substantial
portion of the assets of these persons are locatisitie the United States. As a result, it mayiffecdlt for our stockholders to effect
service of process within the United States up@sétpersons. In addition, there is uncertaintp aghether the courts of China would
recognize or enforce judgments of U.S. courts akthiagainst us or such officers and/or directoeglipated upon the civil liability
provisions of the securities law of the United 8satr any state thereof, or be competent to héginatactions brought in China against
us or such persons predicated upon the secuntiesdf the United States or any state thereof.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR STOCK
There is a limited trading market for our shares. You may not be able to sell your shares if you needoney.

Our common stock is traded on the Over-The-CouBitdletin Board, an inter-dealer automated quotasigstem for equity
securities. During the 30 trading days ended M2&;2008, the average daily trading volume of ammmon stock was approximately
23,426 shares. As of November 13, 2007, we hadappately 1,258 stockholders of our common stodierg has been limited
trading activity in our stock, and when it has gdgthe price has fluctuated widely. We considermommon stock to be “thinly traded”
and any last reported sale prices may not be arterket-based valuation of the common stock. Stolcldrs may experience difficulty
selling their shares if they choose to do so bexafishe illiquid market and limited public floadrfour common stock.

We are subject to the penny stock rules and theselles may adversely affect trading in our common stik.

Our common stock is a “low-priced” security undeles promulgated under the Securities ExchangeofAt934. In
accordance with these rules, broker-dealers ppatiicig in transactions in low-priced securities hfisst deliver a risk disclosure
document which describes the risks associatedswith stocks, the broker-dealer’s duties in setiivegstock, the customer’s rights and
remedies and certain market and other informafonthermore, the broker-dealer must make a suityadittermination approving the
customer for low-priced stock transactions basethercustomer’s financial situation, investmentexignce and objectives.
Broker-dealers must also disclose these restrigfiomvriting to the customer, obtain specific vaittconsent from the customer, and
provide monthly account statements to the custoiter effect of these restrictions probably decre#ise willingness of broker-dealers
to make a market in our common stock, decreaseslitg of our common stock and increases transacatasts for sales and purchases
of our common stock compared to other securities.

We have no immediate plans to pay dividends.

We have not paid any cash dividends to date ambtlexpect to pay dividends for the foreseeableréutWe intend to retain
earnings, if any, as necessary to finance the Gperand expansion of our business.

We have the ability to issue additional shares ofus common stock and shares of preferred stock withat asking for stockholder
approval, which could cause your investment to beildited.

Our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the Bbaf Directors to issue up to 400,000,000 shafemmmon stock and up
to 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock. The paoifvidre Board of Directors to issue shares of comstock, preferred stock or
warrants or options to purchase shares of comnoak st preferred stock is generally not subjesttzkholder approval. Accordingly,
any additional issuance of our common stock, ofepred stock that may be convertible into commaelst may have the effect of
diluting your investment.
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By issuing preferred stock, we may be able to delagefer or prevent a change of control.

Our Board of Directors can determine the rightefenences, privileges and restrictions grantedntanposed upon, the
shares of preferred stock and to fix the numbehafes constituting any series and the designafisach series. It is possible that our
Board of Directors, in determining the rights, preinces and privileges to be granted when therpeefstock is issued, may include
provisions that have the effect of delaying, deéfigror preventing a change in control, discouradiittg for our common stock at a
premium over the market price, or that adversdlycathe market price of and the voting and otigdits of the holders of our common
stock.

Our stock price is volatile.

The trading price of our common stock has beencantinues to be subject to fluctuations. The sfmige may fluctuate in
response to a number of events and factors, sugtieaterly variations in operating results, therafieg and stock performance of other
companies that investors may deem as comparablaeansi reports relating to trends in the marketplaoeng other factors.
Significant volatility in the market price of ouommon stock may arise due to factors such as:

« our developing business;

« acontinued negative cash flow;

« relatively low price per share;

« relatively low public float;

« variations in quarterly operating results;

« general trends in the industries in which we dadrmss;
« the number of holders of our common stock; and

« the interest of securities dealers in maintainimgaaket for our common stock.

As long as there is only a limited public markatdor common stock, the sale of a significant nundieshares of our
common stock at any particular time could be difiitco achieve at the market prices prevailing indrately before such shares are
offered, and could cause a severe decline in tiee pf our common stock.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive offices are located at 106 Kee Hong Building, 585-609 Castle Peak RoadakChung, N.T.
Hong Kong. These executive offices are shared WithKee Hong (Holdings) Limited, an indirect stockder of our Company at no
cost to the Company. We do not own these facildigs we do not have a lease agreement for thefukese facilities. Technorient’s
facilities consist primarily of automobile showrosndisplay lots, service facilities, automobilerage lots, and offices, and the
locations are described in Item 1 above. Technbléases all of its facilities, providing flexili§i to relocate if necessary. However,
some of these leases give us the option to reneantoor more lease extension periods. We belleatesd| of our facilities are sufficient
for our Company’s needs and are in good repair.
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Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are not a party to any pending or, to the bestioknowledge, any threatened legal proceediNgddirector, officer or
affiliate of the Company, or owner of record omodre than five percent (5%) of the securities ef@fompany, or any associate of any
such director, officer or security holder is a gatlverse to the Company.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDER S

On November 22, 2006, the Board and the holdessméjority of the Company’s voting shares conseirtedriting to
amendments to our Articles of Incorporation, inéhgd (1) an increase in the number of the Compaaytkorized shares of capital
stock from 200,000,000 to 500,000,000 total auttemtishares of capital stock, which consists of @@MPO0 authorized shares of
common stock, $0.001 par value per share, and @Q0@O0 authorized shares of preferred stock, wjthrazalue $0.001 per share (the
“Authorized Share Amendment”); and (2) a changewfcorporate name (“Name Change”) to our currami@, China Premium
Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. We announced the apdrof/these amendments and its details in a Defimithformation Statement on
Schedule 14C (the “Information Statement”) filedtwihe Securities and Exchange Commission on Deeeht2006, and such
Information Statement is incorporated herein bgmefice. The Certificate of Amendment to our Argabé Incorporation to effect the
Authorized Share Amendment and the Name Changdiledsvith the with the State of Nevada’'s Secretafrgtate on December 27,
2006. The Company’s Name Change and its tradindpsy/(@TCBB: CPMM) and CUSIP number (16947V103) leeaeffective on
the OTC Bulletin Board on December 28, 2006.

On December 7, 2007, the Board and the holdersrijarity of the Company’s voting shares approveits annual meeting
the re-election of Richard Lee and Mr. Adamczykhte Board of Directors and amendments to our Assidf Incorporation effecting a
reverse stock split pursuant to which each fiveently outstanding shares of common stock, parev&u001, were automatically
converted into one share of common stock, par \v&0u@05, and the total number of shares of our comstock outstanding was
reduced from 122,672,214 shares to 24,534,491 shidoechange was made in the number of the Compaughorized shares. No
change was made in the number and the par valGempany’s preferred stock. No script or fractiostadre certificates was issued in
connection with the reverse stock split. Stockhiddeave received a number of shares of new commock sounded up to the nearest
whole number in lieu of fractional interests refmgtfrom the reverse stock split.

The conversion price of the Company’s Series Adtretl Shares was adjusted up by the one-to-fiie fratm $0.04338 to
$0.2169 per share, and the conversion ratio ofeshaircommon stock issued upon conversion of thiessA Preferred Shares was
proportionately decreased from 92.2045 sharesmhwoon stock per one share of Series A PreferredeSharl8.4409 shares of new
common stock per one share of Series A PreferradeSh

Each stockholder’s percentage ownership intergstdrcompany and proportional voting power remaimshanged after the
stock split except for minor changes and adjustmeggulting from rounding of fractional intereskie rights and privileges of the
holders of common stock were substantially unaéfedty the stock split.

We announced the approval of these amendmentssadetails in a Current Report on Form 8-K filedhathe Securities and
Exchange Commission on December 10, 2007, andFuroh 8-K is incorporated herein by reference. Theificate of Amendment to
our Articles of Incorporation to effect the stogikiswas filed with the State of Nevada’'s Secretairstate on December 7, 2007. The
Company’s new trading symbol (OTCBB: CPLY) and CB®umber (16947V 20 2) became effective on the Biilketin Board on
December 7, 2007.
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STO CKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

Our common stock is quoted on the Over-the-Couti@FC") Bulletin Board under the symbol (OTCBB: CPL Trading
of the Company’s shares commenced on OTC Bulletiar® after June 30, 2005. The following table cimstanarket information
pertaining to the range of the high and low bisinmation of our common stock for each quarter lierlast two fiscal years as quoted
on the OTC Bulletin Board. The quotations refleter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, markvdoor commission, and may not
represent actual transactions.

LOW HIGH

2007

Fourth Quarter(1) 0.2¢ 1.01
Fourth Quarter(2) 0.1 0.2:
Third Quarter 0.1(¢ 0.2¢
Second Quarter 0.1(¢ 0.3¢
First Quarter 0.1¢ 0.5¢
2006

Fourth Quarter 0.2( 0.4%
Third Quarter 0.1(¢ 0.2¢
Second Quarter 0.0¢ 0.3i
First Quarter 0.0t 0.1:

(1) Reflects common share prices for the periodeDdxer 8, 2007 to December 31, 2007.

(2) On December 7, 2007, the Company effected d@rfave reverse stock split pursuant to whichleéige (5) outstanding shares of
common stock, par value $0.001, were automaticalfywerted into one (1) share of common stock, pares$0.005. Common share
prices in this schedule reflect pre-reverse stqk-for the periods up to and including Decembg2(07.

A limited trading market exists for our common $t@md there is no assurance that a more signiftcading market will
develop, or if developed will be sustained.

STOCKHOLDERS

As of March 19, 2008, we had 24,534,491 shareswincon stock outstanding. As of November 13, 206¥, w
had approximately 1,258 stockholders.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Since our inception, we have not declared or pajddiavidends on our common stock, nor do we haweiatentions of
declaring such a dividend in the foreseeable fufline payment of dividends, if any, is within thiealetion of the Board and will
depend upon our earnings, our capital requirensrdginancial condition, and other relevant fact@ar Board of Directors does not
intend to declare any dividends in the foreseefblee, but instead intends to retain all earnirifgany, for use in our operations.
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SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMENSATION PLANS
Information regarding securities authorized fou@sce under equity compensation plans is includégtim 11.
RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES; USE OF RFREDS FROM REGISTERED SECURITIES

None.

PURCHASES OF EQUITY BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED RRCHASERS
None.

Iltem 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data with respcbur consolidated statements of operations ferygars ended
December 31, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 ambtidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2003, 2005, 2006 and 2007
are derived from the audited consolidated finarst@lements of the Company. The following informiathould be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements of tlen@any and the related notes thereto and Item Aalflement’s Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems, which is included elsewhere in this AnrRRaport on Form 10-K.

CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC.

December 31,

December 31,

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

usD usD usD usD usD
Net Sales 29,082,70 40,332,05 48,709,47 71,534,59 106,512,47
Earnings (loss) before
minority interests and
income taxes (1,538,48) 675,26’ 1,459,02 1,790,24 2,961,13
Net earnings (loss) (1,537,62) 1,482,95 1,459,02 559,06: 822,26:
Earnings (loss) per share
Basic (5.8¢) N/A N/A 0.329° 0.041¢
Earnings (loss) per share
Diluted (5.8¢) 0.010! 0.051¢ 0.018t 0.028!

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
10,210,2
Total Assets 2 12,562,42 19,136,71 34,167,33 44,192,29
Long Term Liabilities: 1,305,85 16,41! - 111,40 -
Total Stockholder's Equity
(Deficit) (1,013,62) 3,039,93 4,545,13 4,423,46 5,313,11

24




Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATION

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The following discussion of our financial conditiand results of operations should be read in catijom with the
consolidated financial statements and related nbereto. The following discussion contains forwardking statements. China
Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. is referred &odin as “we” or “our.” The words or phrases “woblkel” “will allow,” “intends to,”
“will likely result,” “are expected to,” “will corihue,” “is anticipated,” “estimate,” “project,” @imilar expressions are intended to
identify “forward-looking statements.” Such statengeinclude those concerning expected financidoperance, corporate strategy,
and operational plans. Actual results could differterially from those projected in the forward-loakstatements as a result of a
number of risks and uncertainties, including: @)&ral economic conditions in Hong Kong, Macau@hiha; (b) regulatory factors in
Hong Kong, Macau and China that may lead to adufificosts or otherwise negatively affect our bussnéc) whether we are able to
manage our planned growth efficiently, includingetifer our management will be able to: (i) identifiye, train, retain, motivate and
manage required personnel or (ii) successfully mearsand exploit existing and potential market opydttes; (d) whether we are able
to generate sufficient revenues or obtain finanéingustain and grow our operations; (e) whetheareeable to successfully fulfill our
primary cash requirements which are explained beioger “Liquidity and Capital Resources”; and (hether worldwide economic
conditions will negatively affect the automobileéai€industry in Hong Kong, Macau and China. Statats made herein are as of the
date of the filing of this Form 10-K with the Seiti@s and Exchange Commission and should not ledraebon as of any subsequent
date. Unless otherwise required by applicable {@g&do not undertake, and we specifically disclaim aebligation, to update any
forward-looking statements to reflect occurrendeselopments, unanticipated events or circumstaaftessthe date of such statement.

” ” u ”ou

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales & SmMiimited, a subsidiary of the Company, and FeBa.A entered into
an equity interest transfer agreement relatingpéattansfer of 29% equity interest (“Equity Tram$fén Ferrari Maserati Cars
International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“FMCf9r a consideration of $870,000. At December D& the Equity Transfer had
not been approved by the relevant authoritiesénRRC and as a result, FMC continued to be accddioteas an associate of the
Company. During the forth quarter of 2007, the Bgliransfer was approved by the relevant autheréiied the Company’s share of
interest in FMC has been disposed.

GENERAL

China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. is in thesiness of importation, distribution and salesrithisting and selling of
premium brand luxury products in Hong Kong, Macad €hina. Currently, the Company’s main busine#s iswnership interest in
Technorient, a Hong Kong limited liability comparhrough its subsidiaries, Technorient’s businessists mainly of import,
distribution, and after-sale service of Italian ffegi” and “Maserati” branded cars and spare partéong Kong, Macau and
distribution of “Ferrari” and “Maserati” brandedrsaand spare parts in China. In January 2008, timep@ny entered into an agreement
with Falber Confezioni, S.r.l. to become the salparter and distributor of “John Richmond”, “RichntbX” and “Richmond Denim”
clothing for men and women in Hong Kong, Macauwiai and in China commencing in the Spring/Summasae of 2008 and ending
in the Fall/Winter season of 2012. King Expressuprbimited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Technotigmas been appointed as
exclusive distributor by “AgustaWestland” helicopstéor Hong Kong and Macau for the complete rangygustaWestland”
commercial helicopters, “AgustaWestland” helicopteusiness will remain in its preparatory statusughout 2008 with physical
arrival of the first helicopter anticipated at theginning of 2009.
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TECHNORIENT OVERVIEW

Technorient is a private limited liability compaimgorporated in Hong Kong on March 8, 1983. Thehheeient Group was
originally founded in 1974 by Herbert Adamczyk asr@an Motors, Technorient was formed as the holdargpany for Auto Italia,
IML and German Motors in 1985. IML was appointetedeerrari importer and distributor for Hong KormgdaMacau in 1992 (and
exclusive importer for China between 1994 and 208d9 Auto Italia was appointed importer and disttor for Maserati in 1996,
having been a dealer for the brand since 19940038 2IML transferred its entire car trading bussesAuto Italia, which in turn set up
a new subdivision, Italian Motors, to continue tsiness.

IML is a 1% equity holder in the Shanghai JV. As #ructure of the Shanghai JV precludes directepghip by the
shareholders of a licensed dealer in China anéeiw of Technorient’s strategy to develop a luxurgrid platform amongst its high net
worth clients, Technorient’s management subsequeptroached Ferrari S.p.A. to dispose of the Shang)/’s interest so that it
could acquire an independent dealer network anek, &lia, maintain its direct customer relationshifis part of this arrangement,
Technorient would apply for and receive a numbetesler licenses in key markets in China such disDéalready awarded) and
would, in conjunction with Ferrari and Maseratintaue to build its dealer network to capitalizeitsnclient base in China and pursue
its luxury brand platform.

Pursuant to the above, IML entered into an agreémigh the Shanghai JV parties to dispose of i&23uity interest in the
Shanghai JV in July 2006. The disposal was compiet®ecember 2007, after the disposal, IML coreuhto hold a 1% equity interest
in the Shanghai JV. Beginning in 2006, the TeclerdrGroup was able to act as an authorized defilegroari and Maserati cars in
certain cities in China that were allocated in adaace with the Shanghai JV. In January 2006, Ibtinfed Dalian Auto Italia in China
to engage in the distribution of Ferrari and Maserars in Dalian, China and IML owned 95% equitterest in Dalian Auto Italia. On
August 3, 2007, IML entered into an agreement tuae the remaining 5% equity interest in Daliartd\lialia. IML currently owns
100% equity interest in Dalian Auto ltalia.

Auto Italia and Italian Motors operate from sixdtions in Hong Kong, Macau and China, incorporatialgs, spare parts,
service and body and paint shop facilities for &ermnd Maserati.

On July 10, 2007, the Company entered into a Nodibg Letter of Intent with Keyforce (BVI) Limite(fKeyforce (BVI)")
(the “Letter of Intent”), a subsidiary of Wo Kee htp(Holdings) Limited of Hong Kong, to begin negaions to acquire from Keyforce
(BVI) its luxury yacht distribution business. Keyte (BVI) is the sole shareholder of Keyforce Holgs Limited (“Keyforce
Holdings”) and Noble Brand Investments Limited (e Brand”). Keyforce Holdings is engaged in thetidlbution of luxurious
Italian “Ferretti” motor yachts in China while N@bBrand distributes Taiwanese produced “Horizontangachts in China, Hong
Kong and Macau. The Letter of Intent expired oreJ2®, 2007. As of March 26, 2008, no binding agesisihad been entered into, but
discussions remain ongoing.

King Express Group Limited, a wholly owned subsidiaf Technorient, has been appointed as exclufistebutor by
“AgustaWestland” helicopters for Hong Kong and Maéar the complete range “AgustaWestland” commétuoddicopters. It also has
the right to sell to the highly strategic Pearl &iDelta region of Southern China on a non-exchubiasis.

“AgustaWestland” helicopters business will remairits preparatory status throughout 2008 with jikaatrival of the first
helicopter anticipated at the beginning of 2009.

CPMM (ASIA) OVERVIEW

On January 18, 2008, CPMM (Asia) Limited (“CPMM A9, a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Premiumdstyle
Enterprise, Inc.,. (the “Company”), entered intoigense and Supply Agreement (the “Agreement”) wikkurate Ltd. (“Akkurate”)
and Falber Confezioni S.R.L. (“Falber”) for a teofnl0 seasons through approximately January 313.204e Agreement grants
CPMM Asia the exclusive right to sell men’s and weoris Ready-to-Wear John Richmond, Richmond X, aictirRond
Denim (“Products”) and to open points of sale idfexd by the signs of Products identified by thelis Richmond,” “Richmond,”
“Richmond X,” and “Richmond Denim” marks (collectiy, the “Signs”) in China, Hong Kong, Macau andan (the “Exclusivity
Area”), which Products will be supplied by Falbleraddition, CPMM Asia has the right to use thenSigand open and manage in the
Exclusivity Area mono-brand shops identified by 8igns for the sale of the Products and otherlastidentified by the Signs. CPMM
Asia also has the right to sublicense these rightkird parties. One mono brand shop of “Richm#&fidvas opened in Hong Kong at
the end of 2007. New shops for the brand are eggddotbe opened in major Chinese cities includiagii®y and Shanghai starting in
2008.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In preparing our financial statements, we makevestts, assumptions and judgments that can hagaificant effect on our
revenues, income or loss from operations, andneetme or net loss, as well as on the value of icesissets on our balance sheet. We
believe that there are several accounting politiasare critical to an understanding of our histdrand future performance as these
policies affect the reported amounts of revenugserses, and significant estimates and judgmempigeddby management. While there
are a number of accounting policies, methods atichates affecting our financial statements, théofeing policies are considered
critical. In addition, you should refer to our angmanying audited consolidated balance sheet agodidber 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
audited consolidated statement of income and dasls for the years ended December 31, 2007, 206&8605, and the related notes
thereto, for further discussion of our accountintjgies.

Trade receivables and provision for bad debts

Trade receivables, net of provision for bad dedts,concentrated with the receivables from custenwWe periodically
record a provision for bad debts based on our judgmesulting from an evaluation of the collectthibf trade receivables by assessing,
among other factors, our customer’s willingnesalality to pay, repayment history, general econoauinditions, and the ongoing
relationship with our customers. The total amodrthis provision is determined by first identifyittige receivables of customers that
are considered to be a higher credit risk basetth@n current overdue accounts, difficulties inlecling from these customers in the
past and their overall financial condition. Forea€these customers, we estimate the extent tohwthie customer will be able to meet
its financial obligation, and record a provisioattheduces our trade receivables for that custéodre amount that is reasonably
believed will be collected. Additional provisionsay be required in the future if the financial citioth of our customers or general
economic conditions deteriorate, thereby reducietgearnings. Historically our provisions for badtsehave been sufficient to cover
actual credit losses, and we believe that the piows recorded at the balance sheet dates areisuffi

Inventory, net

Inventory consists primarily of new and used vedsdheld for sale, and vehicle parts and accessariésare stated at the
lower of cost or market. The new and used vehiatessalued using the specific identification method the costs include acquisition
and transportation expenses. The value of the padsiccessories are valued at the first-in, fitdtmethod and are stated at the lower
of cost or market. Write-down of potentially obgeler slow-moving inventory is recorded based aremalysis of inventory levels and
assessment of estimated obsolescence based upomptisss about future demand and market conditidigorically our actual
physical inventory count results have shown ouneges of write-down of potentially obsolete onglmoving inventory to be reliable.

Share-based compensation

We have adopted SFAS No. 123(Bhare-Based Paymers amended and interpreted, for our share-basagensation.
We utilized the modified prospective method apphpgeirsuant to which we record compensation fostadire-based awards granted
based on their fair value. The estimate of thevalue of the share-based compensation requirdsplé of subjective assumptions.
Changes in the subjective assumptions could méyeaféect the estimate of fair value of share-lthsempensation; however, based on
an analysis using changes in certain assumpti@atiuld be reasonably possible in the near temhelieve the effect on the
share-based compensation recognized would notthesme material.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue consists of sales of new and used vehighile maintenance and repair services, and sélazhicle parts.
Revenues from the following components are recaghas follows:

0] Sales of new and used vehicles azegeized when a sales contract has been execuldt@mehicle’s title passed.
(ii) Sales of vehicle parts are recogdimden the parts have been delivered and thehtidegpassed.
(iii) Vehicle maintenance and repair immis recognized when services are fully rendered.

Impairment of long-lived assets

We evaluate long-lived assets, including propenty aquipment, for impairment when events and cigtances exist that
indicate the carrying amount of these assets mapeoecoverable. Recoverability of assets is nreasily comparing the carrying
amount of an asset to the estimated undiscountacefaash flows expected to be generated by thefube asset. The undiscounted
cash flows are subject to estimations and assumgptimde by us. If the estimated undiscounted daas £hange in the future, we may
be required to reduce the carrying amount of aatass

Income taxes

We are required to estimate income tax provisiorisamounts ultimately payable or recoverable in enaus jurisdictions,
including Hong Kong. We account for income taxederrthe provision of Statement of Financial AccingpStandards No. 109,
Accounting for Income Taxe$,SFAS 109”) and related interpretations and guaick including FIN 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB StaterNentL09 (“Fin 48"), resulting in two components of incortax expenses: current
and deferred. Current income tax expense approgsriakes to be paid or refunded for the relevambvge Deferred income tax
expense results from changes in deferred tax azsdtiabilities between periods. Deferred incomedssets and liabilities are
computed for differences between the financiakstants carrying amounts and the tax bases of exiaisets and liabilities that will
result in taxable or deductible amount in the fefas well as from net operating loss and tax teadiyforwards, and are measured at
the enacted tax laws and rates applicable in thesyghich the differences are expected to be reedvar settled. A deferred tax asset
is recognized if it is more likely than not thabenefit will be realized. Otherwise, we will recadaluation allowance when the
utilization of the deferred tax asset is uncertAiditional timing differences, future earning tdsrand/or tax strategies could warrant a
need for establishing an additional valuation alaee or a reserve.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting StassiBoard (“FASB”) issued SFAS 15Fair Value Measurements
("SFAS 157”), which provides guidance about howrteasure assets and liabilities that use fair v&@&&AS 157 will apply whenever
another US GAAP standard requires (or permits)tassdiabilities to be measured at fair value s not expand the use of fair value
to any new circumstances. This standard also adgjiire additional disclosures in both annual areftguly reports. SFAS 157 will be
effective for financial statements issued for flsears beginning after November 15, 2007, andvéladopted by us beginning in the
first quarter of 2008. The Company does not exfieate will be any significant impact of adopting&8-157 on its consolidated
financial position, cash flows and results of ofierss.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS IH%® Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and &fgial Liabilities -
Including an amendment of FASB Statement No.(13BAS 159”), which will be effective for the Cqrany beginning January 1, 2008.
This standard permits entities to choose to measarey financial instruments and certain other itatfgir value and consequently
report unrealized gains and losses on such iteegrinings. The Company does not expect thereaaysignificant impact of adopting
this standard on its consolidated financial positicash flows and results of operations.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141 (re\206d),Business Combinatioff§SFAS 141(R)"). SFAS 141(R)
establishes principles and requirements for howcuirer recognizes and measures in its finantagédiments the identifiable assets
acquired, the liabilities assumed, any noncontrglinterest in the acquiree and the goodwill aegliSFAS 141(R) also establishes
disclosure requirements to enable the evaluatidheohature and financial effects of the businesshination. SFAS 141(R) will be
effective for financial statements issued for flse@ars beginning after December 15, 2008, andheiladopted by the Company
beginning in the first quarter of 2009. The Compebogs not expect there to be any significant impaetlopting SFAS 141(R) on its
financial position, cash flows and results of ofierss.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS Mdhcontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financ&thtements - an
amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin No8FAS 160"). SFAS 160 establishes accountingraparting standards for
ownership interests in subsidiaries held by padther than the parent, the amount of consolidagtincome attributable to the parent
and to the noncontrolling interest, changes inramt&s ownership interest, and the valuation cdiretd noncontrolling equity
investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidateASSF60 also establishes disclosure requirementslibarly identify and distinguish
between the interests of the parent and the irikeofshe noncontrolling owners. SFAS 160 will ffeetive for financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after Decembe2088, and will be adopted by the Company begipimirthe first quarter of 2009.
The Company does not expect there to be any signifimpact of adopting SFAS 160 on its financ@sipion, cash flows and results of
operations.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1Bisclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hadgctivities
(“SFAS 161"). SFAS 161 is intended to improve finiah reporting about derivative instruments anddieg activities by requiring
enhanced disclosures to enable investors to hettierstand their effects on an entity’s financi@difon, financial performance, and
cash flows. SFAS 161 achieves these improvementsdujring disclosure of the fair values of derivatinstruments and their gains
and losses in a tabular format. It also providesenmformation about an entity’s liquidity by requig disclosure of derivative features
that are credit risk-related. Finally, it requiczsss-referencing within footnotes to enable finalnstatement users to locate important
information about derivative instruments. SFAS 96l be effective for financial statements issuedfiscal years and interim periods
beginning after November 15, 2008, will be adogigdhe Company beginning in the first quarter c020The Company does not
expect there to be any significant impact of adgp®FAS 161 on its financial position, cash flows aesults of operations.

Other recent accounting pronouncements issuedeblf AEB (including its Emerging Issues Task For¢dTF")), the
American Institute of Certified Public AccountaitAlCPA”), and the SEC did not or are not belieu®gmanagement to have a
material impact on the Company's present or futoresolidated financial statements.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results of Operations comparison of year ended Denber 31, 2007 to year ended December 31, 2006, arwinparison of year
ended December 31, 2006 to year ended December 3105

SALES
Fiscal Year ended Fiscal Year ended Fiscal Year ended
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
% of
Total % of Total Total % of Total Total
Sales Sales Sales Total Sales Sales Sales
New Vehicles $ 79.3M 7% $ 51.5M 72% $ 37.6M 7%
Used Vehicles $ 20.7M 2% $ 14.1VM 2% $ 6.9M 14%
Parts and Service $ 6.5M €% $ 5.9M 8% $ 4.2M 2%
Total $ 106.5V 10(% $ 71.5M 10(% $ 48.7M 10(%

Sales mainly consist of sales of new and used leshiand sales of parts and services for vehiciaterance and repair.
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Net sales increased $35.0 million or 49%, from 2608007, while net sales increased $22.8 millioA &%, from 2005 to
2006. The increase from 2006 to 2007 was primattiybutable to our new and used vehicles tradegeent.

New vehicle sales increased $27.8 million or 54&mf2006 to 2007 while the quantity of new vehidekl increased 37%
for the same period. This was primarily due toitftease of deliveries of the Ferrari 8-cylindeorsp car, the F430 and F430 Spider,
and the 12-cylinder 2-seater sports car, the F5BB Borano. For Maserati, the launch of the Grastup also fueled the growth of
sales in 2007. Used vehicle sales increased $@li6mor 47% from 2006 to 2007 while the quantitiyused vehicles sold increased
6% for the same period.

The increase in parts and service sales from 20@®07 was mainly attributed to the increase oivdgkes of Ferrari and
Maserati cars to customers during the last fewsydar which our parts and services were used totaia.

The increase in net sales from 2005 to 2006 waslyndiile to an increase in new and used vehicles stleled by the launch
of new models by Ferrari and Maserati, including Berrari F599 GTB Fiorano and Maserati GranSppytl&r. New vehicles sales
increased $13.9 million or 37% from 2005 to 2006levthe quantity of new vehicles sold increased Zé%the same period. Used
vehicles sales increased $7.2 million or 104% f&01@5 to 2006 while the quantity of used vehiclds sncreased 86% for the same
period. The increase was primarily due to an ireeeén new car sales resulting in increased uselusiness in the form of trade-ins,
and because more efforts were made by the Compangrease its used car sales.

The increase in parts and service sales from 20@8@6 reflects the impact from the additional kigbh 3S (Sales, Service and Spare
parts) centre that was opened in October 2005.

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales for 2007 increased $30.8 million2%5from $59 million in 2006 to $89.8 million fobA7, which was
consistent with the increase in Company’s reveugisig this period. Cost of sales increased $18lleomor 46%, from $40.4 million
in 2005 to $59 million for 2006. The increase im oasts of sales from 2005 to 2006 was also caristith the increase in Company’s
revenues during the same period.

GROSS PROFIT

Gross profit margin for 2007 fell by 1.9% to 15.78m 17.6% in 2006 while the gross profit increabgdb4.1 million or
33%, from $12.6 million in 2006 to $16.7 million 8007. This increase is mainly attributed to thev aad used vehicles trading
segment. The decrease in gross profit margin waslyrdue to increase in used car sales which hagidgross profit margins.

Gross profit increased from $8.3 million in 200552.6 million in 2006, an increase of $4.3 milli@n51.8%. Gross margin
was 17.6% for 2006, an increase of 0.5% from 17/dRthe same period of 2005. The increase in goosfit was consistent with the
growth of our Company’s sales.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Selling, general and administrative expenses, @b&3\" expenses, includes salaries and relatedistaixpenses, facilities
rent, rate and building management fees, legablatting, professional services, general corporgpemses and marketing expenses,.

“S,G&A” expenses increased by $2.9 million, or 26.ih 2007, from $10.9 million in 2006 to $13.8 na in 2007. S,G&A
expenses also increased by $4.1 million or 59.72006 compared to our 2005 S,G&A expenses, which$@a8 million. The increase
in S,G&A expenses from 2005 to 2007 was primarilg tb the growth of revenues and rapid businesaresipn which was reflected in
our increased staff cost, rental expenses, depi@tiand marketing expenses. Legal, professiondiaardit fees increased by
approximately $113,000 or 14.3% in 2007, from $000,in 2006 to $904,000 in 2007. The increase waislgndue to the professional
fees incurred for US SEC reporting and compliardigations as well as compliance with Section 4Dthe Sarbanes- Oxley Act. Our
legal, professional and audit fees also increagexbproximately $550,000 or 228% in 2006, from $280 in 2005 to $791,000 in
2006. The increase was mainly due to the profeakiees incurred for the share exchange transabtmeen the Company and
Technorient Limited in 2006.
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Due to the rapid business expansion, our staffosg increased from approximately $3.2 million f@0B to approximately
$4.9 million for 2007. Our staffing costs also ieased by $1 million or 45.5% in 2006 compared 102005 staffing cost of
approximately $2.2 million.

Our rent, rate and building management fees ineceiem approximately $1.1 million for 2005 to $ta8lion in 2006, and
such fees further increased to approximately $ilklomfor 2007. Our depreciation expense increaseth $569,000 in 2006 to
$722,000 in 2007, an increase of approximately ¥IBRB Depreciation expense also increased by $88702006 compared to our
2005 depreciation expense, which was approxim&232,000 for 2005. The increase in depreciatiomf2@05 to 2007 was consistent
with the expansion of our business.

Further our marketing expenses increased by $203d®2.8% in 2007, from $834,000 for 2006 to $Z,000 in 2007.
Marketing expenses increased by $382,000, or 8152606 compared to our 2005 marketing expens&gs2,000. The increase in
marketing expenses from 2006 to 2007 was primétibyto the increased exhibition expenses, whiateased from $434,000 for 2006
to $790,000 in 2007. This was mainly due to expemes relating to an event held in Hong Kong dukietpruary 2007 for the
celebration of Ferrari's 60th anniversary, an evestdl in Macau during July 2007 for the launch @9drati GranTurismo and an event
held in Hong Kong during December 2007 for the tuaf Ferrari 430 Scuderia.

The increase in marketing expenses from 2005 t6é 2&6 primarily due to the increased exhibitionenges, which
increased from $176,000 for 2005 to $434,000 in620biis was mainly due to the grand opening evedtexhibition held in Dalian,
China in September 2006 for the Company’s firstiesbf-the-art showroom and service centre.

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES), NET

Other income decreased from approximately $151{60R006 to $5,000 for 2007. The decrease was piliyrdue to the
combination of increased interest expense, shdassfof an associate and loss on disposal of sotide offset by increased interest
income and fees charged to affiliated companies.iiterest income and management fee chargeditatafEompanies increased from
$20,000 for 2006 to $759,000 for 2007. Interestemges increased from approximately $433,000 fob 20@pproximately $771,000
for 2007. The funds from which our increased irdeexpenses were incurred were used for workingalgurposes, as well as new
investment in property and equipment to supporettgansion of our business. The share of loss akaaciate increased from a profit
of $359,000 in 2006 to a loss of $150,000 in 200% Company had completed the disposal of 29% emigrest in the Shanghai JV
in December 2007 and the loss of this disposal$2&®,000.

Other income increased to approximately $151,000paved with other expenses of approximately $34f602005, an
increase of $185,000. The increase was mainly altieetincreased share of profit of an associata $64,000 in 2005 to $359,000 in
2006 and the $97,000 commission income generabad finance and insurance referral services thaewewly developed in 2006.
Interest expenses increased from approximately $091in 2005 to approximately $433,000 in 2006 nanrease of $242,000 or 127%.
The funds from which we incurred increased inteeggiense were used for working capital purposesiedisas new investment in
property and equipment to support the expansiamuobusiness.

MINORITY INTERESTS

Minority interests for the periods presented repnésutside ownership interests in subsidiariesat@consolidated with the
parent for financial reporting purposes.
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INCOME TAX

Income tax expenses increase to approximately $889n 2007 compared to approximately $271,0000@62and zero in
2005. The tax expenses for 2007 were as a resthieatftilization of the deferred tax asset recogdim 2004. The income tax expenses
for 2006 were a combined result of the utilizatofrthe deferred tax asset recognized in 2004 amdiathloss carryforwards. No tax
expenses for 2005 were recognized as mainly thessable profits were net off by tax loss carryfadsaThe recognition of deferred
tax asset represents foreign unused tax loss frammards from prior years. The unused tax lossycfamwards have unlimited useful
lives under the local regulation at where the uduag losses were derived.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

CASH FLOWS FROM CONTINUING OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Our operations generated cash resources of appatelin$10,375,000 for the year ended December@17,2ompared to
approximately $2,181,000 for the year ended Decerdbe2006, primarily as a net result of the foliog:

o For the year ended December 31, 2007, cash flowrgted from sales was approximately $4,301,000 eoedto
approximately $2,244,000 for the year ended Dece®be2006, an increase of $2,057,000. The increaseprimaril’
due to the increase in our sales.

« For the year ended December 31, 2007, accountvedates decreased by approximately $743,000, priynduie to the
more even monthly cars distribution from our versdrroughout 2007.

o For the year ended December 31, 2007, our invemargased by approximately $2,347,000. The inereass
consistent with our business growth especialljhandar trading segment. The inventory conversigiogdor 2007
improved from 1.4 months to 1.2 months, whichumt reduced the Company’s working capital requaets.

« For the year ended December 31, 2007, the incradecrease of various current operating assettiailities,
included in the aforementioned items, resultechiaggregate increase of cash generated by opesati@pproximatel
$6,074,000.

CASH FLOWS FROM CONTINUING INVESTING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended December 31, 2007 we expendedsie of approximately $333,000 in investing atiés, including a
$769,000 increase in restricted cash for the tfind@ce facilities enhancement in order to suppiatgrowth of our business and a
$418,000 purchase of property and equipment, offig&870,000 proceeds from disposal of intereanimassociate. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, we utilized approximately $1,208 in investing activities, mainly for acquistiof property and equipment.

CASH FLOWS FROM CONTINUING FINANCING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended December 31, 2007, we repaidmetint of approximately $1,962,000 of outstandiat and provided
approximately $4,972,000 in advances to affiliaied an associate. For the year ended Decembed@8, the Company made new net
drawdown amounting to approximately $6,487,000 flzanks and provided approximately $4,455,000 iraadegs to affiliates.

WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Current assets exceeded current liabilities at Bee 31, 2007 by approximately $8,141,000 an irszed $4,561,000 from
December 31, 2006. The ratio of our current agsatsir current liabilities was 1.24 to 1 at Decemi, 2007 and it was 1.14 to 1 at
December 31, 2006. At December 31, 2007, our cuassets of approximately $42.1 million includegmximately $9.2 million in
inventory that was funded by our operating casw #md trade finance facilities. Our current liais of approximately $34 million
included customer deposits. Given the exclusivareaand extremely limited production of Ferranis;aur customers are willing to
place material deposits in advance to the Companyder to secure their new car orders. This redutt customer deposits
of approximately $16.3 million.

32




EFFECTS OF INFLATION

We believe that inflation rates over the last feang have not had a significant impact on revenupsofitability. We do not
expect inflation to have any near-term materiad& on the sale of our products and services, benvere cannot be sure there will be
no such effect in the future.

SEASONALITY

Our business is modestly seasonal overall. Ouratipeis generally experience higher volumes of Vetsgales in the fourth
quarter of each year due in part to manufactupnauction and delivery patterns.

EFFECT OF FLUCTUATION IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES
Information regarding the effects of the fluctuatia foreign exchange rates on our Company is degdiin Iltem 7A below.
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangemieattbaive or are reasonably likely to have a mateuiaent or future effect
on our financial condition, changes in financiahdiion, revenues or expenses, results of opermgtiajuidity, capital expenditures or
capital resources.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

We have certain fixed contractual obligations aochmitments that include future estimated paymedisinges in our
business needs, cancellation provisions, changitegest rates, and other factors may result inshgiayments differing from the
estimates. We cannot provide certainty regardiedithing and amounts of payments. We have preséaies a summary of the most
significant assumptions used in our determinatioanaounts presented in the tables, in order tsssthe review of this information
within the context of our consolidated financiakjimn, results of operations, and cash flows.

The following table summarizes our contractual gétiions as of December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

PAYMENT DUE BY PERIOD

LESS MORE

THAN 1 1-3 3-5 THAN 5

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS TOTAL YEAR YEARS YEARS YEARS
Short-Term Borrowings Obligations $ 538t $ 5,38¢ - -
Long-Term Borrowings Obligations $ - % - - -
Operating Lease Obligations $ 508 $ 2,03. 3 3,05¢ -
Total $ 10,47  $ 7416 3 3,05¢ -

Our borrowings, by pledge of vehicles and certainkdeposits were mainly used to finance the pselodvehicles . The
interest rates are generally based on the banktddxeding rate in Hong Kong plus a certain peragat The range of effective interest
rate on the borrowings is from 6% to 8.5% per annum

Our operating lease obligations include minimunséepayments under our non-cancelable operatingddasthe
Company’s sales and after-sale facilities. The am®presented are consistent with contractual tamsare not expected to differ
significantly, unless a substantial change, sudmascrease in our employee headcount, requirés et an office facility early or
expand our occupied space.
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ltem 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MAR KET RISK

We currently do not hold or use any derivative treo financial instruments that expose us to subistamarket risk and we
have no foreign exchange contracts. Our finanosttiiments consist of cash and cash equivaleatie teceivables and payables,
bills payable, other current assets, other cutiahilities, and bank borrowings . We consider istveents in highly liquid instruments
purchased with a remaining maturity of 90 daysesslat the date of purchase to be cash equivalémigever, in order to manage the
foreign exchange risks, we may engage in hedgitigitees to manage our financial exposure relatedurrency exchange fluctuation.
In these hedging activities, we might use fixed@riforward and option contracts when feasible.

Interest Rates Our exposure to market risk for changes in @gerates relates primarily to our short-term aligns; thus,
fluctuations in interest rates would not have aamatimpact on the fair value of the Company’swsées. At December 31, 2007, we
had approximately $6,584,000 in cash and cash algunts. A hypothetical 10% increase or decreag@énest rates would not have a
material impact on our earnings or loss, or therfarket value or cash flows of these instruments.

Foreign Exchange Rated/NVhile our reporting currency is the U.S. doltardate virtually all of our revenues and costs ar
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and a signifiqamtion of our assets and liabilities is denomiddteHong Kong Dollars. As a
result, we are exposed to foreign exchange riskuasevenues and results of operations may be iragdoy fluctuations in the
exchange rate between U.S. Dollars and Hong Kontai3olf the Hong Kong Dollar depreciates agathst U.S. Dollar, the value of
our Hong Kong Dollar revenues and assets as exgésour U.S. Dollar financial statements will tiee. Thus, our revenues and
operating results may be impacted by exchangditatieiations of the Hong Kong Dollar. While we metyoose to do so in the future,
the availability and effectiveness of any hedgmags$actions may be limited and we may not be aldec¢cessfully hedge our exchange
rate risks. Accordingly, we may experience econdosses and negative impacts on earnings and eapidyresult of foreign exchange
rate fluctuations. The effect of foreign exchangg ffluctuation for the year ended December 317 2G8s not material to us.

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

(THE COMPANY'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS COMMENCE ON THEFOLLOWING PAGE)
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CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2(®
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineet of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, &mxl subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, aeddlated consolidated statement of income, stddkhsl equity and cash flows
for the years then ended. These consolidated fiabstatements are the responsibility of the Comfgamanagement. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesesobdated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamlqUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdintecial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not requdthve, nor were we engaged to perform, an afithitedr internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included considesatof internal control over financial reportingaabasis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, butandhe purpose of expressing an opinion on thectiffeness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, wepgess no such opinion. An audit includes examinimga test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fi@hstatements. An audit also included assessi@gtcounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management, hssvevaluating the overall financial statememsentation. We believe that our
audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaegrferred to above present fairly, in all mate®spects, the financial position of
Company as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, anc¢hits of their operations and their cash flowsttieryears then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States of America.

Note 9 and 14 to the financial statements have beéged to include expanded disclosures.
/s/ HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng

Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

March 27, 2008, except for notes 9 and 14 whichdated as of January 20, 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Technorient Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednseatts of income, stockholders’ equity, and casWwdlof Technorient Limited (a
Hong Kong Limited Liability Company) and subsidesi(the “Company”) the year ended December 31, .200&se consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of @tmenpany’s management. Our responsibility is to egpian opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on out.audi

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight@d&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &madbtain reasonable assurance about whethdintecial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examingrga test basis, evidence supporting the amouttsliaclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing twiating principles used and significant estimatesle by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement pres@rnaWe believe that our audit provides a reastmbhsis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeaferred to above present fairly, in all matespects, the consolidated results of
operations and cash flows of Technorient Limitedtf@ year ended December 31, 2005, in conformitly generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of Aroari

/sl Clancy and Co.
Clancy and Co., P.L.L.C.
Scottsdale, Arizona

July 26, 2006, except for note 13 which is datedfé8eptember 5, 2006
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CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31,

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Trade receivables, net of provision
Inventory, net
Prepayments
Other current assets
Amounts due from affiliates
Amount due from an associate
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Investment in an associate
Goodwill
Deferred tax assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Obligations under finance lease - current portion
Bills payable
Trade payables
Deposits received
Other current liabilities
Amounts due to affiliates
Total current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Minority interests
Commitments and Contingencies

Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock

Authorized: 100,000,000 preferred stock, par v&o®01
Issued and outstanding: 2007: 495,791 shares; (20583,973)

Common stock

Authorized: 400,000,000 common stock, par valué@m.
Issued and outstanding: 2007: 24,534,491 share86(%,385,836)

Additional paid-in-capital

Accumulated other comprehensive income
Accumulated deficit

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements.

2007 2006

$ 658356 $ 3,475,63

1,154,22 385,62!
10,440,45 11,246,62
9,162,93 6,815,86
1,602,79 1,506,25
2,931,87 1,503,62
10,226,16 4,503,36
457,26

42,102,01 29,894,26
2,050,85 2,377,65
1,355,53

39,43t -
539,88I

$ 4419229 $ 34,167,33

$ 527483 $ 531549

110,99 167,101
2,659,19 4,412,57
1,063,26 480,85!

16,306,69 8,607,04
7,088,42 7,331,02
1,457,13 -

33,960,55 26,314,10

111,40

33,960,55 26,425,51

4,918,63 3,318,35
49¢ 1,53¢
122,67; 26,96
5,581,48 5,676,16
118,89; 51,50
(510,43)  (1,332,70)
5,313,11 4,423,46

$ 4419229 $ 34,167,33




CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006 2005

Sales:

New and used vehicles $ 99,968,99 $ 65,62591 $ 44,503,56

Parts and services 6,543,48 5,908,67 4,205,91
Net sales 106,512,47 71,534,59 48,709,47
Cost of sales:

New and used vehicles (87,694,34) (56,865,47) (38,850,88)

Parts and services (2,074,11) (2,095,72) (1,520,81)
Total cost of sales (89,768,45) (58,961,19) (40,371,69)
Gross profit:

New and used vehicles 12,274,64 8,760,43 5,652,68

Parts and services 4,469,36 3,812,95 2,685,10
Total gross profit 16,744,01 12,573,39 8,337,78
Selling, general and administrative expenses (13,788,34) (10,933,65) (6,845,15)
Operating earnings 2,955,66 1,639,73 1,492,63
Other income (expenses)

Interest expenses and other finance costs (770,52) (432,77) (191,28)

Share of result of an associate (149,87) 358,79: 93,64

Other income 1,178,16 224,48 64,02

Loss on disposal of interest in an associate (252,30!) - -
Total other income (expenses) 5,47( 150,50 (33,61))
Earnings before minority interests and income taxes 2,961,13 1,790,24 1,459,02
Provision for income taxes (538,57 (270,51,
Earnings before minority interests 2,422,55 1,519,73 1,459,02
Minority interests (1,600,29) (960,661)
Net earnings $ 822,26. $ 559,06 $ 1,459,02
Earnings per share

Basic $ 0.041¢ $ 0.329° N/A

Diluted $ 0.028'! $ 0.018¢ $ 0.051¢
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Basic 19,689,80 1,695,91 N/A

Diluted 28,829,03 29,983,75 28,287,84

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements.
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CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated
Additional other
Preferred stock Common stock paid-in Accumulated comprehensive
Shares Amount Shares Amount capital deficit income Total

Balance at

December 31,

2004 ° $ @ 92,37 $ 591906 $ 2,440,63 $ (5,319,76) $ - $ 3,039,93
Net earnings - - - - - 1,459,02 - 1,459,02
Other

comprehensive

income:

Translation

adjustments - - - - - - 46,171 46,171
Comprehensiv

income - - - - - - - 1,505,19

Balance at
December 31,
2005 - - 92,33 5,919,06 2,440,63 (3,860,74) 46,171 4,545,13
Effect of
corporate
reorganization
Recaitaliza - - 5,153,49 (5,892,80) (963,19) 1,968,97 - (4,887,01)

Issuance of

preferred

stocks in

share

relation

exchange 972,72 97: - - 2,556,05 - - 2,557,02

Issuance of

preferred stocl

pursuant to a

consulting

agreement 561,24 561 - - 1,468,36 - o 1,468,93

Issuance of
common stock
pursuantto a
consulting
agreement - - 140,00¢ 70(C 174,301
Net earnings - - - - -
Other
comprehensive
income:
Translation
adjustments - - - - - - 5,33: 5,33:
Comprehensiv
income - - - - - - - 564,39!

- 175,00t
559,06: - 559,06:

Balance at
December 31,
2006 1,533,97 1,53 5,385,83 26,96: 5,676,16 (1,332,70) 51,50° 4,423,46
Conversion of
preferred stock ol
March 29, 2007 (960,001) (960) 17,706,86 88,53 (87,574)
Conversion of
preferred stock ol
June 8, 2007 (78,18:) (7€) 1,441,74 7,20¢ (7,13)
Rounding
adjustment - - 4¢ (32) 3z
Net earnings - - -
Other
comprehensivi
income (loss):

822,26: - 822,26:



Other

comprehensivi
income releas:
upon disposal

of interestin a
associate - - - - - - (137,511) (137,511)
Translation
adjustments - - - - - - 204,89 204,89!
Comprehensiv
income - - - - - - - 889,64
Balance at
December 31,
2007 495,79 $ 49¢ 24,534,49 $ 122,67. $ 5,581,48 $ (510,43) $ 118,89 $ 5,313,11

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements.
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CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 822,26. $ 559,06- $ 1,459,02
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net caskige by (used in) operati
activities
Minority interest 1,600,29 960,661 -
Depreciation and amortization 722,36: 568,65! 231,54
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (1,929 - (7,319
Loss on disposal of investment in associate 252,30! - -
Provision (written back) for bad debts and bad si@bttten off 63,49¢ 41,01t (42,381)
Provision for inventory written back (8,97¢) - (64,10)
Equity earnings of an associate 149,87 (358,79) (93,64Y)
Provision for income taxes 538,57! 270,51 -
Common stock issued for services received 175,00 -
Other non-cash items 162,92 27,62 17,62
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Trade receivables 742,66! (5,892,47) (2,422,95)
Bill receivables - - 498,54
Other current assets (361,071) 1,997,22 (1,801,87)
Inventory (2,347,07) (1,757,08) (788,95)
Trade payables 582,401 335,22 60,21:
Other current liabilities 7,457,05 5,253,96 2,390,26
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 10,375,17 2,180,61 (564,02)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary (39,430 -
Cash acquired upon reverse merger - 1,27
Increase in restricted cash (768,59 (385,62 -
Purchases of property and equipment (417,99) (890,76") (2,074,09)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 22,44 - 58,30¢
Proceeds from disposal of interest in an associate 870,001 - -
Net cash used in investing activities (333,58) (1,275,12) (2,015,78)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Advances to affiliates (4,265,66) (4,455,49) (64,77
Repayments to stockholders / director - (16,41}
Repayments from (advances to) an associate (706,44 85,87t (374,23)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings diglgayable (1,961,55) 6,487,01 2,409,65
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (6,933,66) 2,117,39 1,954,23
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,107,93 3,022,88 (625,57
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the gberio 3,475,63 452,75 1,078,33
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period $ 658356 $ 347563 $ 452,75
Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information:
Cash paid for:
Interest $ 770,52, $ 432,77. $ 191,28
Income taxes $ - $ - $ -
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash information:
Preferred stock issued for consulting servicestogoeived $ $ 1,46893 $
Common stock issued for consulting services reckive $ $ 175,000 $




The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesconsolidated financial statements.
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CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC. AND SUBSID IARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. BACKGROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Background

China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. was fornmethe State of Nevada on April 19, 2004.

Pursuant to the Share Exchange Agreement datedrSegt 5, 2006, the Company acquired 49% of Tecanbkiimited, a Hong Kong
Corporation, (“Technorient”) through a reverse neergesulting the stockholders of Technorient beogrthe beneficial owners of
approximately 49% of our stock.

The share exchange resulted in a change of comtraieby the Company issued (i) an aggregate of7f28%hares of the Series A
preferred stock in exchange for 49% of the issuetlautstanding shares of Technorient, (ii) 561,24&es of Series A preferred stock
for consulting services to be provided to Techndrégter the Exchange, and (i) an aggregate ¢624,339 shares of common stock in
connection with certain debt conversions.

The transaction was accounted for as a reversasitoon, whereby Technorient is the accounting aaand our operations how
represent those of Technorient, which is physidaltated in Hong Kong. The transaction resultethenmanagement of Technorient
having control of the operating, investing and ficiag decisions of the combined enterprise aftettthnsaction. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements reflect the hisabfinancial statements of Technorient, the aetimg acquirer, as adjusted for the
effects of the exchange of shares on its equitgatts, the inclusion of net liabilities of the aooting subsidiaries as of the date of the
share exchange and the inclusion of the accoustibgidiary’s results of operations from that date.

To effect the reverse acquisition, the board aféctiors of the Company, by unanimous written consgyroved a change of the
Registrant’s fiscal year on December 15, 2006.[éwe fiscal year begins on January 1 and ends oarbieer 31 of each year, effective
with the year ending December 31, 2006. The Decelbéscal year end is also the fiscal year endlefhnorient. Additionally, the
Company’s board of directors authorized a name @ham China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. Td@mpany’s articles were
amended with the State of Nevada on December Z. 20

Background of Technorient

Technorient is a private limited liability compamgorporated in Hong Kong. It is an investment lmaddcompany. Through its
subsidiaries, Technorient offers a diversified mpnfautomotive products and services includingssaf new and used vehicles,
provision of vehicle maintenance and repair ses/iead sales of vehicle parts. Technorient's operaiare located primarily in Hong
Kong.

Change of trading symbol

Effective December 10, 2007, the Company’s comntockshas been trading under a new trading symhbeLYC
NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements include tw@ants of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, kd its subsidiaries. The
consolidated financial statements have been prdpar@ccordance with accounting principles gengiaticepted in the United States.
All significant intercompany transactions and bakshave been eliminated.
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The consolidated financial statements for the gealed December 31, 2005 are presented to reflettistorical results of the
accounting acquirer, Technorient.

Foreign currency translation

The reporting and functional currency of the Comypiarthe U.S. dollar. The functional currency &f stubsidiaries with foreign
operations is the local currency. The Company’sifpr operations results for the period are traadlaito the reporting currency of the
Company using the average exchange rates thatileddaring the period. The balance sheet itenth®@Company’s foreign
operations are translated into the reporting cayeri the Company using period end exchange r@esulative translation
adjustments relating to foreign operations arendambin accumulated other comprehensive incomeparate component of
stockholders’ equity.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial staets requires management to make estimates amehgissns that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities andlibidosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the consolidated financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenuexgeshses during the reporting period. Managemeakesit best estimate of the
outcome for these items based on historical trandisother information available when the consoéiddinancial statements are
prepared. Changes in estimates are recognizeatandance with the accounting principles for théneate, which is typically in the
period when new information becomes available taagament. Management believes the most signifestithates affecting the
consolidated financial statements include provisarbad debts, provision for inventory write-adifad accounting for income taxes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all non-restricted highlyitignstruments purchased with an original matusityhree months or less to be
cash equivalents. For purpose of the consolidatgdraent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalempise cash on hand, time
deposits, and cash equivalents with a maturithafé¢ months or less from the date of investment.

Restricted cash deposits

Restricted cash deposits of $1,154,226 (2006: $289) represent pledged bank deposits to securairtdanking facilities utilized by
the Company and certain of its fellow subsidiaries.

Trade receivables and provision for bad debts

Trade receivables, net of provision for bad dedats,concentrated with the receivables from custenidre Company periodically
records a provision for bad debts based on managénjedgment resulting from an evaluation of tielexctibility of trade receivables
by assessing, among other factors, our customdtisgmess or ability to pay, repayment historyngeal economic conditions, and the
ongoing relationship with our customers. The tatabunt of this provision is determined by firstnt&ying the receivables of
customers that are considered to be a higher aiskibased on their current overdue accountscdiffes in collecting from these
customers in the past and their overall finanaadition. For each of these customers, the Compatigates the extent to which the
customer will be able to meet its financial obligas and records a provision that reduces our trackgvables for that customer to the
amount that is reasonably believed will be colldcdditional provision may be required in the figtuf the financial condition of our
customers or general economic conditions detegpthereby reducing net earnings. The allowancddabtful accounts at December
31, 2007 was $77,052 (2006: $13,684).
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Inventory, net

Inventory consists primarily of new and used vetgdheld for sale, and vehicle parts and accessandsare stated at the lower of cost
or market. The new and used vehicles are valuedyiBe specific identification method and the casttude acquisition and
transportation expenses. The value of the partsaeoessories are valued at the first-in, firstroathod and are stated at the lower of
cost or market. Write-down of potentially obsoleteslow-moving inventory is recorded based on manent’'s analysis of inventory
levels and our assessment of estimated obsolesbased upon assumptions about future demand arnentanditions. Further
write-down of the value may be required in the fatifithere is rapid technological and structutzmge in the industry. There was no
provision for inventory as at December 31, 20006@23%8,998).

Fair value of financial instruments

For certain of the Company’s financial instrumeims|uding cash and cash equivalents, trade rebkigaand payables, bills payable,
other current assets, other current liabilitiesl slmort-term bank borrowings, the carrying amoapigroximate their fair values due to
their short maturities.

Property and equipment, net

Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation and impairment losses. Experedi for major additions and
improvements are capitalized and any minor replacgs) maintenance and repairs are expensed asgdclihe gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an asset is detemiréisehe difference between the sales proceedharmérrying amount of the assets at
the time of disposal and is recognized in the chaated statement of income. Depreciation is predidver the estimated useful lives
of the assets using the straight-line method, exfoepeasehold improvements that are amortized thwe estimated useful life or the
respective lease term, whichever is shorter. Thimated useful lives of the assets are:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

Depreciation charged to expense for the years epdedmber 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $722,3&B,$55 and $231,541,
respectively.

The Company continually evaluates property andmgent, including leasehold improvements, to deteemvhether events and
circumstances have occurred that may warrant mvisi the estimated useful life or whether the ri@ing balance should be evaluated
for possible impairment. The Company uses an egtiwfethe related undiscounted cash flows overghgaining life of the property
and equipment in assessing whether an asset hasneaired. The Company measures impairment ldssesd upon the amount by
which the carrying amount of the asset exceedfaihgalue. Fair values generally are estimatedgigrices for similar assets and/or
discounted cash flows.

Investment in an associate

The results and assets and liabilities of an aameire incorporated in the financial statementguke equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investment in an asso@@atarried in the consolidated balance sheetsitamadjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Company'’s share of operating reantisof changes in equity of the associates, legsd@ntified impairment loss.
When the Company’s share of losses of an assamjaials or exceeds its interest in that assoctaeCbompany discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses. An addaishare of losses is provided for and a liabiityecognized only to the extent that the
Company has incurred legal or constructive oblaretior made payments on behalf of that associaténgthe year ended December
31, 2007, the disposal of interest in an assogiatecompleted.
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Goodwill

Goodwill presents the cost of an acquired businessjuity interest in excess of the fair valuehaf het assets acquired. Goodwill is not
amortized but is reviewed for potential impairmentan annual basis, or when events or circumstandeste a potential impairment,
using a fair-value-based approach. An impairmes# Is recorded to the extent that the carrying arnoiugoodwill exceeds its implied
fair value. During the years ended December 31620@ 2005, no goodwill was recognized. At Decendier2007, goodwill was
tested for impairment and no impairment was recaghi

Revenue recognition

Revenue consists of sales of new and used vehigbile maintenance and repair services, and sélashicle parts. Revenues from
the following components are recognized as follows:

(i) Sales of new and used vehicles are recognizezhva sales contract has been executed and thaelelitle
passed.

(ii) Sales of vehicle parts are recognized when the parte been delivered and the title has passed.

(iii) Vehicle maintenance and repair income is ggared when services are fully rendered.

Shipping and handling costs

Shipping and handling costs mainly comprise thdraight and sea freight charges, the freight fodireg services charges and other
relevant surcharges, and are classified as gemedabperating expenses. It is charged to the ciolasetl statement of income in the
period in which the corresponding shipment arritethe final destination. Total shipping and hanglicosts for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $1,273,PE38,%71 and $683,940, respectively.

Impairment of long-lived assets

Our Company reviews our long-lived assets at laastially for potential impairment. Long-lived assate included in impairment
evaluations when events and circumstances exisintliaate the carrying amount of these assetsmoape recoverable. The carrying
amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverabiiegkceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash floyeated to result from the use and
eventual disposition of the asset. Any requireddimment loss is measured as the amount by whicbairging amount of a long-lived
asset exceeds its undiscounted cash flows is red@s a reduction in the carrying value of theteelasset and a charge to operating
results. As the projection of the undiscounted dhstrs are subject to estimations and assumpticedenby management at the date of
assessment, any future changes in our strateggthed changes in our operations subsequently émgdct the projected future
operating results that are inherent in estimatdaiofalue, resulting in impairments in the future

Advertising and marketing

The Company expenses the cost of advertising amkletirag, which included media advertising and prtiotoevents, as incurred or
when such advertising and marketing events intiake place. Advertising and marketing expensethyears ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005 were $1,107,165, $833,726 4b8,&24, respectively.

Other income recognition

Other income comprised of management fee inconexest income and others.
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Management fee income is recognized when servieeseadered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, byeate to the principal outstanding and at the &ffednterest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated éutash receipts through the expected life of tha to the loan’s net carrying amount.

Share-based compensation

The Company has adopted SFAS No. 1238Rpre-Based Paymeris amended and interpreted, for its share-basedensation. The
Company utilized the modified prospective methoprapch, pursuant to which the Company has recardetgbensation for all awards
granted based on their fair value.

Pension obligation

The Company operates numerous defined contribptenms and the assets of which are generally heddseparate trustee administered
fund. The pension plans are generally funded bynesys from employees and/or by the relevant grauppanies. The Company’s
contributions to the defined contribution plans expensed as incurred. The Company’s contributiotise defined contribution plans
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 ansl @86 approximately $155,705, $119,000 and $70&Epectively.

Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioo of Statement of Financial Accounting Stanidaf'SFAS”) No. 109,
Accounting for Income Taxe8SFAS 109”) and related interpretations and guitk including FIN 58 Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB StaterNentLO9(“Fin 48”) , resulting in two components of income tax expengaent
and deferred. Current income tax expense approgsrakes to be paid or refunded for the relevambge Deferred income tax
expense results from changes in deferred tax azsdtiabilities between periods. Deferred incomedssets and liabilities are
computed for differences between the financiakstants carrying amounts and the tax bases of exiaisets and liabilities that will
result in taxable or deductible amounts in thereitas well as from net operating loss and taxicecadryforwards, and are measured at
the enacted tax laws and rates applicable in thesyghich the differences are expected to be reedvar settled. A deferred tax asset
is recognized if it is more likely than not thabenefit will be realized. The Company’s operatians primarily located in Hong Kong
and subject to Hong Kong profits tax.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividingperating results for the reporting period atitéble to common stockholders by
the weighted average number of common shares adtstaduring the period. Diluted earnings per slisu@lculated by dividing net
operating results for the reporting period attréinlé to commons stockholders by the weighted aeemagnber of common shares
outstanding and the dilutive effect of common steglivalents. All per share and per share inforomadire adjusted retroactively to the
earliest periods presented to reflect the effethefCompany’s recent recapitalization betweerChpany and Technorient (Note 1)
and the effect of the reverse merger.

Segment reporting

The Company determines and classifies its operagggents in accordance with SFAS No. D#closures About Segments Of An
Enterprise And Related Informatiod.he Company identifies and classifies its opagatiegments based on the nature of the products
and services with similar economic characterisfite Company's reportable segment is motor vehiekading, which includes sales

of new and used vehicles, provision of vehicle rreiance and repair services, and sales of velaets.p
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Related party transactions

A related party is generally defined as (i) anysparthat holds 10% or more of the Company’s seearénd their immediate families,
(i) the Company’s management, (iii) someone thiagatly or indirectly controls, is controlled by & under common control with the
Company, or (iv) anyone who can significantly igfiice the management or operating decisions of th&p@ny. A transaction is
considered to be a related party transaction wheretis a transfer of resources or obligations betwelated parties.

Warranty claims, purchase discounts, rebates cesdiscounts and returns

The motor vehicles and parts the Company sells iaited warranty policy provided by the manufaexs. The warranty is limited in
terms of number of parts and services covered éytrranty policy and the duration of the warrgmyiod. The Company does not
offer any purchase discount or rebate due to tliguerbrand of the motor vehicle the Company s8li#&des discounts are charged to
earnings in the period which the sales discourgsrenurred. The Company bears the cost of anynetofthe spare parts that are not
covered by the manufacturer. These costs are ah#&gearnings in the period which the returns aceiired.

Reclassifications

Certain financial statements line items have beefassified to conform to the current year predemtaand have no impact on the
previously reported consolidated net sales, opegaarnings or net earnings.

NOTE 3. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stassl&oard (“FASB”) issued SFAS 15Fair Value Measurement§'SFAS 1577),
which provides guidance about how to measure aasetfiabilities that use fair value. SFAS 157 aitiply whenever another US
GAAP standard requires (or permits) assets oflifedsi to be measured at fair value but does npaeg the use of fair value to any new
circumstances. This standard also will require it disclosures in both annual and quarterlprep SFAS 157 will be effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years bagmafter November 15, 2007, and will be adopted$peginning in the first quarter of
2008. The Company does not expect there to beignifisant impact of adopting SFAS 157 on its fic&l position, cash flows and
results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS TH% Fair Value Option for Financial Assets anddiial Liabilities - Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. T1SFAS 159”), which will be effective for the Cqrany beginning January 1, 2008. This
standard permits entities to choose to measure fivgmycial instruments and certain other itemsaat\falue and consequently report
unrealized gains and losses on such items in eggnithe Company does not expect there to be anifisant impact of adopting this
standard on its financial position, cash flows eegllts of operations.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 141 (re\298d),Business CombinatiorfsSFAS 141(R)"). SFAS 141(R) establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquireogezes and measures in its financial statemeet&ltntifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling interesttie acquiree and the goodwill acquired. SFAS 13 &(Bb establishes disclosure
requirements to enable the evaluation of the natndefinancial effects of the business combinat®FAS 141(R) will be effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years bagmafter December 15, 2008, and will be adoptethkyCompany beginning in the
first quarter of 2009. The Company does not exfient to be any significant impact of adopting SBRA%(R) on its financial position,
cash flows and results of operations.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS Mdncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financ&htements - an amendment of
Accounting Research Bulletin No.§1SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 establishes accountingraparting standards for ownership interests in
subsidiaries held by parties other than the patkatamount of consolidated net income attributé&dblae parent and to the
noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent’s aglnig interest, and the valuation of retained notradling equity investments when a
subsidiary is deconsolidated. SFAS 160 also estadsi disclosure requirements that clearly ideatify distinguish between the
interests of the parent and the interests of tmeaatrolling owners. SFAS 160 will be effective forancial statements issued for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2008, and wilidopted by the Company beginning in the firsttgnaf 2009. The Company does
not expect there to be any significant impact afdithg SFAS 160 on its financial position, casiwioand results of operations.
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In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1Bisclosures about Derivative Instruments and Haddhctivities(“SFAS 161").

SFAS 161 is intended to improve financial reportitgut derivative instruments and hedging activilig requiring enhanced
disclosures to enable investors to better undedstagir effects on an entity’s financial positidimancial performance, and cash flows.
SFAS 161 achieves these improvements by requiisaiasure of the fair values of derivative instruttseand their gains and losses in
a tabular format. It also provides more informatidrout an entity’s liquidity by requiring disclosusf derivative features that are credit
risk-related. Finally, it requires cross-referemcinithin footnotes to enable financial statemermrsigo locate important information
about derivative instruments. SFAS 161 will be etfe for financial statements issued for fiscahngeand interim periods beginning
after November 15, 2008, will be adopted by the Gany beginning in the first quarter of 2009. TherPany does not expect there to
be any significant impact of adopting SFAS 161tsrfinancial position, cash flows and results ofigpions.

Other recent accounting pronouncements issuedeblfASB (including its Emerging Issues Task For¢édTF”")), the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA"and the SEC did not or are not believed by mamagé to have a material impact
on the Company's present or future consolidateahfiral statements.

NOTE 4. CONCENTRATION OF RISK
Concentration of supplier credit risk

Our Company relies on supplies from numerous vender the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008G0%] the Company had two
vendors that each accounted for more than 10%talfsapply purchases. If any of the vendors terteitizeir relationships with our
Company or if our Company’s supply from the vendsrisiterrupted or terminated for any reason, wg mat have sufficient time to
replace the supply of products from the remainiaegdors. Any such interruption would negatively irtfpaur ability to sell and
distribute our products. However, the suppliersiacantration of credit risk does not pose any effet¢he concentration of credit risk
with respect to trade payables as the Company thedgurchases through facilities provided by baamd financial institutions.

Concentration of credit risk due to geographic lbca

Our Company’s business, assets and operationsrently focused on the sales of new and used veigirovision of vehicle
maintenance and repair services, and sales oflegiacs in Hong Kong and is currently expandisgiperations to People Republic of
China (“PRC"), and accordingly, is affected tognsficant degree by any economic, political andletgvelopments in Hong Kong and
PRC.
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NOTE 5. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computation of basic and diluted earnings paresis as follows for the years ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005

Numerator:

Net earnings $ 822,26. $ 559,06 $ 1,459,02
Denominator:

Weighted average common stock outstanding 19,689,80 1,695,91 -

Effect of dilutive preferred stock 9,139,23 28,287,84 28,287,84

Weighted average common stock and dilutive poteatimmmon stock 28,829,03 29,983,75 28,287,84
Basic net earnings per share $ 0.041¢ $ 0.329° N/A
Diluted net earnings per share $ 0.028! $ 0.018¢ $ 0.051¢

The weighted average common stock outstandinghfoyears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 20@5lean retroactively
adjusted for the Reverse Stock Split (See Note 15).

The weighed average common stock outstanding éoydlar ended December 31, 2006, was also adjustefidct the Company’'s
recent recapitalization between the Company anthfi@tent (See Note 1). For the purpose of compganrgings per share, the
number of shares outstanding for the period froenttbginning of the fiscal year to the date of #neerse merger is deemed to be the
number of shares issued by the legal parent. lequeéhiod from the date of the reverse merger tetiteof the fiscal year, the number of
shares to be used in the calculation of earningshmee is the actual number of shares of the [eg@int outstanding in that period. The
earnings per share to be disclosed for the comipanatriods should be computed by dividing the egs of Technorient by the
number of shares issued in the reverse mergeractos. In addition, the net earnings for the yeaded December 31, 2005 did not
take into effect the Company’s recent recapitalirabetween the Company and Technorient (See Notetiereas no minority interest
existed during those periods.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had 495,78feslof Series A preferred stock outstanding ant 8aries A preferred stock is
convertible into 18.4409 shares of the Companyfsroon stock. As no mandatory dividend is attachatedSeries A preferred stock,
no adjustment was made to the basic earnings pee $htake into consideration the Series A pretestock. The potential dilutive
effect of such preferred stock is 9,139,232 shaf&ompany’s common stock.

NOTE 6. INVENTORY

Inventory by major categories at December 31 isrsarized as follows:

2007 2006
New vehicles $ 336485 $ 2,310,11
Used vehicles 4,179,73 3,183,65
Parts, accessories and other 1,618,34 1,322,09

$ 916293 $ 6,815,86
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Vehicles included in inventory of approximately 821,150 and $1,710,000 were pledged to securddhkiisg loan outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively (See Note

NOTE 7. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Other current assets by major categories at Dece8ibare summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Deposits $ 147120 $ 332,75!
Other receivables 1,460,66 1,170,86

$ 293187 $ 150362

NOTE 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, net, at December 31 arenswized as follows:

2007 2006
Leasehold improvements $ 2,037,30 $ 2,586,08
Plant and machinery 487,741 856,07.
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 827,15 1,226,47
Motor vehicles 598,65 515,14
Total 3,950,86 5,183,76
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,900,01) (2,806,11)

$ 205085 $ 2,377,65

At December 31, 2007, the net book value of the amy’'s motor vehicles included an amount of $239,(2006: $333,000) held
under capital leases (See Note 11).

NOTE 9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

Prior to December 7, 2007, Italian Motors (SaleS&vice) Limited, a subsidiary of the Company (“INlLowned a 30% equity
interest in Ferrari Maserati Cars Internationaldimg (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“FMC”). On December 2005, IML and Ferrari S.p.A
entered into an equity interest transfer agreerfvenith was later amended in July 2006) relatinthtotransfer of a 29% equity interest
(“Equity Transfer”) in FMC for a consideration 08%0,000, subject to approval of the Equity Tranbfethe People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”). At December 31, 2006, the Egjlitansfer had not been approved by the relevahbdties in the PRC and, as a
result, FMC continued to be accounted for as aocat® of the Company under the equity method.iruhe fourth quarter of 2007,
the Equity Transfer was approved by the relevatiiaiiies and, as a result, the Company currentiyoa 1% equity interest in FMC.

The following tables present audited condenseadfiiz information of FMC as of and for the year eddecember 31, 2006 and as of
and for the eleven months ended November 30, 200@.amounts included in the tables set forth bekpresent 100% of the financial
condition and results of operations of FMC accodrite under the equity method.
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The condensed balance sheets of FMC as of NoveB@h@007 and December 31, 2006 are as follows:

November 30, December 31,
2007 2006
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets $ 2,262,74 $ 1,608,65
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 17,627,10 3,131,31
Trade receivables, net of provision 2,203,39 10,183,79
Inventories 16,080,36 5,202,67
Prepayments 2,938,56 2,322,24
Other current assets 6,111,98 8,666,56
44,961,40 29,506,59
Total assets $ 47,224,15 $ 31,115,24
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Trade payables $ 11,636,888 $ 10,732,11
Deposits received 12,009,01 3,926,41
Other current liabilities 19,175,51 11,862,84
42,821,40 26,521,37
Stockholders’ equity 4,402,74 4,593,86
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 47,224,15 $ 31,115,24

The condensed statements of income of FMC for ldneea months ended November 30, 2007 and the yeldeDecember 31, 2006
are as follows:

For the Eleven For the Year
Months Ended Ended
November 30, December 31,
2007 2006
Sales $ 86,314,28 $ 56,151,33
Cost of sales (64,331,30) (44,177,48)
Gross profit 21,982,97 11,973,84
Selling, general and administrative expenses (24,817,28) (11,098,16)
Operating earnings (loss) (2,834,30) 875,68!
Other income (expense) 2,334,73 531,34
Earnings (loss) before income taxes (499,571) 1,407,02
Provision for income taxes - (211,05,
Net earnings (loss) $ (499,57) $ 1,195,97
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NOTE 10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND INCOME TAXES
Deferred tax assets

Deferred taxation recognized represents foreigrseduax loss carryforwards from prior years. Gaeferred taxation comprised
federal net operating loss and foreign unuseddss tarryforwards from prior years. The federalsaoltax loss carryforwards in the
amount of $1,728,179 expire through 2027 and theida unused tax loss of $908,474 have unlimiteduldives under the local
regulation at where the unused tax losses wergeatkriThe foreign unused tax loss carryforwardsardy be utilized by the entities
generating such losses.

The Company has provided valuation allowances 684353 and $169,162 in respect of federal net ¢ipgréoss and foreign unused
tax loss carryforwards, respectively, which it does expect to utilize.

Net deferred tax assets at December 31 consikedbtlowing:

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Tax loss carryforwards and gross deferred tax aisset $ 774,020 $ 1,101,12
Valuation allowance (774,02)) (561,24
Net deferred tax assets $ - $ 539,88

Gross deferred tax assets at December 31, 200Z0&@&dwere reduced by valuation allowance of $7 &0/ $561,249, respectively.
The total valuation allowance between periods prestincreased by $212,776 and such increase widmitgble to the tax effect on
foreign tax losses incurred for the year ended Bibez 31, 2007 of $88,332 at enacted foreign ptafitrates, exchange rate effect on
foreign unused tax losses carryforwards of $5,081lthe tax effect on federal net operating lossiired for the year ended December
31, 2007 of $119,383 at the federal tax rate of 35%

Income taxes

The components of the provision for income taxegte years ended December 31 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Current:
United States of America $ - $ - $
Hong Kong $ - $ - $
Deferred:
United States of America $ - % - %
Hong Kong $ 538,57 $ 270,51 $

No provision of current income tax was providedtfor years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 208ikhar the assessable profits
were set off by the unused tax loss carryforwardsom assessable profits were derived.

A reconciliation of the provision for income tad@alated using the statutory federal income tag eatd state and local income tax rate
to the Company’s provision for income taxes forykars ended December 31 is as follows:
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2007 2006 2005

Provision for income taxes at statutory rate of 35% $ 1,036,39 $ 626,58 $ 510,65!
State and local income taxes - 161,12 131,31
Foreign (622,961) (576,96 (386,64)
Non-deductible expenses and non-assessable profits (82,56¢) 15,35 (120,56)
Tax losses not yet recognized 207,71 254,31 -
Utilization of unrecognized tax losses - (209,89) (134,761)
Income taxes $ 538,57! $ 270,51 $ =

NOTE 11. BORROWINGS AND BILLS PAYABLE

The Company's borrowings at December 31 consitteofollowing:

2007 2006
Bank borrowings $ 330759 $ 3,98557
Stocking loans 1,967,24 1,329,91
Obligations under finance lease 110,991 278,51l

5,385,83 5,594,00
Borrowings due after one year - obligations undsrice lease - 111,40.
Short-term borrowings $ 538583 $ 5,482,60

The bank borrowings, which are mainly used to fogathe purchase of vehicles, and stocking loansemered by pledged bank
deposits and/or guarantees provided by fellow slidn$es and are interest-bearing. The interessrate generally based on the bank's
best lending rate plus a certain percentage ancréuit lines are normally subject to periodic esvi The range of effective interest
rates (which are also equal to contracted intee¢ss) on the Company’s borrowings for the yeaedrdecember 31, 2007 were from
6% to 8.50% per annum (2006: 8.50% to 9.25% peum)nVehicles included in inventory of approximstéR,091,150 and
$1,710,000 were pledged to secure the stockingsloatstanding as of December 31, 2007 and 2006ectsgely (See Note 6).

The current portion together with the non-curremtipn of finance lease was secured by motor vehiatluded in property and
equipment with a carrying value of approximatel3$241 (2006: 333,000) (See Note 8).

Bills payable for both periods presented reprelstiars of credit obtained for the purchase of mo#hicles and are interest free. Once
the bills payable are due, the bills payable areveded to bank borrowings.

NOTE 12. DEPOSITS RECEIVED

The deposits received mainly represent the amaantsved from customers in relation to the purcledseew vehicles. The customer
is required to make a deposit when a sales congragecuted between the customer and the Compehtha amount of deposit being
made is in accordance to the terms and conditibtieecsales contract.

NOTE 13. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other current liabilities by major categories acBmber 31 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Accruals $ 106788 $ 443,43
Other payables 6,020,54 6,887,58

$ 7,08842 $ 7,331,02
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The other payables mainly comprised the first tegfion tax on motor vehicles sold. First registiattax is applicable to new motor
vehicles sold in Hong Kong and is computed on @@ssive rate based on the gross selling prickeofiéw motor vehicles.

NOTE 14. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO AFFILIATES AND AN ASSO CIATE

The amounts due from/to affiliates comprised th@amts due from/to entities that are under the comommtrol, where Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE is the common director of the Compamy the affiliates. As of December 31, 2006, the am@ue from an associate
represented the amount due from FMC, the EquitytJ&nture established in PRC. The amount due inrassociate was unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand. The amduetfrom/to affiliates are unsecured, interest demterest bearing and repayable
ondemand. The transactions resulting in amadusfrom affiliates were interest-bearing loanthmaffiliate companies mainly for
the purpose of providing working capital to sucmganies.

Our policy for evaluating the collectibility of ampts due from affiliates is similar to the othecegiwables. The Company periodically
considers a provision for uncollectible portiongle amounts due from affiliates based on manageésriedgment resulting from an
evaluation of the collectibility of amounts duerfr@ffiliates by assessing, among other factorsatffiates’ willingness and ability to
pay, repayment history and general economic canditi

NOTE 15. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

General

The Company's total authorized capital at Decen3tie2007, is 500,000,000 shares of which 400,0@0sb@res are common stock of
par value $0.005 and 100,000,000 shares are prdfstock of par value $0.001. At December 31, 208:534,491 shares of common
stock and 495,791 shares of preferred stock, r&spbg were issued and outstanding.

Preferred stock

On April 7, 2006, in order to satisfy certain praigns of the potential share exchange with Teclenoas of that date, the Company
amended its Articles of Incorporation for the auibation of 100,000,000 shares of “blank check’fened stock. As of December 31,
2006, the Company had 1,533,973 shares of Serefarred stock issued and outstanding. The SArja®ferred stock has no
mandatory dividend with a liquidation preference$@b.00 per share and each share of Series A prdfstock is convertible in
18.4409 shares of Company’s common.

The following is the movement of Series A preferstack during the year 2006:

. On September 5, 2006, the Company issued an aggref@r2,728 shares of the Series A preferredkstoc
exchange for 49% of the issued and outstandingestadrTechnorient. The issuance of Series A prefiestock we
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the sheshange agreement between the Company and Techn(Biee
Note 1).

. During September 2006, the Company issued 56124 s of Series A preferred stock to Happy Emdraidted
(“Happy Emerald”), a related party, for consultseyvices to be provided to Technorient after tteeslexchange.
Mr Charles Miseroy, the former chief financial offr and treasurer of the Company, was the contgodiquity
holder of Happy Emerald.

The following is the movement of Series A preferstack during the year 2007:
. The Company'’s Series A preferred stockholders, Md&pperald Limited, Mr. Herbert Adamczyk, Corich

Enterprises Inc. and Orient Financial Services taohiconverted 65,454 shares, 167,273 shares, B32res ar
78,182 shares of Series A preferred stock, respygtiinto the Company'’s restricted common stock.
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Common stock

As a result of the Reverse Stock Split, the conwarprice of the Company’s Series A preferred stoak been
adjusted up by the one-to-five ratio from $0.048380.2169 per share, and the conversion ratibethares of
common stock issued upon conversion of the Seripseferred stock has been proportionately decrefneed
92.2045 shares of common stock per one share @sSkmpreferred stock to 18.4409 shares of new comstock
per one share of Series A preferred stock. Thearsion ratio and per-share amounts have been adjust a
retroactive basis, to reflect the effect of Reve&wmck Split. Each stockholder’s percentage owripiisiberest in th
Company ad proportional voting power remains unchanged dfterReverse Stock Split except for minor cha
and adjustments resulting from rounding of fractidnterests.

The following is the movement of common stock fog period from July 1, 2006 to September 4, 2006:

During August 2006, 1,800,000 shares of commorkstbthe Company owned by Fred De Luca and Fed&ico
Cabo, directors of the Company, were cancelledyauntsto the share exchange agreement in conneotitie
reverse merger.

During September 2006, 3,320,000 shares of the @oyp restricted common stock were issued to Edwérd
Withrow, Il (“Withrow”), a stockholder of the Congmy, to fully settle the Company’s promissory ngagable in
the principal amount of $950,000.

During September 2006, 1,005,867 shares of the @oyp restricted common stock were issued as thaeoof
the Company’'s 10% callable convertible notes agteednvert the 10% callable convertible notesim principal
amount of $1,000,000 into such number of shares.

The following is the movement of common stock fog period from September 5, 2006 to December 316:20

On November 15, 2006, the Company issued 140,08@s'of it common stock to Withrow as compensdion
consultancy services received in the amount of $I0b The common stock issued was pursuant to suttorg
agreement between the Company and Withrow.

The following is the movement of common stock dgrihe year 2007:

The Company’s Series A preferred stockholders, Ma&pperald Limited, Mr. Herbert Adamczyk, Corich
Enterprises Inc. and Orient Financial Services téohiconverted 65,454 shard67,273 shares, 727,273 shares
78,182 shares of Series A preferred stock, respygtinto 1,210,631 shares, 3,084,665 shares 11568 shares
and 1,441,743 shares, respectively, of the Compaegtricted common stock at a conversion ratib $éries A
preferred stock to 18.4409 shares of common stookMarch 29, 2007 and June 8, 2007, 17,706,864 slzard
1,441,743 shares of restricted common stock in ection to such Series A preferred stock convergiere issued.

On December 7, 2007, the Company effected a rewsosk split pursuant to which each five outstagdihares ¢
common stock, par value $0.001, were automaticaliwerted into one share of common stock, par v&ue05,
and the total number ghares of our common stock outstanding was reduced122,672,214 shares to 24,534,
(the “Reverse Stock Split”). No change was madéénnumber of the Company’s authorized shares.cNptsor
fractional share certificates were issued in cotioeevith the Reverse Stock Split. Stockholders receavedimbe
of shares of new common stock rounded up to theesewhole number in lieu of fractional interessuiting fron
the Reverse Stock Split. All of the share numbleays prices and per-share amounts have been atjjosta
retroactive basis, to reflect the effect of the &se Stock Split. Each stockholder’s percentagesoship interest |
the Company and proportional voting power remamshanged after the Reverse Stock Split except foom
changes and adjustments resulting from roundirfgacfional interests. The rights and privilegeshef holders of
common stock are substantially unaffected by theeRe Stock Split.
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NOTE 16. EQUITY STOCK PLAN

On May 2005, the Company adopted an incentive egtiiick plan (the “2005 Plan”) that authorized idsiance of options, right to

purchase common stock and stock bonuses up to@D8ttares. The purpose of the 2005 Plan is to geeduicentive to attract, retain
and motivate eligible persons whose present arehpiat contributions are important to the succéskeCompany by offering them an
opportunity to participate in the Company’s futpexformance through awards of stock options, thietio purchase common stock.

The 2005 Plan was filed with the Securities andhaxge Commission on June 2, 2005 as an ExhibiF@ria S-8 Registration
Statement. There have been no options granted timel2005 Plan during the periods presented anduthmer of securities remaining
available for future issuance under the 2005 Plas 18,500 as of December 31, 2007.

NOTE 17. INTEREST EXPENSES AND OTHER FINANCE COSTS

Interest expenses represents interest chargednlg bad other financial institution on bank bornogs and stocking loans granted to
the Company and are computed based on the ap@irdbtest rates on the unpaid amounts of thosle t@mowings or stocking loans.
The range of effective interest rates on the Coryigaborrowings for the year ended December 31, 208 from 6% to 8.5% per
annum (2006: 8.50% to 9.25% per annum).

Other finance costs comprised bank and adminig&atharges charged by banks on the opening andrdydstter of credit. The bank
and administrative charges are computed basectcertan percentage of the amount as per each thdiVietter of credit.

NOTE 18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Litigation, Claims and Assessments

From time to time the Company may be involved irioi#s disputes and litigation matters arising i@ tlormal course of business. It is
the Company's belief that the resolution of thesétens will not have a material adverse effecttsffimancial position or results of
operations, however, management cannot provideasseithat damages that result in a material aewedfact on its financial position
or results of operations will not be imposed insthenatters. The Company accounts for contingdpititias when it is probable that
future expenditures will be made and such experefituan be reasonably estimated.

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company leases its dealership facilities, sergenter facilities and office space under norcelable operating leases in Hong
Kong and PRC. Minimum future rental payments rezpliisnder non-cancellable operating leases in edfeof December 31, 2007 are
as follows:

2008 $ 2,032,25
2009 1,966,83
2010 996,03!
2011 93,12

5,088,24«

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2008,and 2005 was $1,291,705, $1,178,404 and 3519, respectively.
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Employment Agreements

The Company maintains employment agreements vgitexiécutive officers which extend through 200862 The agreements
provide for a base salary, annual bonus to be mi@ted by the Board of Directors, termination payisestock options,
non-competition provisions, and other terms andig@mns of employment. In addition, the Company mt@ins employment
agreements with other key employees with similangeand conditions. As of December 31, 2007 tertidngpayments totaling
$404,000 remain in effect.

NOTE 19. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

The following is a summary of significant transaos among certain related parties and the Compamygithe years ended December
31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Note 2007 2006 2005
Sales to:
- A related company @) $ 395,27 $ - $ -
- Affiliates (@) 203,85. 601,64! 254,111
- An associate (@) - 70,73: 672,32
Purchases from:
- Director of the Company (@) 173,11! - -
- Affiliates (@) 261,17! 17,94! 464,26.
- An associate (@) 6,831,03 1,677,79 662,86!
Interest received from:
- Affiliates (b) 605,491 19,75: 51,74.
Management fee paid to:
- Affiliates (c) - 309,15! 307,69:
Management fee received from:
- Affiliates (c) 153,88 - -
Service fee from:
- An associate (c) 630,80: 643,81 529,23
Rental paid to:
- Affiliate (c) 2,18( - -
Building management fee paid to:
- Affiliate (c) 61¢ - -
Issuance of common stock:
- A stockholder (c) - 175,00 -
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Notes:

(a) The transactions were carried out at markeepsi, where no market price was available, atglos a percenta
profit mark-up.

(b) The loan advance to a fellow subsidiary is unseturears interest at 8.25% to 8.5% per annum gral/adble o
demand.

(c) The transactions were carried out at termseabbetween both parties.

NOTE 20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On January 18, 2008, CPMM (Asia) Limited (“CPMM AYi, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, eatkinto a License and
Supply Agreement (the “Agreement”) with AkkuratalL{*Akkurate”) and Falber Confezioni S.R.L. (“Faltj) for a term of 10 seasons
through approximately January 31, 2013. The Agregmgrents CPMM Asia the exclusive right to sell mamd womens
Ready-to-Wear of John Richmond, Richmond X, andhRignd Denim (“products”) and to open points of saémtified by the signs of
(“products”) identified by the “John Richmond,” “@imond,” “Richmond X,” and “Richmond Denim” mark({lectively, the “Signs”)
in China, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan (the “ExcalitgiArea”), which products will be supplied by Bak. In addition, CPMM Asia
has the right to use the Signs, and open and manaige Exclusivity Area mono-brand shops identifey the Signs for the sale of the
products and other articles identified by the SIgEBMM Asia also has the right to sublicense thigggs to third parties.

Effective March 27, 2008, Mr Federico G. Cabo resifjas a director of the Company.

NOTE 21. SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUD ITED)

The following is the summary of the quarterly ficgd data for the four quarters of 2007 and 2006;

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Net sales 2007 $ 17,010,64 $ 25,116,40 $ 26,761,13 $ 37,624,29
200¢ $ 9,245,02 $ 15,655,10 $ 1467501 $ 31,959,44
Gross profit 2007 $ 2,518,74 $ 3,694,13 % 4,258,24 % 6,272,89
200¢ $ 1511,29 $ 3,194,79 % 2,84559 $ 5,021,71
Net (loss) earnings 2007 $ (259,99 $ 388,59 $ 310,47. $ 383,19
200¢ $ (345,56) $ 597,46. $ 168,84: $ 138,32
Basic earnings (loss) per share 2007 $ (0.043) $ 0.016¢ $ 0.012° % 0.015t¢
200¢ - - $ 0.114( $ 0.026(
Diluted earnings (loss) per share 2007 $ (0.043) $ 0.011¢ $ 0.009: $ 0.011-
200¢ (10.0120) 0.021: 0.005! 0.004(
Notes:
(a) The basic earnings (loss) per share for all penwdsented have been taken into effect of the Rev@tock Spl
(See Note 15).
(b) Quarterly basis and diluted earnings (loss)sp@re may not equal total earnings per shardéoyear as reporte

in the consolidated statement of income due teffext of the calculation of weighted average nundfeshares
on a quarterly basis.

[End of financial statements.]
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Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON A CCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

Item 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our Chief Executive Officer (“CEO") and Chief Fingal Officer (“CFO”), have performed an evaluatioithe Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures, as that tedefined in Rule 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exgi®aAct of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”"), as of December 31, 2007 and eashdoncluded that such disclosure controls ancegioes are effective to ensure
that information required to be disclosed in outiqguic reports filed under the Exchange Act is releal, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified by tleeBities and Exchange Commission’s rules and foBisslosure controls and
procedures include without limitation, controls @rdcedures designed to ensure that informationired|to be disclosed in company
reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Actdcumulated and communicated to managementdinglour chief executive
officer and treasurer, as appropriate to allow lngecisions regarding disclosure.

As required by Rule 15d-15 under the Exchange dwt,Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial O carried out an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the design gretation of our disclosure controls and procedasesf December 31, 2007. Based on
their evaluation, they concluded that our disclestontrols and procedures were effective.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANKREPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 15d-15(f). Twmpany'’s internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjabilfinancial reporting and the preparation fancial statements for external
purposes in accordance with accounting principtesegally accepted in the United States of AmeBetause of its inherent
limitations, internal control over financial repiog may not prevent or detect misstatements. Adsgjections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject taiglethat controls may become inadequate becauskeasfges in conditions or because
the degree of compliance with policies or procedunay deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our CEO and CFO, we ccted an
assessment of the effectiveness of our internataloover financial reporting as of December 31020The assessment was based on
criteria established in the framewotkternal Control — Integrated Frameworigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatio
of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assesgsmanagement concluded that our internal contvel éinancial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2007. This annualntegmes not include an attestation report of then@any’s registered public
accounting firm regarding internal control overdirtial reporting. Management’s report was not sulieattestation by the
Company’s independent registered public accouritingpursuant to temporary rules of the Securiied Exchange Commission that
permit the Company to provide only management’'smep this annual report.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN

There were no changes in our internal control diwancial reporting (as defined in Rule 15d-15(fider the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) during the quaniged December 31, 2007 that have materiallgtte or are reasonably likely
to materially affect, our internal control overdimcial reporting.
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Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Effective March 27, 2008, Mr. Federico G. Cabogasd as a director of the Company. There weresapdéements between
Mr. Cabo and the Company on any matter relatingedCompany’s operations, policies or practicesciwvhesulted in his resignation.
The Board of Directors of the Company is currestinsidering people to appoint as a new directditl tihe vacancy.

PART Il
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following tables set forth information regamglitne Company’s current executive officers andatines of the Company.
The Board of Directors is comprised of only onessl&Except as otherwise described below, all ofittextors will serve until the next
annual meeting of stockholders or until their sssoes are elected and qualified, or until theilieadeath, retirement, resignation or
removal. Also provided herein are brief descripgionthe business experience of each director sacléive officer during the past five
years and an indication of directorships held lmhedirector in other companies subject to the répprequirements under the federal
securities laws.

Name Age Position Director Since
Richard Man Fai Lee 51 Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairmathef November 2006
Board of Directors

Herbert Adamczyk 67 Chief Operating Officer and Director November 2006
Joseph Tik Tung 51 Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer November 2006
Wong

Federico G. Cabo (1) 63 Director September 2004
Fred De Luca 77 Director September 2005

(1) Mr. Cabo submitted his resignation as a dineetfective March 27, 2008.
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE DESCRIPTIONS

The business background descriptions of the exexofficers and directors are as follows:

Richard Man Fai Leés 51 years old and is the Company’s Chief Exeeubfficer and President. Mr. Lee is the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Wo Kee H@higup, a Hong Kong Stock Exchange company, araligir Corich
Enterprises Inc., the controlling shareholder offirerient Limited. He is responsible for formulgtiwo Kee Hong Group’s overall
strategic planning and business development. Mz.Has 28 years experience in marketing consumdupt®. He has a bachelor’s
degree and a master's degree in business adntioistirmm the University of Minnesota. In SeptemB6606, Mr. Lee was bestowed the
title of “Commander of the Order of the Star ofita Solidarity” by Hon. Romano Prodi, the Primeriidter of Italy, in recognition of
his contribution in advancing Italian business aadure in Hong Kong and China. He was also eleatetihad served for two
consecutive terms as the Chairman of the Radiodatson of Hong Kong, the trade association of awdsual business in Hong Kong.
He has been with Wo Kee Hong Group for 24 years.

Herbert Adamczykis 67 years old and is the Company’s Chief OpegaDfficer. Mr. Adamczyk is also the Managing
Director of Technorient. He has over 43 years gigience in the automotive trade in Hong Kong. Detly a semi-professional racing
driver and a senior engineer with Volkswagen andgéte in Germany, Middle East and Hong Kong, Mraddzyk has been with
Technorient, a subsidiary of Wo Kee Hong Group Xoiyears.
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Joseph Tik Tung Wong, FCCA, CR%1 years old and is the Company’s Chief Finar@fficer and Treasurer. Mr.
Wong is an Executive Director, the Chief Finan€¥ficer and qualified accountant of Wo Kee Hong @roHe is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certifiedduntants and associate member of the Hong Koniguitesof Certified
Public Accountants. He is an Independent Non-exeeirector of Chi Cheung Investment Company, ltedi

Federico G. Cabds 63 years old and he began his series of ertneprial successes in 1970 by founding Cabo Digtrig
Co., a beer, wine and spirits distribution companlyich through his leadership became the leadsalies of Mexican beer brands
which included Corona, Carta Blanca, Dos Equis,dBoila, Pacifico and others. He sold the compan®88iwhen annual sales had
reached $20 million. He then transitioned fromrilisttion to production and in February 1998 co-fded American Craft Brewing Co.
(Ambrew), where he served as Director and was ritgjstockholder of this public company. In June 898e also founded Fabrica de
Tequilas Finos S.A., a tequila distilling compaagdted in Tequila, Jalisco, Mexico, selling premitgquila to a network of
wholesalers throughout the U.S., Canada and EuMpeCabo served as President of this company framaption to the present date.
In August 1998, he expanded his activity in producand distribution by serving as Director andstent of Cerveceria Mexicana
S.A. de C.V., the 3rd largest brewery in Mexicojebhwas sold to Coors Brewing Co. in May 2000. Kabo is also Chief Executive
Officer of The Cabo Group, Ltd., the U.S. paremhpany of Fabrica de Tequilas Finos S.A. Mr. Cabwestas Chief Executive officer
of the Company from September 2004 until Septerab8b. Mr. Cabo graduated as a Civil Engineer froenWniversidad Nacional
Autonoma De Mexico (UNAM) in 1967, and was employeugh 1969 as a Special Applications Engine€fBBarton, a liquid gas
level and gas flow instrumentation company.

Fred De Lucas 77 years old and he practiced corporate law av@enty-nine year period until retiring in JUI®89 to serve
as legal consultant and director to various priate publicly traded companies. From July 1999 Jatiuary 2003, Mr. De Luca
served as Secretary and was a legal consultantitki®st 5, Inc. In January 2003, Quicktest 5, imas the surviving company of a
merger with a public company and became QT5, the.predecessor company. He continued to serveast8ry and legal consultant
to Addison-Davis Diagnostics, Inc. (formerly QTiBg.). from January 2003 to the present. In addijtio September 2004 he became a
director of Addison-Davis Diagnostics, Inc. FrontyJL995 to the present, Mr. De Luca has also seage8ecretary, director and
consultant to Sound City Entertainment Group. F&eptember 1989 to the present, Mr. De Luca wassaandonsultant to Automotive
Racing Products. Mr. De Luca served as Secretatyeo€ompany from September 2005 until Novembe6200. De Luca earned his
undergraduate degree at University California Logéies (UCLA) and his law degree at Southwesterinddsity School of Law.

OTHER KEY MANAGEMENT

In addition to Messrs. Lee, Adamczyk and Wong wHmsgraphical information is set forth above, thdwing individuals
constitute the senior management of the TechnoBGeotip.

Watson Chit Sing H4i BBA, MBIM, is 57 years old and is the Companksecutive Vice President and Head of Business
Development. He is an Executive Director of Wo Kng Group. Mr. Hui has over 30 years of experignaetail management, as
well as distribution of electrical appliances andsumer electronics products. He has extensiveiexge in mainland China including
serving as a representative of famous Europeamibusiapparel brands that include Balenciaga anddesco Smalto, as well as
developing and managing prestigious retail shoppiads.

John Newman MIMI, is 41 years old and is the Executive VReesident of the Company. He is also Wo Kee Horaur
General Manager of Auto Italia and IML, both suligs of the Technorient Group. He has 20 yeape®rance with blue chip sports
and luxury car manufacturers and importers, andamdisector of a successful motor racing team irope. He holds a Diploma in
Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot andriseanber of the Institute of the Motor Industry lire tUK. Experienced in sales,
marketing, distribution, dealer development, medisnmunications and customer relationship managerherbined the company in
2005.
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Phyllis Sum Yu Nip 42 years old and is the Company’s Corporateesary. Ms. Ng is also the Company Secretary
of Wo Kee Hong Group and has held that positior9fgears. She has been working for various listedpanies on corporate
compliance and corporate finance for over 16 yesing. is also an associate of The Institute of @heditSecretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Maragnt Accountants.

FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS
There are no family relationships among any ofditectors or officers.
INVOLVEMENT IN CERTAIN LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Richard Lee, our Chief Executive Officer, was asdirector of Forward International Singapore (Bt&y Limited and Wo
Kee Hong (Singapore) Pte Limited, which had bessalved pursuant to creditors’ winding-up procegdicommenced in the High
Court of the Republic of Singapore based on artandéng judgment debt on January 4, 2002 for theuarnof S$4,074,944.10 and
S$2,024,942.53, respectively. These winding-up gedings concluded on September 8, 2005.

Other than the above-described bankruptcy procgediome of our directors or executive officers tthsjng the past five
years:

. had any bankruptcy petition filed by or against boginess of which such person was a general p
or executive officer, either at the time of the kraiptcy or within two years prior to that time;

. been convicted in a criminal proceedisgd none of our directors or executive officersubject to
pending criminal proceeding;

. been subject to any order, judgment, or decresutmtequently reversed, suspended or vacated
court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or pamarily enjoining, barring, suspending or
otherwise limiting his involvement in any type afdiness, securities, futures, commaodities or ba
activities; or

. been found by a court of competent jurisdictiongiaivil action), the Securities and Exchange
Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Comioisd have violated a federal or state
securities or commaodities law, and the judgmentrttadeen reversed, suspended, or vacated.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of41@®juires our officers and directors, and persdms own more than ten
percent (10%) of a registered class of our eqeitysties, to file reports of ownership and charigesvnership with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Officers, directors and gredtn-ten-percent stockholders are required by 8fQlation to furnish us with
copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file. Basetkly upon our review of any such reports furnisteeus, we believe that during the
year ended December 31, 2007, our direct prinaadkholders Happy Emerald Limited and Corich Brises Inc. and indirect
beneficial owner Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited wanaable to timely file their Initial Statement of maficial Ownership on (“Form
3"). However, Corich Enterprises Inc. and Wo Keenbl¢B.V.l.) Limited have since filed their Form 8s March 30, 2007, and Happy
Emerald Limited has filed its Form 3 on June 14)20rhe Company is aware that Mr. Adamczyk and cboEnterprises Inc. filed
Form 3s erroneously reporting holdings of prefesextk as if they had already been converted tawomstock. However, the shares
of Preferred Stock were acquired on September@®; 28d the shares were not converted to commoh atad March 29, 2007.
Because the holdings reflected on the Form 3s atalyireflect the current holdings of these shads, they did not deem it
necessary to amend the Form 3 or file a Form ddtiition, the Company is aware that 65,454 shdrpseterred stock held by Happy
Emerald Limited were converted to common stock ard¥l 29, 2007 but Happy Emerald Limited filed & I&brm 4 reporting such
conversions on November 8, 2007.
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CODE OF ETHICS

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Comgdmpoti have a formal written code of business sthigplicable to our
chief executive officer and chief financial officétowever, the Company's management does commaniahates and ethical standards
during Company wide meetings. Further, the Compgdangs to adopt and approve a formal written codetlits in 2008.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Our Board of Directors is currently composed oéthmembers, two of whom are employees. All memifeosir Board of
Directors serve in this capacity until their terexpire or until their successors are duly electatigualified. Our bylaws provide that
the authorized number of directors shall be deteedhifrom time to time by a majority of our boarddirfectors or stockholders.

Mr. Richard Man Fai Lee has been appointed as trar@an of the Board of Directors and is also obnie€Executive
Officer. In this capacity, he is responsible foretiieg with the other executive officers and the Bda review financial and operating
results, agendas and minutes of board and commiigegings, and presiding at the meetings of thewitiees of the Board of Directors.
On November 8, 2007, Mr. Federico G. Cabo and edMe Luca were re-elected as directors by a nmaus vote of all of the
holders of preferred stock. Mr. Federico G. Calsigreed as a director of the Comapny on March 2@820

We intend to review and select additional candi&l&beserve on our Board of Directors. Currentlyp@of the directors
serving on our board are “independent,” within theaning of the applicable federal securities ladavever, we expect to be able to
attract and recruit additional candidates to serveur board as independent directors, the timfnghich will depend on the
availability and willingness of qualified indepemdelirector candidates to serve in such capacity.

Director Compensation

We did not have any compensation agreements argenaents with the members of our Board of Direclorsheir service
on the Board for our fiscal year ended DecembefB0Q6.

On August 20, 2007, our Board approved the paymifees to two of our directors, namely Messrs.&ad De Luca, in the
amount of $5,000 per year. Accordingly, Messrs.cCad De Luca, each received a pro-rated direetoof $2,500 for service on our
Board from July 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007.

Board Committees and Audit Committee Financial Expet

As of the date of this annual report, our Boar®iéctors had not appointed an audit, nominatiocoonpensation committee,
however, we are not currently required to have sichmittees. Accordingly, we do not have an “agdinmittee financial expert” as
such term is defined in the rules promulgated utfte6ecurities Act of 1933 and the Exchange Ad9#4, as amended. The functions
ordinarily handled by these committees are curydrghdled by our entire Board of Directors. Our Bioaf Directors intends, however,
to review our governance structure and institu@réd@ommittees, including audit, nomination and pensation committees as
necessary and advisable in the future, to fadlitaé management of our business.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This compensation discussion and analysis desdtilgasaterial elements of the compensation awaaedr current
executive officers. This compensation discussiauses on the information contained in the followtalgles and related footnotes and

narrative for the last completed fiscal year. Ooal of Directors currently oversees the designagiministration of our executive
compensation program.
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Our current executive compensation program inclalkdegollowing principal components: (i) base sgldii)
discretionary annual cash performance-based inem(t{iii) termination/severance payments, andgerguisites and benefits.
In addition, it is contemplated that from 2007 amdvards, our executive compensation program wéllide stock option
grants and other equity incentives grants to oecetive officers.

OUR COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND OBJECTIVES
Our Company’s philosophy regarding compensatioounfexecutive officers includes the following piiples:

. our compensation program should align the interafstair management team with those of our
stockholders;

. our compensation program should reward the achieaeof our Company’s strategic initiatives and
short- and long-term operating and financial goals;

. compensation should appropriately reflect diffeesnin position and responsibility;
. compensation should be reasonable; and
. the compensation program should be understandadl&ansparent.

In order to implement such compensation principeshave developed the following objectives for executive
compensation program:

. overall compensation levels must be sufficientlgnpetitive to attract and retain talented leadets an
motivate those leaders to achieve superior results;

. a portion of total compensation should be contihgen and variable with, achievement of objective
corporate performance goals, and that portion shiongrease as an executive’s position and
responsibility increases;

. total compensation should be higher for individwaith greater responsibility and greater ability to
influence our achievement of operating goals arategjic initiatives;

. the number of elements of our compensation progitamald be kept to a minimum, and those elen
should be readily understandable by and easily canicated to executives, stockholders, and others;
and

. executive compensation should be set at resporieists to promote a sense of fairness and equity

among all employees and appropriate stewardshiprporate resources among stockholders.

DETERMINATION OF COMPENSATION AWARDS

Our Board of Directors is provided with the primaythority to determine the compensation awardgadla to our
executive officers. To aid the Board in makingdé&termination for the last fiscal year, our curresior management provided
recommendations to the Board regarding the comgiensaf all executive officers.
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COMPENSATION BENCHMARKING AND PEER GROUP

Our Board did not rely on any consultants or wilany peer company comparisons or benchmarkingds i setting
executive compensation. However, our managememnitnitglly considered competitive market practicesésewing publicly
available information relating to compensation xdeutive officers at other comparable companierafking its recommendations to
our Board regarding our executives’ compensatiotii$ocal year 2006. As the Company grows, the Campects to take steps,
including the utilization of peer company companis@nd/or hiring of compensation consultants, susnthat the Board has a
comprehensive picture of the compensation paiditegecutives and with a goal toward total direwhpensation for our executives
that are on a par with the median total direct cemsation paid to executives in peer companiesnfialty established target levels of
performance at the Company and business segmeattadevachieved.

ELEMENTS OF COMPENSATION

The principal elements of our executive compensai®:

. base salary;

. discretionary annual cash performance-based in@mti
. long-term incentive plan awards; and

. perquisites and other compensation.

BASE SALARIES

Base salary is used to recognize the experieniks, gkowledge and responsibilities required of employees, including
our named executive officers. All of our named exie officers, including our Chief Executive Ofic are subject to employment
agreements, and accordingly each of their compiemshhs been determined as set forth in their etisgeagreement. When
establishing base salaries for 2006, subject tptbeisions of each person’s employment agreensemtBoard and management
considered a number of factors, including the séwiof the individual, the functional role of thmsition, the level of the individual's
responsibility, the ability to replace the indivaluthe base salary of the individual at their pamployment and the number of well
qualified candidates to assume the individual's.rGlenerally, we believe that executive base sslatould be targeted near the
median of the range of salaries for executivesnmlar positions at comparable companies.

DISCRETIONARY ANNUAL CASH PERFORMANCE-BASED INCENMES

Our Board of Directors has discretion to approeahnual cash bonus for our Chief Executive Offaret each other named
executive officer. Since we do not have a compémsabmmittee, any bonus awards will be generadlydal on our management’s
recommendations and ultimately decided upon byBmard. The annual bonuses, if any, are intendednwpensate officers for
individual performance, for our overall financia@nformance and for achieving important operati@mal financial milestones during
the fiscal year.

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN AWARDS

In 2005, we adopted our 2005 Incentive Equity Steldn (the “2005 Plan”) that authorized the isseawfcoptions, right to
purchase common stock and stock bonuses up to@D8ttares (as adjusted for the reverse stockisiiecember 2007). Our
executive officers are eligible participants in #8395 Plan. For our named executive officers, tagksincentive program is based on
grants that will be individually negotiated withraexecutives, and we expect the grants, includiegaimounts of such grants, will be
based on the Company’s overall financial perforneaamed on achieving important financial and operatigoals. Stock options
provide a relatively straightforward incentive fmrr executives and result in less immediate difutibexisting stockholders’ interests.
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No stock awards or stock option grants were maaaymf the named executive officers during thediyear ended
December 31, 2007. No stock options were held eynimed executive officers as of December 31, 2007.

TERMINATION AND CHANGE IN CONTROL BENEFITS

We provide the opportunity for certain of our nanes@cutive officers to be protected under the teatidn/severance and
change in control provisions contained in their Evyment agreements and/or in the Company’s stoodritive plan. We provide this
opportunity to attract and retain an appropriatieaof talent for the position. Our terminatioeWerance and change in control
provisions for our named executive officers are suamzed below in “Potential Payments upon Termaratr Change-in-Control.”
We believe that these termination/severance andgehia control benefits are an essential elemeatioExecutive compensation and
assist us in recruiting and retaining talented etiees.

PERQUISITES AND OTHER COMPENSATION

The Company does not have any retirement plansaefor any of our named executives. The Compamsreed executives
are eligible for group medical benefits that areegally available to and on the same terms as tmepany’s other employees.

MANAGEMENT’S ROLE IN THE COMPENSATION-SETTING PROGES

Our management plays an important role in our caregion-setting process. The most significant aspgfananagement’s
role are evaluating other executive officers’ parfances, recommending business performance tagdtsbjectives, and
recommending salary levels and option awards. rarragement makes recommendations to our Boardredtbrs regarding our
executive's compensation packages. During thisggecmanagement may be asked to provide the Batrdheir evaluation of the
executive officers’ performances, the backgrouridrimation regarding our Company’s strategic finahaind operational objectives,
and compensation recommendations as to the exeafficers.

POLICY WITH RESPECT TO SECTION 162(M)

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code gelyatidallows public companies a tax deduction fampensation in
excess of $1,000,000 paid to their chief executifieers and three other most highly compensatedetve officers unless certain
performance and other requirements are met. Wedrttedesign and administer executive compensatiograms in a manner that will
preserve the deductibility of compensation paiduoexecutive officers, and we believe that a sari&l portion of our current
executive compensation program satisfies the rements for exemption from the $1,000,000 dedudioitation. However, we
reserve the right to design programs that recogmiizdl range of performance criteria importanbto success, even where the
compensation paid under such programs may not dhectible. We believe that no part of the Compangsdeduction for
compensation paid to the named executive officar@®06 will be disallowed under Section 162(n}e will continue to monitor the
tax and other consequences of our executive corafienprogram as part of its primary objective md@ring that compensation paid to
our executive officers is reasonable, performaraset and consistent with the goals of the Compadyta stockholders.
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SUMMARY OF COMPENSATION

Set out in the following table is information weeaequired to disclose with respect to the comp@rsaf our executive
officers for each of the last two fiscal years. Talale only includes compensation information regay our executive officers for
which disclosure is required:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Non- Change in
Equity Pension
Incentive Value and

Plan Nonqualified
Name and Stock Option Compensat Deferred All Other
Principal Bonus Awards Awards -ion Compensation Compensation Total
Position Year Salary ($) (%) $ ($) $ Earnings ($) $ (%)
Richard Man Fai
Lee, 2007 $ 144,00 — — = — = — % 144,00
Chief Executive Officer
and President (1) 2006 22,001 — — — — — — 22,001
Joseph Tik Tung Wong, 2007 60,001 — — — — — — 60,001
Chief Financial Officer ar
Treasurer (2) 2006 9,16° — — — — — — 9,16’
(1) Mr. Richard Man Fai Lee was appoinisdChief Executive Officer and President of thenpany on November 6, 2006.
(2) Mr. Joseph Tik Tung Wong was appairas Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of tleenpany on November 6, 2006.

GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS

On May 20, 2005, we adopted our 2005 Incentive &ditiock Plan (the "2005 Plan™) that authorizedisis@ance of options,
right to purchase common stock and stock bonusés 2500,000 shares. The 2005 Plan was filed thighSecurities and Exchange
Commission on June 2, 2005 as an Exhibit to a F#8rRegistration Statement. The 2005 Plan allowthi®issuance of incentive
stock options (which can only be granted to empésy@ncluding officers and directors of the Comps)hynon-qualified stock options,
stock awards, or stock bonuses pursuant to Se¢figrof the Internal Revenue Code. All other Awardsy be granted to employees,
officers, directors, consultants, independent @mttrrs, and advisors of the Company, provided sookultants, independent
contractors and advisors render bona-fide servioes connection with the offer and sale of sé@siin a capital-raising transaction or
promotion of the Company's securities.

SEC regulations state that we must disclose infoaman a tabular format, regarding each grargroward made to a named
executive officer in the last completed fiscal yaader any non-equity and/or equity incentive pswell as any other stock awards
and option awards granted outside of the Compamysequity and/or equity incentive plan. No stogkians, stock awards or other
equity-based incentives were awarded in 2007 terecutive officers. As a result, we have omittad table.

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Tablend Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following are summaries of the Company’s emplegt agreements (collectively referred to heregrafs the “Executive
Employment Agreements”) with the newly appointed@xive officers described above. Copies of theapl&yment Agreements are
attached hereto as Exhibits 10.6 through 10.9¢dhrrent Report on Form 8-K filed by the Compairighwhe SEC on November 9,
2006 and are incorporated herein by reference dekeriptions in these summaries are qualifiedhdirtentirety, by the text of such
exhibits.
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The Company entered into an Employment Agreemettt Mi. Richard Man Fai Lee on November 6, 2006.
Effective November 6, 2006, Mr. Lee was appointéiCExecutive Officer and President of the Compang his salary is
US$144,000 per year for a term of two years. Satdrg is subject to an annual review and upwardsidjent or no
adjustment in the sole discretion of the Company.LMe is also eligible for a bonus for each catengar in an amount to be
determined by the Company’s Board of DirectorssBant to the terms of the agreement, Mr. Lee s etfgitled to receive
reimbursements for all reasonable and necessaiydassand entertainment expenses, including budimibéd to expenses for
business development, travel, meals and accomnooddtiat Mr. Lee incurs in connection with the parfance of his duties.
Mr. Lee is also entitled to all insurance and otbemefit plans and policies maintained for the Canyfs senior executives, as
well as being entitled to coverage under the Comigandemnification policies and director and offidiability policies in
amounts reasonably determined by the Company.

The Company entered into an Employment Agreemetht Mi. Joseph Tik Tung Wong on November 6, 2006e&ive
November 6, 2006, Mr. Wong was appointed Chief kg Officer and Treasurer of the Company andshiary is US$60,000 per
year for a term of two years. Such salary is sulgean annual review and upward adjustment ordjgsément in the sole discretion of
the Company. Mr. Wong is also eligible for a bofrseach calendar year in an amount to be detedrigehe Company’s Board of
Directors. Pursuant to the terms of the agreemMnt\Wong is also entitled to receive reimburseméotsll reasonable and necessary
business and entertainment expenses, includingdiuimited to expenses for business developmeatet, meals and
accommodations that Mr. Wong incurs in connectidgth the performance of his duties. Mr. Wong is astitled to all insurance and
other benefit plans and policies maintained for@oenpany’s senior executives, as well as beindledtio coverage under the
Company’s indemnification policies and director afficer liability policies in amounts reasonablgtdrmined by the Company.

All of the above-described Employment Agreemerdsesthat the executive officer’s (the “Executivethployment may be
terminated prior to the expiration the agreememits year term upon the occurrence of the followif@g:voluntarily termination of the
agreement by the Executive giving three (3) montietice in writing; (b) the Executive’s death; (gdon termination of the Executive
by the Company for “cause”, which is defined as ahthe following: (i) the Executive is convictefl or pleads nolo contendere to, a
felony, (ii) the Executive has committed an actrafid, bad faith or willful misconduct against tiempany that is materially
detrimental to the Company, or (iii) the Executhas materially breached any of the terms of thiseAment after written notice has
been provided by the Company to the Executive téggrthe specific nature of such breach and theltkee fails to cure such breach
within thirty (30) days; (d) upon the good faithtelenination of the Board that the Executive haobez so physically or mentally
incapacitated or disabled as to be unable to aatiily perform his duties hereunder for a peddne hundred twenty (120)
consecutive calendar days or for one hundred eid®9) days in any three hundred sixty (360) dajoge such determination based
upon a certificate as to such physical or mentahllity issued by a licensed physician and/or pgtdst (as the case may be) mutually
agreed upon by the Executive and the Company;p@) termination of the Executive by the Companydioy reason other than for
“cause” as defined in (c) above; and (f) upon teation by the Executive of his/lher employment fgodd reason” which is defined as
the occurrence of any of the following events withitne express written consent of the Executiyee¢iuction in the Executive's Salary
or the benefits set forth above, and (ii) the Conydareaching any of the terms of the Employmenteg&gnent.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

SEC regulations state that we must disclose infoamain a tabular format, regarding stock opticereises by and stock awards that
vested for our named executive officers duringfibeal year ended December 31, 2007. Our namedugxeofficers currently do not
have any stock options or stock awards, and, asidty we have omitted this table.
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PENSION BENEFITS

SEC regulations state that we must disclose infoomain a tabular format, regarding any plans tratvide for retirement
payments or benefits other than defined contrilbupians. We do not have any such benefit plan amtbtlanticipate creating any such
plan in the future. As a result, we have omitted table.

NON-QUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION

SEC regulations state that we must disclose infaamain a tabular format, regarding defined cdnition or other plans that
provide for deferral of compensation on a basisighaot tax-qualified. We currently do not havey aach benefit plan and do not
anticipate creating such a plan in the future. Assallt, we have omitted this table.

POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE-IN-CATROL

SEC regulations state that we must disclose infoomaegarding agreements, plans or arrangemeattbvide for
payments or benefits to our executive officersanreection with any termination of employment orrfgain control of the Company.
Under our 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (describederfally above under the section “Grants of Plandgb&wards”) any unvested
options will, under certain circumstances, becomeédiately exercisable in the event of certain mex@r similar transactions
involving the Company or in the event of the digsioh or liquidation of Company. However, no opspatock bonuses or stock awards
have been granted to our named executive officecs Becember 31, 2007 under our 2005 Equity IrngerRlan.

Pursuant to our Executive Employment Agreements alitof our Company’s named executive officerd tira described
more fully above under the section “Narrative Distire To Summary Compensation Table And Grantd@fBased Awards,” in the
event an executive officer's voluntarily terminatesemployment with the Company or such officeeisninated by the Company “for
cause,” (these triggering events are collectivefgnred to as “Trigger Events A”) the Company iigdied to pay to the executive
officer or his representatives on the date of teatibn of employment (“Termination Date”): (a) séllary compensation as is due under
the Executive Employment Agreement, prorated thindhg Termination Date; (b) all expense reimbursegmédue and owed to the
executive officer through the Termination Date]uding reimbursements for reasonable and necebsaiyiess expenses incurred
prior to the Termination Date, as long as the Exgelsubmits a an itemized written accounting afrsexpenditures within forty-five
(45) days of the Termination Date; and (c) all bitsmeue the Executive, including benefits undsuirance, group health and retirement
benefit plans in accordance with the Company'sdstahpolicy, if any, through the Termination Dadssuming Trigger Events A
occur as of the last business day of the Compamytspleted fiscal year and causes the terminatimunhamed executive officers’
employment, the Company would have pay the exeeutificer expense reimbursements that are due awed to such executive
officer, as well as the amounts set forth in theedelow:

Life Insurance, Group
Health and Retirement

Salary Benefits or
Name (1) Perquisites
Richard Man Fai Lee $ 144,000 $ C
Joseph Tik Tung Wong $ 60,000 $ C
) Amounts in this column reflect estimated sakamounts that would have to be paid under Executive

Employment Agreements assuming termination occusreBecember 31, 2007.
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Further, pursuant to these Executive Employmengeggrents, in the event that an executive officaripleyment is terminated without
cause, terminated because of death or “physicalemtal disability”, or terminated by the executoféicer for “good reason” (as such
terms are defined and discussed more fully aboderthe section “Narrative Disclosure To Summargn@ensation Table And Grants
Of Plan-Based Awards - these triggering eventsallectively referred to as “Trigger Events B”) t@empany is obligated to: (a) pay
to the executive officer or his representativesalary compensation that is due or will be dueugh the entire term of this Executive
Employment Agreement; (b) pay to the executiveceffior his representatives all expense reimbursentere and owing the such
officer through the Termination Date, includingméiursements for reasonable and necessary busixmgmsses incurred prior to the
Termination Date, as long as the Executive subamtgemized written accounting of such expendituvitkin forty-five (45) days of
the Termination Date; and (c) pay to the executiVieer or his representatives all benefits dusuoh officer, including benefits, if any,
under insurance, group health and retirement bigplefis in accordance with the Company's standalidyp through the Termination
Date. Assuming Trigger Events B occur as of thebBasiness day of the Company’s completed fiscat y{eecember 31, 2007) and
causes the termination of our named executiveerfilemployment, the table below describes the paysnxCompany would owe to
such executive officers:

Life Insurance, Group
Health and Retirement

Salary Benefits or

Name (1) Perquisites
Richard Man Fai Lee $ 122,000 $ C
Joseph Tik Tung Wong $ 50,83 $ C

@0} Amounts in this column reflect estimated satmounts that would have to be paid under Exeeutiv

Employment Agreements assuming termination occuwsreBecember 31, 2007.

DIRECTORS COMPENSATION

We did not have any compensation agreements argemaents with the members of our Board of Directorsheir service
on the Board for our fiscal year ended DecembeRBQ@6, and thus we have omitted the informationenity required to be provided in
tabular format regarding director compensation.

On August 20, 2007, our Board approved the paymifiees to two of our directors, namely Messrs.&ad De Luca, in the
amount of $5,000 per year. Accordingly, Messrs.cCad De Luca, each received a pro-rated direetoof $2,500 for service on our
Board from July 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTI CIPATION

Mr. Richard Lee, our Chief Executive Officer, MreHbert Adamczyk, our Chief Operating Officer, whie hoth also
members of the Board of Directors, participatedafiberations concerning the compensation of oaecetive officers. No interlocking
relationship exists between our Board of Directord the Board of Directors or compensation commitfeany other company, nor has
any interlocking relationship existed in the past.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

We currently do not have a Compensation Commitiesvever, the members of our Board of Directors haveewed and
discussed the Compensation, Discussion and Analgsisined in this annual report on Form 10-K withnagement. Based on the
Board’s review of, and discussions with managemetfit respect to, the Compensation Discussion aralysis, they have
recommended that the Compensation Discussion aatygis be included in our 2007 annual report omb0-K.

47




EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of
securities to Number of
be securities
issued upon Weighted-average remaining
exercise of exercise available for
outstanding price of future
options, outstanding issuance
warrants options, under equity
and warrants compensation
Plan Category rights and rights plans
Equity compensation plans approved by securityérsid — — —
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechatgers — — 19,50(
Total — — 19,50(

On May 20, 2005, we adopted an incentive equitgkspban (the "2005 Plan") that authorized the isseaof options, right to
purchase common stock and stock bonuses up to@D8ltares (as adjustment for the reverse stodkisfdiecember 2007). The
purpose of the Plan is to provide incentives traatf retain and motivate eligible persons whossgmt and potential contributions are
important to the success of the Company by offettiegn an opportunity to participate in the Compsufiyture performance through
awards of stock options, the right to purchase comstock (“stock awards”) and stock bonuses.

The Plan allows for the issuance of incentive stmations (which can only be granted to employesduding officers and
directors of the Company's), non-qualified stocki@ys, stock awards, or stock bonuses pursuargd¢tich 422 of the Internal Revenue
Code. All other Awards may be granted to employe#&ers, directors, consultants, independent remtbrs, and advisors of the
Company, provided such consultants, independerntaxiors and advisors render bona-fide servicesnnaminnection with the offer
and sale of securities in a capital-raising tratisa®r promotion of the Company's securities.

The Plan is administered and interpreted by a cdteenconsisting of two or more members of the CargisaBoard of
Directors. The 2005 Plan was filed with the Segsiand Exchange Commission on June 2, 2005 agtdhitfo a Form S-8
Registration Statement. There were 2,402,500 slflaeésre adjustment for the stock split taken plac®ecember 7, 2007) issued and
no options granted and outstanding under the 2G5 Bnd the number of shares available for optistoek awards and stock bonuses
grants as of December 31, 2007 was 19,500 shares.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AN D RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS AND NNMAGEMENT
The following table sets forth the ownership of oammon stock as of the date of March 26, 2008:
. Each stockholders known by us to own beneficialprenthan 5% of our common stock;

. Each executive officer;
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. Each director or nominee to become a director; and

. All directors and executive officers as a group.

This table is based upon information derived fram stock records. Unless otherwise indicated infdloénotes to this table
and subject to community property laws where applie, we believe that each of the stockholders damthis table has sole or shared
voting and investment power with respect to theeshandicated as beneficially owned. Unless othewvindicated, the address of each
beneficial owner listed below is 10/F, Wo Kee Hdhglding, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung,.Mdng Kong. Applicable
percentages are based upon 24,534,491 post-stig\ahares of common stock outstanding as of Ma6;2008:

Amount and

Nature of Percentage of

Beneficial Outstanding
Name of Executive Officers and Directors Ownership (1) Shares(%)
Richard Man Fai Lee, CEO, President and Chairman C(2)
Herbert Adamczyk, Chief Operating Officer and Ditgc 3,084,66 12.¢
Joseph Tik Tung Wong, Chief Financial Officer arrédsurer & C
Federico G. Cabo, Director C(3) C
Fred De Luca, Director 4,764(3) *
Name of Principal Stockholders (5% Beneficial Ownes)
Corich Enterprises Inc. 13,411,56(4) 54.7
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 13,411,56(4) 54.7
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited 13,411,56(4) 54.1
Happy Emerald Ltd. 9,139,23(5) 27.]
All directors and executive officers as a group (Hersons) 3,089,42 12.¢
* denotes holdings of less than 1%
) Based on 24,534,491 post split voting shares audsig after giving effect to the reverse stocktgmlirsuant t

which each five (5) then outstanding shares of comstock, par value $0.001, were automatically eoted
into one (1) share of common stock, par value $0.00e stock split is more fully described in then@hany’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC oncBber 10, 2007, and is incorpted herein by referen

2) Mr. Richard Man Fai Lee is the Executive Chamand Chief Executive Officer of Wo Kee Hong (Holk)
Limited. Mr. Lee is one of the beneficiaries ofisaletionary trust the trustee of which holds @386 interestn
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited. Mr. Lee and his ape personally hold approximately 1% interest in Kée
Hong (Holdings) Limited. Mr. Lee disclaims benefiicownership of the shares of the Company bendficia
owned by Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited.

3) The addresses of Mr. Fred De Luca and Mr. Fed&s. Cabo, are 2306 Sugarloaf Drive, Agoura, @A301
and P.O. Box 10007, Newport Beach, CA #92658, tspy. Mr. Federico G. Cabo resigned as a directo
the Comapny on March 27, 2008.

4) Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited wholly owns W@k Hong (B.V.l.) Limited, an intermediate holding
company that, in turn, wholly owns Corich Enterpssnc., which, is the direct stockholder of recofthese
shares. All three of these entities share votinggramver these shares.

(5) Calculated based on 495,791 shares of Series Aetiiioie Preferred Stock which are convertible 639,23
shares of common stock. Mr. Charles Miseroy, for@e0O of Xact Aid, is the controlling equity holdefr
Happy Emerald Ltd., the record owner of the shaf&eries A Preferred Stock. Happy Emerald Ltdddrass i
12318 Foxcroft Place, Granada Hills, California 8#43621.
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CHANGE IN CONTROL

We are not aware of any arrangements that maytiiesalchange in control of our company. Thererexrgending or
anticipated arrangements that we are aware ohtagtcause a change in control of our Company. Weatr currently engaged in any
activities or arrangements that we anticipate rediult in a change in our control.

ltem 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AN D DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following is a summary of significant transao among certain related parties and the Compamygithe years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Note 2007 2006 2005
$ $ $
Sales to:
- Wo Kee Hong Limited, Affiliate (@) 187,27. 436,78! 254,118
- Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited, Affiliate (@) 16,58: 164,85 -
- Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading (SheigCo. Ltd, Associa (@) - 70,73: 672,328
-Vogue World Limited, related company €) 395,27 - -

Purchases from:

- Wo Kee Hong Limited, Affiliate (a) 111,30! 1,07t 460,623
- Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited, Affiliate (@ 2,69: - -
- Wo Kee Services Limited, Affiliates @) 18,06 11,19¢ -
- Rogers Entertainment International Limited, Aftes (@) - 2,57¢ -
- Wo Kee Hong (Shenzhen) Limited, Affiliates (a) - 3,09¢ -
- Shinwa Engineering Company Limited, Affiliates (@ - 3,589
- Auto Sportiva Limited, Affiliates @) 129,05. - -
- Mega Warehouse (HK) Limited, Affiliates (@ 5¢ - 51
- Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading (SheaigCo. Ltd, Associa (a) 6,831,03 1,677,79 662,869
- Jeff Man Bun Lee, Director of Technorient Limited (a) 173,11! - -

Interest received from:

- Wo Kee Hong Limited, Affiliate (b) 77,28. 19,75: 51,742
- Auto Sportiva Limited, Affiliates (b) 226,56! - -
- Keyforce Holdings Limited, Affiliates (b) 286,68 - -
- Keyforce (BVI) Limited, Affiliates (b) 14,96: - -

Management fee received from:

- Auto Sportiva Limited, Affiliates (c) 76,94( - -
- Keyforce Holdings Limited, Affiliates (c) 38,47( - -
- Noble Brand Investment Limited, Affiliates (c) 38,471 - -

Management fee paid to:
- Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited, Affiliate (c) - 309,15! 307,692

Building management fee from:
- Wo Kee Services Limited, Affiliates (c) 614 - -

Rental paid to:
- Wo Kee Services Limited, Affiliates (©) 2,18( - -

Service fee from:
- Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading (SheaigCo. Ltd, Associa (©) 630,80: 643,81! 529,232

Issuance of common stock pursuant to a consultingesnent:
- Edward W. Withrow, Ill, a stockholder (©) - 175,00! -



Issuance of preferred stock pursuant to a congudtgreement
- Happy Emerald Limited, a stockholder (d) - 1,468,93
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Notes:

(a) The transactions were carried out at markeemr, where no market price was available, at plus a percentage profit
mark-up.

(b) The loan advance to an affiliate is unsecuoedys interest rate range from 8.25% to 8.5% ipeum and repayable on demand.

(c) The transactions were carried out at termsejbetween both parties.

(d) The transactions were carried out at termsejbetween both parties. Happy EatéiLimited is an affiliate assuming the
conversion of the Series A Preferred Stock held.by

In March 2006, the Company issued 1,000,000 shadriés common stock to Edward W. Withrow, Ill, ansultant to the
Company, for services rendered.

RELATED PERSON TRANSACTION APPROVAL POLICY

We currently do not have a formal written relatedsen transaction approval policy, setting forthpalicies and procedures
for the review, approval, or ratification of “redat person transactions.” However, our Company’'sagament currently reviews and
approves all related party transactions and ourdpkans to create and adopt formal written rel@teon transaction approval
policies in the immediate future.

DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Currently, none of the directors serving on ourraae “independent,” within the meaning of thelaygble federal securities
laws. However, we expect to be able to attractrandlit additional candidates to serve on our baarthdependent directors, the timing
of which will depend on the availability and wiliness of qualified independent director candideteserve in such capacity. Our
Board plans to appoint independent directors asgbéts plans to form audit, nomination and conmgegion committees for the
Company in the immediate future.
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Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table sets forth fees billed to usdwy auditors during the fiscal years ended Decer@bg2007 and December
31, 2006 for: (i) services rendered for the aufldwr annual financial statements and the revieausfquarterly financial statements, (ii)
services by our auditor that are reasonably relatelde performance of the audit or review of anaficial statements and that are not
reported as Audit Fees, (iii) services renderechimection with tax compliance, tax advice andpiaxning, and (iv) all other fees for
services rendered.

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
(i) Audit Fees $ 233,82! % 313,69
(i) Audit Related Fees - -
(iii) Tax Fees
(iv) All Other Fees - -
Total fees $ 233,82! % 313,69!

Audit Fees. These fees consist of fees billed for professisealices rendered for the audit of the Compangisolidated
financial statements and review of the interim ctidated financial statements included in the Comyfsaperiodic reports, statutory
and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit-Related Fees. These fees consist of fees billed for assurandeelated services that are reasonably relateukto t
performance of the audit or review of the Compargssolidated financial statements and are notrtepainder “Audit Fees.” There
were no Audit-Related services provided in fis@@02 or 2006.

Tax Fees. These fees consist of fees billed for professisealices for tax compliance, tax advice and taxmping. There
were no tax fees in fiscal 2007 or 2006.

All Other Fees. These fees consist of fees for products and ss\ither than the services reported above. Theme wee
management consulting services provided in fiseaty 2007 or 2006.

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures. The Company currently does not have a designatetit £ommittee, and
accordingly, the Company’s Board of Directors’ pglis to pre-approve all audit and permissible aadit services provided by the
independent auditors. These services may includi¢ services, audit-related services, and tax sesvand other services. Pre-approval
is generally provided for up to one year and amygpproval is detailed as to the particular sergiceategory of services and is
generally subject to a specific budget. The inddpahauditors and management are required to pesibdreport to the Company’s
Board of Directors regarding the extent of servipes/ided by the independent auditors in accordavitethis pre-approval, and the
fees for the services performed to date. The Bo&Rirectors may also pre-approve particular s&wion a case-by-case basis.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHEDULES

(&) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS

(1) Financial Statements:

Page
Number in
this Annual
Report
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEinm F-z
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm F-&
Consolidated Balance Sheet F-4
Consolidated Statement of Income F-E
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity F-€
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows F-7
Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements F-€

(2) Financial Statement Schedules
None.
(3) Exhibits

The following list of exhibits includes exhibitsksmitted with this Form 10-K as filed with the SE@dahose incorporated by reference
to other filings.

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1 Articles of Incorporation, dated as of April, ZD04. (1)

3.2 By-Laws of Xact Aid Inc. (1)

3.3 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorption, effective date December 27, 2006. (2)

3.4 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorption, effective date December 7, 2007. (3)

10.1 Share Exchange Agreement dated July 15, 2006@the Cormpany, Inc., Fred De Luca, Corich Enterpri
inc., Herbert Adamczyk and Technorient Limited,drporated by reference from the Fornksx filed with
the SEC on July 28, 2006. (4)

10.2 Consultancy Services Agreement dated Jul20®6 by and between Xact Aid, Inc. and Happy Enderal

Limited. (4)
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10.3 Stock Purchase dated as of May 24, 2006 between&adcinc. and Nexgen Biogroup, Inc. incorporatey
reference from the Form 8-K filed with the SEC and 15, 2006. (4)

10.4 Conversion Agreement dated as of July 26, 2006ng Xact Aid, Inc. on the one hand, and AJWriesst
LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd, AJW Qualified Partners, Llahd New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LLC. (4)

10.5 Conversion Agreement between Xact Aid, Incl Bdward W. Withrow, 111.(4)

10.6 Employment Agreement by and among Richard F&rLee and the Company dated November 6, 2006. (5)

10.7 Employment Agreement by and among Herbert Adgknand the Company dated November 6, 2006. (5)

10.8 Employment Agreement by and among Joseph TiilgWong and the Company dated November 6, 2006.
()

10.9 Employment Agreement by and among Phyllis SunNg and the Company dated November 6, 2006. (5)

21 List of Significant Subsidiaries. (2)

23.1 Consent of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng.

23.2 Consent of Clancy and Co., P.L.L.C.

31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer puesu to Sarbanes Oxley Section 302.

31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer puesu to Sarbanes Oxley Section 302.

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer puesu to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pues to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

99.1 Shareholders’ Agreement dated March 31, 199and among Herbert Adamczyk, Klaus Jurgen Dorr,

Andrew Ronald Turner, Happyland Company Limited &uwdich Enterprises Inc. (4)

99.2 Import and distribution agreement for Hong goMacau, dated January 1, 1992, by and betweeari-er
S.p.A. and Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limitéd)

99.3 Letter of variation to “Import and DistributicAgreement” dated November 27, 2003, by and ank@mgari
S.p.A,, Italian Motors (Sales & Service) limiteddafiuto Italia Limited. (4)

99.4 Deed of Idemnity, dated November 27, 2003, by and amon@HRe3rp.A., Italian Motors (Sales & Servi
Limited and Auto Italia Limited. (4)

99.5 Letter to vary the “Import and Distribution regment” dated July 23, 2004, by and between ftdflators
(Sales & Service Limited) and Ferrari S.p.A. (4)

99.6 Import and distribution agreement for Hong @md the Guangdong province of the People’s Rapabl
China, dated January 1, 1996, by and between MaSepaA. and Auto Italia Limited. (4)
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99.7

99.8

99.9

99.10

99.11

99.12

99.13

99.14

99.15

99.16

99.17

99.18

99.19

99.20

Letter to vary the agreement, dated May 2652By and between Maserati S.p.A. and Auto Italaited. (4)

Services Agreement, dated July 1, 2002, by anddmtitalian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, Aliiaia
Limited and Herbert Adamczyk. (4)

Equity Joint Venture Agreement relating to élstablishment of Ferrari Maserati Cars Internatidmading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., by and among Poly Technokdigc., Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limiteada
Ferrari S.p.A., dated March 23, 2004. (4)

Articles of Association of Ferrari Masera#ir€ International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.abg among
Poly Technologies, Inc., Italian Motors (Sales &ee) Limited and Ferrari S.p.A, dated March 2G02.

(4)

Services Agreement by and between Auto Itatrated and Ferrari Maserati Cars Internationading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., dated November 4, 2004. (4)

Declaration of Trust in respect of Equityehaist of Dalian F.T.Z. Italian Motors Trading Clatdl., by and
between Ko Mei Wah and Italian Motors (Sales & 8m)\Limited, dated December 19, 2005. (4)

Equity Interest Transfer Agreement in respect ofd&eMaserati Cars International Trading (ShanyRa.,
Ltd., by and between Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited Ferrari S.p.A., dated December 30, 2

4

Side Agreement in respect of Transfer of fgduierest of Ferrari Maserati Cars Internatiohiding
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., by and between Italian Mo{@ales & Service) Limited and Ferrari S.p.A., date
December 30, 2005. (4)

Amended and Restated Articles of Association of&feéMaserati Cars International Trading (ShangRa)
Ltd., by and among PolyTechnologies, Inc., Fei®ap.A., Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limitedd CTI
Luxury Goods (China) Limited, dated July 18, 20@§.

Side Agreement relating to Amended and Rebtatuity Joint Venture Contract in respect of &err
Maserati Cars International Trading (Shanghai) Cil,, by and among Poly Technologies, Inc., Férrar
S.p.A,, ltalian Motors (Sales & Service) Limitedda@TF Luxury Goods (China) Limited, dated July 18,
2006. (4)

Letter to Shareholders, dated June 18, 26)7.

License and Supply Agreement (the schedules hasye dmitted. The Company hereby undertakes to fla
such schedules to the Commission supplementally vgguest) by and between Akkurate Ltd., Falber
Confezioni S.R.L., CPMM (Asia) Ltd. and the Compadgted January 18, 2008. (7)

Distributor Agreement by and between Kingregp Group Limited and Agusta S.p.A. dated Oct86er
2007. (2)

Letter of Resignation from Federico G. Caated March 27, 2008. (2)

)

Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s FormSRegistration Statement filed with the Securitias
Exchange commission on November 26, 2004 and incatgd herein by reference.
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(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s AnnuapBrt on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembepBQ7
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiomMarch 31, 2008 and incorporated herein by

reference.

3) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’'s Curfeaeport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities andtEange
Commission on December 10, 2007 and incorporatesirhby reference.

4) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Curifieaport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities ancEange
Commission on September 8, 2006 and incorporategirhby reference.

(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Curiieaport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities ancEange
Commission on November 9, 2006 and incorporatedihdry reference.

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Curieaport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities andcEange
Commission on June 21, 2007 and incorporated héseiaference.

) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Curiieaport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities ancEange

Commission on January 23, 2008 and incorporategihby reference.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the underdgtreereunto duly authorized.

Date: January 20, 2009 CHINA PREMIUM LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISE, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /sl Richard Man Fai Lee

Richard Man Fai Lee
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description

3.1 Articles of Incorporation, dated as of A@drél, 2004. (1)

3.2 By-Laws of Xact Aid Inc. (1)

3.3 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Inporation, effective date December 27, 2006. (2)
3.4 Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Inporation, effective date December 7, 2007. (3)

10.1 Share Exchange Agreement dated July 15, @@@hg the Company, Inc., Fred De Luca, Corich

Enterprises, inc., Herbert Adamczyk and Technoliémited, incorporated by reference from the F
8-K/A filed with the SEC on July 28, 2006. (4)

10.2 Consultancy Services Agreement dated JulgQ@6 by and between Xact Aid, Inc. and Happy
Emerald Limited. (4)

10.3 Stock Purchase dated as of May 24, 2006dsgt(act Aid, Inc. and Nexgen Biogroup, Inc.
incorporated by reference from the Form 8-K fileithvthe SEC on June 15, 2006. (4)

10.4 Conversion Agreement dated as of July 266 20nong Xact Aid, Inc. on the one hand, and AJW
Partners LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd, AJW Qualified Reats, LLC and New Millennium Capital Partn:
II, LLC. (4)

10.5 Conversion Agreement between Xact Aid, &amd Edward W. Withrow, 111.(4)

10.6 Employment Agreement by and among Richard M& Lee and the Company dated November 6,
2006. (5)

10.7 Employment Agreement by and among Herbert Adamengkthe Company dated November 6, 2
©)

10.8 Employment Agreement by and among Josepf Uiy Wong and the Company dated November 6,
2006. (5)

10.9 Employment Agreemehy and among Phyllis Sum Yu Ng and the Compangdidlovember 6, 20C
®)

21 List of Significant Subsidiaries. (2)

23.1 Consent of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng.

23.2 Consent of Clancy and Co., P.L.L.C.

31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer guant to Sarbanes Oxley Section 302.

31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer puiant to Sarbanes Oxley Section 302.

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer guant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer puiant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.




99.1 Shareholders’ Agreement dated March 31, 1993, bdyaamong Herbert Adamczyk, Klaus Jurgen C
Andrew Ronald Turner, Happyland Company Limited @udich Enterprises Inc. (4)

99.2 Import and distribution agreement for Horanlf, Macau, dated January 1, 1992, by and between
Ferrari S.p.A. and Italian Motors (Sales & Servicapited. (4)

99.3 Letter of variation to “Import and Distrilioth Agreement” dated November 27, 2003, by and gmon
Ferrari S.p.A., Italian Motors (Sales & Servicepitied and Auto Italia Limited. (4)

99.4 Deed of Indemnity, dated November 27, 20§3nd among Ferrari S.p.A., Italian Motors (S&es
Service) Limited and Auto Italia Limited. (4)

99.5 Letter to vary the “Import and Distributidigreement” dated July 23, 2004, by and betweeratal
Motors (Sales & Service Limited) and Ferrari S.p(#.

99.6 Import and distribution agreement for Horapg and the Guangdong province of the People’s
Republic of China, dated January 1, 1996, by amdden Maserati S.p.A. and Auto Italia Limited.

99.7 Letter to vary the agreement, dated May2PB5, by and between Maserati S.p.A. and Autodtali
Limited. (4)
99.8 Services Agreement, dated July 1, 2002, by anddszidtalian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, A

Italia Limited and Herbert Adamczyk. (4)

99.9 Equity Joint Venture Agreement relatinghte eéstablishment of Ferrari Maserati Cars Inteomaii
Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., by and among Polyhhetogies, Inc., Italian Motors (Sales & Servi
Limited and Ferrari S.p.A., dated March 23, 20@4. (

99.10 Articles of Association of Ferrari Masel@#rs International Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltg.ahd
among Poly Technologies, Inc., Italian Motors (S&eService) Limited and Ferrari S.p.A, dated
March 23, 2004. (4)

99.11 Services Agreement by and between Aut@ ltéamited and Ferrari Maserati Cars International Tirg
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., dated November 4, 2004. (4)

99.12 Declaration of Trust in respect of Equitterest of Dalian F.T.Z. Italian Motors Trading Clotd., by
and between Ko Mei Wah and Italian Motors (SaleSetvice) Limited, dated December 19, 2005. (4)

99.13 Equity Interest Transfer Agreement in respect afd&eMaserati Cars International Trading (Shany
Co., Ltd., by and between Italian Motors (Salese&&e) Limited ad Ferrari S.p.A., dated Decem
30, 2005. (4)

99.14 Side Agreement in respect of Transfer of Equiteiest of Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trg

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., by and between Italian Mo{&@aes & Service) Limited and Ferr&ip.A., date
December 30, 2005. (4)

99.15 Amended and Restated Articles of AssoaiatioFerrari Maserati Cars International Trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., by and among PolyTechnolqodies, Ferrari S.p.A., Italian Motors (Sales &
Service) Limited and CTF Luxury Goods (China) Liedlt dated July 18, 2006. (4)




99.16 Side Agreement relating to Amended andadRedtEquity Joint Venture Contract in respect of &
Maserati Cars International Trading (Shanghai) Cal,, by and among Poly Technologies, Inc.,
Ferrari S.p.A., Italian Motors (Sales & Servicejiied and CTF Luxury Goods (China) Limited, d:
July 18, 2006. (4)
99.17 Letter to Shareholders, dated June 18,.26Q7
99.18 License and Supply Agreement (the schedhales been omitted. The Company hereby undertakes t
furnish such schedules to the Commission suppleatignipon request) by and between Akkurate
Falber Confezioni S.R.L., CPMM (Asia) Ltd. and tbempany, dated January 18, 2008. (7)
99.19 Distributor Agreement by and between Kixgress Group Limited and Agusta S.p.A. dated Ogtobe
30, 2007. (2)
99.20 Letter of Resignation from Federico G. Cdated March 27, 2008. (2)
) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Form SBe®jistration Statement filed with the Securitied Bxchange
commission on November 26, 2004 and incorporateeiméy reference.
(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual &epn Form 10-K for the year ended December 3Q7Zded witt
the Securities and Exchange Commission on MarcR@18 and incorporated herein by reference.
3) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Currenpdteon Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Eanbge
Commission on December 10, 2007 and incorporatesirhby reference.
4) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Currenpéteon Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Eanbge
Commission on September 8, 2006 and incorporategirhby reference.
(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Currenpdteon Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Eanbge
Commission on November 9, 2006 and incorporatedihdry reference.
(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Currempdeon Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Eange
Commission on June 21, 2007 and incorporated hésefeference.
) Filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Curremp&eon Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Eange

Commission on January 23, 2008 and incorporategihby reference.




EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (no. 333-125541) on For@o8China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc. of our report dated March 27, 260&ept for notes 9 and 14 which are dated asrodary 20, 2009, relating to the
consolidated financial statements of China Prenliifestyle Enterprise, Inc. and subsidiaries as e€&@mber 31, 2007 and 2006, and
for the years then ended, which report is includedhe annual report on Form 10-K/A (Amendment Nddr the year ended
December 31, 2007, of China Premium Lifestyle Harise, Inc.

/s/ HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Hong Kong, S.A.R.

January 20, 2009




EXHIBIT 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (no. 333-125541) on For@noBChina Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc. of our report dated July 26, 2@@&ept for note 13 which is dated as of Septerbp2006, relating to the consolidated
statements of income, stockholders’ equity, antt dasvs for the year ended December 31, 2005, chiierient Limited, which report
is included in the annual report on Form 10-K/A (@mdment No.1) for the year ended December 31, 28@hina Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc.

/sl Clancy and Co.

Clancy and Co., P.L.L.C.
Phoenix, Arizona

January 20, 2009




EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Richard Man Fai Lee, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this amended annual report on Adi/A of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement af material fact or omit to state a material
necessary to make the statements made, in ligihteofircumstances under which such statements made, not misleadit
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledgehe financial statements, and other financial infation included in this report, fairly present it
material respects the financial condition, resoflitsperations and cash flows of the registrantfaana for, the periods presen
in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedu
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d)) and internal control over financial repogti(as definedn
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) forrbgistrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedures wesigne

(b)

(©)

(d)

under our supervision, to ensure that material rimdon relating to the registrant, including its colidatec
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withose entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report i
being prepared,;

Designed such internal control over financggating, or caused such internal control over finahceporting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readersgsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and tr
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'€ld&ire controls and procedures and presentedisnréiport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and proceduress of the end of the period covered by
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting tratcurred during tt
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarténg registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the caean annual report) that f
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrant’s internal contrales financial reporting
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying fiader and | have disclosed, based on our most teeemluation of internal control o\
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorsdathe audit committee of the registrant’s boarddiwéctors (or persol
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraiofinancial reportin

(b)

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectitbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaad report financi.
information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmmagement or other employees who have a signifrcdatin the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt



Date: January 20, 2009

/s/ Richard Man Fai Lee

Richard Man Fai Lee
Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Joseph Tik Tung Wong, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this amended annual report on AdiK/A of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgminuntrue statement of a material fact or omistiie a materialat
necessary to make the statements made, in ligiteofircumstances under which such statements mvade, not misleadi
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,cdner financialnformation included in this report, fairly presémtall
material respects the financial condition, resoflitsperations and cash flows of the registrantfaana for, the periods presen
in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying ofer and | are responsible for establishing and traimg disclosure controls and proced
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1B§d)) and internal control over financial repogtitas defined i
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) forrgistrant and have:

@)

(b)

@)

(b)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedureg tesigne
under our supervision, to ensure that material rmédgion relating to the registrant, including itensolidate
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withose entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report i
being prepared,;

Designed such internal control over financggorting, or caused such internal control oveafficial reporting to t
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financigborting and tr
preparation of financial statements for externappaes in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'sld&ire controls and procedures and presentedisnréiport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registsanternal control over financial reporting thadcurred during tt
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in thease of an annual report) that
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrant’s internal contrales financial reporting
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our mostent evaluation of internal control o
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorsdathe audit committee of the registrant’s boarddiwéctors (or persol
performing the equivalent functions):

@

(b)

All significant deficiencies and matenaéaknesses in the design or operation of intexaatol over financial reportir
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectitbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaad report financi.
information; and

Any fraud, whether onot material, that involves management or otherleyaees who have a significant role in
registrant’s internal control over financial repog



Date: January 20, 2009

/sl Joseph Tik Tung Wong

Joseph Tik Tung Wong
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(b) OR RULE 15d-14(b)

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AND 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

In connection with the amended Annual Report oin@iPremium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. (the “Compamn Form
10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2007 ad fileth the Securities and Exchange Commission erd#ie hereof (the “Report”),

I, Richard Man Fai Lee, Chief Executive Officertbé Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 138(&dopted pursuant to § 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and result of
operations of the Company.

/s/ Richard Man Fai Lee

Richard Man Fai Lee
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: January 20, 2009




EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(b) OR RULE 15d-14(b)

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AND 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

In connection with the amended Annual Report ofn@hPremium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc. (the “Compamn Form
10-K/A for the year ended December 31, 2007 ad fileth the Securities and Exchange Commission erd#ie hereof (the “Report”),

I, Joseph Tik Tung Wong, Chief Financial Officertbé Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to § 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and result of
operations of the Company.

/sl Joseph Tik Tung Wong
Joseph Tik Tung Wong
Chief Financial Officer

Dated: January 20, 2009

Created by 10KWizard  www.10KWizard.ceearce: China Premium Lifest, 10-K/A, January 20, 2009



